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INTRODUCTORY SECTION 





Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office 

December 27. 2021 

To the Honorable Joseph P. Lopinto, III, Jefferson Parish Sheriff 
and the Citizens of Jefferson Parish, Louisiana: 

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACER) of the Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office ("JPSO") for the year ended 
June 30, 2021 is hereby submitted. State statute LRS 24:513 requires that JPSO publish within six months of the close of 
each fiscal year, a complete set of financial statements presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed certified 
public accountants. 

This ACER consists of management's representations concerning the finances of JPSO; therefore, management assumes 
full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all of the information presented in this report. To provide a 
reasonable basis for making these representations, management of JPSO has established a comprehensive internal control 
framework that is designed both to protect the government's assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient 
reliable information for the preparation of the fmancial statements in conformity with GAAP. JPSO's comprehensive 
framework of internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the fmancial 
statements will be free from material misstatement. Management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and 
reliability of the information contained in this report in all material respects. 

JPSO's fmancial statements have been audited by LaPorte CPAs and Business Advisors, a firm of licensed certified public 
accountants. As stated above, the goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the financial 
statements of JPSO, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, are free of material misstatement. The independent audit 
involved examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the fmancial statements; assessing 
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall fmancial 
statement presentation. Based upon the audit, the independent auditor concluded that there was a reasonable basis for 
rendering an unmodified (or clean) opinion that JPSO's financial statements, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, are 
fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditor's report is presented as the first component of the 
Financial Section of this report. 

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic financial 
statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD & A). This letter of transmittal is designed to 
complement the MD & A and should be read in conjunction with it. JPSO's MD & A can be found immediately following 
the independent auditor's report in the Financial Section of this report. 

The independent audit of the financial statements of JPSO was part of a broader, federally mandated "Single Audit" 
designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The standards governing Single Audit engagements require 
the independent auditor to report not only on the fair presentation of the financial statements, but also on the audited 
government's intemal controls and compliance with legal requirements, with special emphasis on internal controls and legal 
requirements involving the administration of federal awards. These reports are available in the Single Audit Section of this 
report. 

PROFILE OF THE JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

The Sheriffs position is authorized under Article V, Section 27 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974. The Sheriff is a 
separately elected official by the citizenry in a general, popular election. As the Chief Executive Officer of the Law 
Enforcement District of Jefferson Parish, the Sheriff has the responsibility for enforcing state and local laws and ordinances 
within the territorial boundaries of the parish. The Sheriff provides protection to the residents of the parish through on-site 
patrols, investigations, et cetera, and serves the residents of the parish through the establishment of community policing 
details, neighborhood watch programs, anti-drug abuse, and other programs. 
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The Sheriff administers the parish jail and correctional facilities, as well as exercises duties required by the parish court 
system, such as providing bailiffs, executmg orders of the court, serving subpoenas, and other duties. He also seiv^es as the 
Ex-officio Tax Collector for Jefferson Parish. As such, the Sheriff is responsible for the collection and distribution of ad 
valorem (property) taxes, sales and use taxes, parish occupational licenses and permits, state revenue sharing lamds, fines, 
costs and bond forfeitures imposed by the local district courts. 

As discussed in the notes to the financial statements, as die local governing authority, the Jefferson Parish Council is 
considered to be the primaiy govemment of the parish. For a number of reasons, the Sheriff is not considered to be a 
component unit of die Parish Council and, therefore, issues a "stand-alone"' report. Some of die reasons for not includmg 
the Sheriff as part of the Parish Council reporting entity include: 1) the Sheriff is a legally separate entity Ifom the Parish 
Coimcil, 2) the Sheriff is a separately elected official by the citizeniy in a general, popular election, 3) the Parish Council 
can neither impose its will on the Sheriff nor does the Sheriff provide significant benefits or burdens to the Parish Council, 
and 4) the Sheriff is not fiscally dependent on the Parish Coimcil. 

The financial reporting entity of the Sheriff includes all of the limds. as well as component xmits, for which he is financially 
accountable. The operations of the Law Enforcement District (LED) of Jefferson Parish, although a legally separate entity, 
is, in substance, part of the Sheriff and is included (i.e.. blended) within the Sheriff s financial report. Additionally, the 
collections and disbursements handled by the Sheriff in his capacity as the Ex-Officio Tax Collector for Jefferson Parish 
are reported within JPSO's financial statements as a Custodial Fund. Finally, the operations of the 911 Emergency 
Communications District are accounted for in JPSO's financial statements as a Special Revenue Fund. Under Parish 
Ordinance, the Sheriff is currently the administrator of the district. 

As a stand-alone entity, IPSO adopts its own budgets for the General Fund and certain Special Revenue Funds. State statutes 
require the adoption of a budget prior to the start of the fiscal year. The fiscal year 2021 budget was originally adopted in 
June 2020 and was finally amended in June 2021. The budget process also calls for public inspection of the proposed 
budget and a public hearing to adopt the budget. 

For the General Fund, the legal budgetary level of control is at the function (i.e., bureau) level. For the Special Revenue 
Funds, the legal budgetaiy level of control is at the fund level. 

INFORMATION FOR ASSESSING THE SHERIFF'S ECONOMIC CONDITION 

The information presented in the financial statements is best understood when it is considered from the broader perspective 
of the specific environment and economic conditions within which JPSO operates. 

Local Economic Condition and Outlook 

Jefferson Parish is geographically located in the southeastern part of Louisiana and is adjacent to the Cit\' of New Orleans. 
As the second most populated parish in Louisiana with 440,781 residents, Jefferson Parish has historically played a major 
role in the New Orleans metropolitan economy. Its diverse economy is largely due to our close proximity to the City of 
New^ Orleans, the Mississippi River, the Gulf of Mexico, and interstate higliw^ay system comprised of hiterstate 10, 12, and 
55. Its economy is comprised of several key industries including oil and gas exploration, petrochemical, construction. 
Manufacturing, shipbuilding, healthcare, transportation and warehousing, recreation and tourism, and gaming. Its bountiful 
estuaries, waterways. Lake Pontchartrain and the Gulf of Mexico places Jefferson Parish as a leader in Louisiana's renowned 
seafood industry. 

The parish is home to several major shopping mall developments, with two located on the east bank and one located on the 
west bank. Retail, wholesale, and manufacturing sales dominate the local economy on the east bank, predominantly through 
the major shopping malls and the numerous storefronts and strip malls on Veterans Boulevard. On the west bank, Manhattan 
Boulevard is occupied by a multitude of retail establishments, while River Road is home to several chemical and utility 
companies. An area friat has improved is the sales tax generated from online shopping. Online shopping has flourished in 
past years, sometimes to the detriment of brick and mortar stores. In the past, a primary benefit of online shopping was friat 
out-of-state vendors were not required to charge sales taxes. However, in 2018, the Supreme Court of die United States 
ruled that out-of-state sellers were required to collect and remit sale tax. As a result, Jefferson Parish has seen an in increase 
in sales tax collection due to online sales. Jefferson Parish also houses a number of car dealerships tliat generate a sizeable 
amount of motor vehicle sales taxes each month. Hie film-making initiatives are still providing benefits, as movies and 
television shows are being filmed in the area, despite cut-backs at frie state level. 



The results of this diversification can be seen in the economic statistics. Per capita (median household) income is still one 
ofthe highest in Louisiana-approximately $55,516 as of year-end. During 2021, the unemployment rate, was 5.90 percent. 
Assessed property values increased from the prior year (from $4,710 billion to $4,743 billion). This one percent increase 
reflects a continuing strengthening of the housing market in Jefferson Parish. In 2021, the Assessor reassessed property 
values to adjust for market conditions, resulting in the increased values. Reassessment years occur every four years. 

Property taxes, which are a major source of revenue to JPSO, increased from $31,168,714 to $32,750,859 or 5.1 percent 
from last year. This increase was due to the improved collections of property taxes, as well as the overall assessed values 
ofthe property. Total assessed value of property in the parish (in thousands) increased from $4,710,028 to 4,743,333 or 0.7 
percent. In 2021, the Sheriff rolled his millage rate forward to its maximum allowed 8.28 mills which was the same as last 
year. 

Overview of Crime Statistics 

Crime obviously has a significant impact on the operations of JPSO and can be tracked in many ways. Some of the best 
indicators of the success of the office are the 
standard crime statistics published in the FBI 
Uniform Crime Report (UCR). Crime in Jefferson 
Parish has been steadily decreasing for of the past 
ten years. The most telling proof of this is seen in 
the crime rate per 1,000 residents. For 2021, the 
current year per-capita rate decreased to 26.5. 

The total number of crimes in Jefferson Parish has 
also decreased over the last several years (see graph 
below). For 2021, the number of crimes decreased 
from 10,350 to 8,960 or 13.4 percent. The calls for 
service also continue to decrease from 245,465 last 
year to 233,133 in 2021 or 5.1 percent less. 
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A major tactic has to do with the 
expansion of the use of 
neighborhood crime cameras and 
automated license plate 
recognition (ALPR) cameras in 
various hot-spots throughout the 
Parish. These cameras have 
provided an invaluable resource 
in tracking down stolen vehicles 
or chasing down suspects. 

Another project helping to fight 
crime is COP-Link. COP-Link is 
a computerized analytical tool 
that allows the entire four parish 
region to share and search their 
crime databases with much more 
effectiveness. Taking advantage 
of this software is the Criminal 
Intelligence Center, a cooperative 

endeavor between the Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office, Orleans Parish Sheriffs Office, and various other federal, state, and 
local agencies. This quasi-ftision center allows the agencies to work together on certain major crimes and share intelligence. 

An effective performance measurement for law enforcement agencies is response time to emergency calls. The average 
response time for emergency calls received by JPSO has historically been approximately 5 minutes. For 2021, the response 
time was 5.11 minutes, which by law enforcement standards continues to be an excellent mark. All of these variables must 
be taken in to account in the staffmg and financial planning of JPSO. 



Long-Term Financial Planning 

JPSO continues to look at its finances on a long-term basis, rather than annually. We typically project our operating budgets 
out for a period of three (3) years to give management an idea of what revenues are expected to do and how this may affect 
the daily operations of the office, both now and in the future. 

When most revenues were stagnating in 2008, the Sheriff decided to fmance a badly needed capital program with bond 
money (i.e., long-term debt) instead of operating or current funds. In August 2008, the Law Enforcement District of 
Jefferson Parish issued $30 million in Limited Tax Revenue Bonds to help fund several projects. The bonds were seemed 
by the ad valorem taxes collected by the Sheriffs Office. This was the first time since 1990 that the Sheriffs Office has 
issued long-term debt. The decision to do so was not an easy decision, however, it was ultimately decided that this would 
be the best way to ensme the long-term fmancial stability of the office. 

Dming 2012, the Sheriff decided to lower the outstanding debt of the office by partially defeasing, or refunding, a portion 
of the outstanding LED Limited Revenue Tax Bonds that were issued in 2008. $18,490,000 was placed into an irrevocable 
trust fund with a refunding escrow agent to pay off the maturities of principal and interest between 2020 and 2028. As 
such, bonded debt was reduced $15,395,000 and, after a current year payment of $1,550,000 there is nothing left 
outstanding. See Note D.8 for further details on the bonded debt and the capital lease noted above. 

Since its issuance, a number of projects have been completed by the Sheriffs Office, including a new crime lab, a 2"^ 
District Station, a 4'*^ District Station, the Bormabel Boat Launch and Storage Facility, construction and relocation of the 3"^^ 
District Station, and others. JPSO internally finances other capital projects including the construction of a new First District 
Station in Fat City. The cost to complete the First District project was $9,663,435, and it opened in April 2019. The Crime 
Lab building has been experiencing problems with its exterior panels leaking in some places. JPSO is in the planning phase 
of modifying/replacing the panels. This repair project should start once plans have been finalized. 

Relevant Fmancial Policies 

The Sheriff has adopted a number of financial policies and is governed by certain statutes in other financial areas. We have 
cash management policies and investment policies whereby we have two options concerning idle cash: 1) invest it in 
statutorily allowed secmities or 2) allow it to stay in interest bearing accounts. As required by state statutes, JPSO utilizes 
a fiscal agent bank to maintain its deposits. In previous years, JPSO actually used two separate banks to accomplish this -
one for the general operating funds and one for the tax collector funds. JPSO went out to bid in the Summer of 2020 and 
awarded the contract to one bank with a fixed 1.25 percent interest rate. In order to maximize its eaming potential, JPSO 
also continues pooling the cash from all of its funds, except 
for the Tax Collector account, which maintains its own pool. 
Thus, JPSO earns interest on 100 percent of its daily pooled 
cash balances. 

JPSO invests its idle funds in the Louisiana Asset 
Management Pool (LAMP) which is a state sponsored 
external investment pool, commercial paper, municipal 
bonds, or in U.S. Government Securities dining the year. At 
June 30, 2021, the entire investment portfolio was 
$28,883,115. These funds are broken down by $7,856,174 
in discount notes (27.1 %), $8,567,367 in municipal bonds 
(29.6 %), $512,103 (2.0%) in commercial paper and 
$11,947,471 (41.3 %) in LAMP. 

The securities are held in a joint account by a third party in 
JPSO's name, thus they are in the lowest risk category as defined by government accounting standards. Interest income 
eamedby the Governmental Funds totaled $389,239, which is a decrease of $586,880 or 60.1 percent from last year due to 
declining interest rate environment. 

State statutes require JPSO to have his deposits insured or collateralized at a rate of 100 percent at all times. During 2021, 
this requirement was complied with throughout the year. At June 30, 2021, JPSO had deposit balances in banks of 
$127,347,099, all of which are in the lowest credit risk category defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB). 



IPSO also has a fond balance policy in place whereby a targeted fond balance level has been established for the General 
Fund. The policy calls for the maintenance of an unassigned fund balance level of at least 20 percent of expected General 
Fund expenditures. At June 30, 2021, the unassigned fond balance of the General Fund totaled $65,659,097 which was 
51.94 percent of the current year expenditures, well above the target. 

Another critical financial policy area is how JPSO accounts for and lainds its risk management activities. IPSO is primarily 
self-insured for most of its risks of loss because of the nature of the activities the Sheriffs Office is involved in. JPSO 
maintains three Internal Service Funds, to account for and flmd these activities. 

The first fund is the Auto Loss and General Liability Fund. To protect against these t^.'pes of risks, JPSO participates in the 
Louisiana Sheriff's Risk Management Program which is a public entity risk pool. Under this program, general/professional 
liability claims are covered by insurance at the rate of 5100,000 per claim, with an aggregate stop-loss of 5750,000 for each 
loss year, depending on the year. For claims exceeding 5750,000. coverage is provided through a third party stop loss 
provider. 

For auto loss claims, .IPSO is self-insured on the first 51,750.000 per accident. Excess liability coverage is provided for 
claims between $1,750,000 and 54,000,000. At June 30, 2021, claims and judgments payable totaled 510,594,172, which 
was an increase of 54,638,850 or 77.9 percent from the prior year. The fund had assets of 55,649,458 available to pay diese 
claims. During 2021, this flmd had a negative change in net position of $6,683,628, as costs revenues exceeded revenue 
cost, and ended the year widi a net position of 54,944,714. 

The second fond is the Group Health and Life Insurance Fund. Under this program, which is administered by a third-party 
service agent, JPSO is self-insured for its claims reported during the year up to the "stop-loss" amount of $250,000 per 
person per loss year. Excess liability for claims over the stop-loss amount is provided for dirough a commercial insurance 
carrier. Contributions into this fund are made by participating employees and are matched by JPSO based on the employee's 
classification. 

At .Tune 30, 2021, a liability of $2,470,571 has been accrued, which represents the amount of claims reported to the service 
agent but not yet paid, along with a liability (i.e., "due to") to die General Fund. The fund had assets of 5520,322 at June 
30, 2021 available to pay these claims and liabilities. During 2021, this flmd's net position increased $757,685, as costs 
exceeded revenues, and ended die year with a negative net position of 52,150,249. Costs continued to increase mainly 
because of the increase in health and pharmacy claims which were offset by transfers totaling 52,000,000 from the General 
Fund to help cover cost overruns. Additional information on JPSO's risk management activity can be found in the notes to 
the financial statements section of this report in Note E. 1. 

As required by state law, JPSO provides pension benefits for all of its foll-tinie employees through die Louisiana Sheriffs 
Pension & Relief Fund which is a statewide plan managed by a board of trustees. .IPSO has no immediate obligation in 
connection with the employee benefits offered dirough the plan beyond its employer contribution rate that is set by the 
board; however, under die accounting and reporting rules for pensions, JPSO reports its proportionate share of any unfunded 
pension liabilities that the plan may have. 

The third fund is the Short-Term Disability fund. Under this program, which is self-administered, JPSO directly funds short-
term disability' claims through employer contributions. As of June 30, 2021, no liability has been accrued. The fund had 
assets of $142,400 available to fund short-term disability claims. Since its inception in fiscal year 2021, this fund's net 
position increased $142,400 as revenues exceeded costs and ended the year with a net position of $142,400. 

In 2021 the net pension liability' reported by JPSO totaled 564,414,888, an increase of $15,930,258 from last year. There 
are a number of deferred outflows and inflows associated with this reporting standard. At year end, JPSO reported 
541,304,105 of deferred outflows, made up mostly of the 2021 employer contributions which are being deferred until next 
year and $11,259,889 of deferred inflows, made up of a variety of different items related to changes in assumptions and 
earnings of the plan. During 2021, the employee's contribution rate was 10.25 percent and the employer's rate was 12.25 
percent. Contributions during the year totaled $9,114,166. which included $868,016 of employee contributions paid for by 
JPSO and $8,246,150 of required employer contributions. Contributions were down 5236,108 or 2.5 percent from last year. 
JPSO also provides other post-emplo}ment health and life benefits for certain retirees and their dependents. As of June 30, 
2021, the Sheriffs total OPEB liability was $34,569,879 for medical and life insurance benefits. This is an increase related 
to the 2021 change in liability of 51,185,775. To date, JPSO has chosen not to fond these liabilities at this time, thus the 
entire liability is carried on the books at year end as a noncuirent liability. Additional information on the Sheriff s pension 



arrangements and postemployment benefits can be found in the notes to the fmancial statements section of this report in 
Notes F.l andF.2. 

MAJOR INITIATIVES 

JPSO continues to look for ways to become more efficient with the resources available to it. For 2021, one initiative has 
to do with monitoring and containing costs, especially when it comes to overtime. Certain other costs are beyond our 
control, such as pension, health costs, and the price of gasoline; however, all of the Bureau Commanders continue to monitor 
their costs during 2022. 

JPSO also continues to revise and improve the operations of the 911 Emergency Communications District. We have already 
reviewed and revised several operating contracts, which will result in savings to the district. We are also looking forward 
to implementing new technologies in this area and pursuing additional revenues from the existing service provider base by 
performing revenue audits. We continue to work closely with the 911 Communications Advisory Board and the Parish 
Council. One major initiative implemented was a digital solution to the backup PSAP sites and implemented a subscription 
service rather than having to purchase a host of new equipment. 

In the effort to address some gaps in the communications network in the southern part of the parish, particularly in the south 
Marrero, Lafitte, Barataria, and Crown Point area, JPSO financed the construction of a new communications tower in Lafitte 
which was completed during 2018. JPSO also entered into a capital lease to finance the purchase of new APEX 6000 
portable radios from Motorola Solutions, which were deployed at the end of December 2017. Said lease, for approximately 
$4.3 Million, is set to end in June of 2023. 

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

Awards 

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) of the United States and Canada awarded a Certificate of 
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Jefferson Parish Sheriff for its June 30, 2020 Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report. This was the twenty-seventh consecutive year that the Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office has 
received this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an 
easily readable and efficiently organized CAFR, whose contents conform to program standards. Such reports must satisfy 
both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. A Certificate of Achievement is valid for 
a period of only one year. We believe our current report continues to conform to the program requirements and we are 
submitting it to the GFOA. 
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conducting the financial operations of the Sheriffs Office in a dedicated and responsible manner. 
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Robert W. Palermo 
Chief Financial Officer 
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Independent Auditor's Report 

Sheriff Joseph P. Lopinto, III 
Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office 
Harvey, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office (the Sheriff), as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Sheriffs 
basic financial statements as listed in the table on contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence that we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of 
the Sheriff, as of June 30, 2021, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows 
thereof and the respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund and the Major Special Revenue Fund for 
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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other Matters 
Required Supplementary Information 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that management's discussion 
and analysis, the schedule of changes in the Sheriffs net OPEB liability and related ratios, and the schedule of the 
Sheriffs proportionate share of net pension liability, and the schedule of the Sheriffs contributions on pages 15 
through 28 and pages 101 through 104, respectively, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited 
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do 
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide 
us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the SherifTs basic financial statements as a whole. The introductory section, the combining 
and individual non-major fund financial statements and schedules, and statistical section are presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Sheriff. 
The accompanying Affidavit and Taxroll Status Report, and Schedule of Compensation, Benefits, and Other 
Payments to Agency Head or Chief Executive Officer are not a required part of the basic financial statements of the 
Sheriff but are additional information required by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor. 

The combining and individual non-major fund financial statements and schedules, schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards, the Affidavit and Taxroll Status Report, the justice system funding schedule, and the Schedule of 
Compensation, Benefits, and Other Payments to Agency Head or Chief Executive Officer are the responsibility of 
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling 
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly 
stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

The introductory section and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion or provide any assurance on them. 
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other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 27, 2021, 
on our consideration of the SherifTs internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance witfi 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report 
is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sheriffs internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Govemment Auditing Standards in considering the Sheriffs internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

A Professional Accounting Corporation 

Covington, LA 
December 27. 2021 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
June 30, 2021 

As management of tiie Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office (the "Sheriff s Office"), we offer readers of the Sheriffs Office's financial 
statements tliis narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of tlie Sheriff s Office for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2021. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have 
furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be found on pages 1 through 6 of this report, as well as the financial statements, 
which begin on page 30. All amounts, unless otherwise noted, are expressed m thousands (Si,000's) of dollars. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

> The assets and deferred outflows of the Sheriff s Office exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows at the close of the most 
recent fiscal year by $84,102 (Net Position). Of this amount, $63,869 or 75.9 percent is invested in capital assets, such as 
building, vehicles and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation and related debt. An additional S7,088 or 8.4 percent is 
restricted for 911 operations, debt ser\dce payments, and claims and judgments relating to the Sheriff s self-insurance programs. 
The net remaining balance of $13,145 is the unrestricted net position. 

> The Sheriff s Office's total Net Position increased by S5,I27 or 6.5 percent. The increase during die current year is due to total 
revenues of S169,238 were exceeding expenses of $164,111. Durmg 2021, charges for services totaled $24,273, operating 
grants totaled $29,834, property taxes totaled $32,751, payments m lieu of taxes were SI 17, sales taxes totaled $27,539, 
intergovernmental totaled S2,805, commissions totaled 550,228; unrestricted charges for services totaled S293, interest totaled 
5419, and miscellaneous revenues were 5979. In total, revenues decreased $2,548 or 1.5 percent. There were various changes 
within the revenue categories this year. The most significant changes were: 1) charges for seivdces increased S2,174 or 9.8 
percent. 2) operating grants decreased $13,008 or 30.7 percent, 3) property taxes increased $1,582 or 5.1 percent, 4) sales taxes 
increased $3,812 or 16.1 percent, 5) commissions increased 3.135 or 6.7 percent, 6) interest decreased $745 or 64.0 percent, and 
7) miscellaneous revenues decreased S62 or 6.0 percent. In total, expenses increased $5,895 or 3.7 percent. Explanations of 
these changes are included in the narrative of this analysis. 

> At the end of the current fiscal year, the Sheriff s govemmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $98,774. Of this 
amount, $65,659 is unassigned, which is available for spending at the Sheriff s discretion. Of the remaining balance, $7,088 is 
restricted, and $26,026 is assigned. 

> Unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was $65,659 or 51.9 percent of total general fund expenditures (above our internal 
target of 20 percent). Total fund balance of the General Fund also represents 85.7 percent of total Govemmental Fund Balances. 
These percentages remain relatively stable when compared to last year's percentages (45.1 percent and 82.6 percent, 
respectively). 

> The Sheriffs Office administers the operations of the 911 Emergency Communications District. This district provides 
emergency communications to the citizens of the Parish and is funded with service fees paid by the citizens on their monthly 
phone bills. These service fees are collected by the Parish and remitted to the Sheriff in the month after collection. For 2021, 
the 911 Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fimd recognized revenues of $7,575, expenditures of $3,505, and odier 
financing uses of -53,188, creating a current year overage of $882 and leaving a fund balance of $7,088 at year end. 

> In August 2008, the Law Enforcement District of Jefferson Parish (the Sheriff) issued Limited Tax Revenue Bonds totaling 
530,000 to finance die construction of various facilities. The bonds bore a rating of "AAA" from Standard and Poor's when 
issued. During 2012, die Sheriff used available funds to defease 515,395 of die outstanding bonds. During 2021, a debt servdce 
payment on the remaining bonds consisting of 51,550 in principal and 531 in interest and fiscal charges "was made, leaving a 
balance at year-end of SO. In 2017, a capital lease was entered into for new Motorola radios. Capital leases payable at year-end 
total $1,741. See Note D.8 for further discussion. 

> Hurricanes Katrina and Rita hit die New Orleans Metropolitan area, including the area serviced by the Sheriff in August and 
September 2005. In August and September 2008, Hurricanes Gustav and Ike also caused damages in the area. Hurricane Isaac 
also affected the area in September 2012. During 2017, the Sheriff incurred costs totaling $241 providing aid to the Livingston 
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Parish area and FEMA reimbursed the full amount of the cost. See Note E-3 for a discussion of the continuing effects from the 
storms and the balances still owed to the Sheriff. 

> Under the pension accounting and financial reporting standards, the Sheriff records its proportionate share of the net unfunded 
pension liability of the Louisiana Sheriff s Pension & Relief Fund (the state-wide defined benefit, cost-sharing, multiple 
employer plan that the Sheriff s employees participate in). The Sheriff s proportionate share for 2020 was calculated to be 
9.306959% of the plan. For reporting purposes, the net pension liability at .Tune 30,2020 (the beginning of the year) is recorded 
at June 30,2021. This liability totaled $64,415. There are a number of deferred outflows and inflows of resources fiiat are also 
recorded under these new standards. At year end, deferred outflows of $41,304 were recorded along with deferred inflow^s of 
811,259. These items are being deferred and amortized over the next 4 to 5 years. 

> On August 31, 2017, Sheriff New^e 11 Normand retired from office after serving as Sheriff since November 2007. As a rule of 
law, the Chief Deputy of the office is then named the interim Sheriff. Therefore, on September 1, 2017, Joseph P. Lopinto III 
became the interim Sheriff of Jefferson Parish. A special election was held on March 24, 2018 to complete the remainder of 
Sheriff Normand's original term of office, and Joseph P. Lopinto IlUvas elected. Sheriff Joseph P. Lopinto III was subsequently 
re-elected on October 12,2019 to the four-year term beginning on July 1, 2020 and ending on June 30, 2024. 

OmRVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Uiis discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to Sheriff s Office's basic financial statements. Tlie Sheriffs 
Office's basic financial statements are comprised of three components; 1) govemment-wide fmancial statements, 2) fiind financial 
statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplemental,^ information in addition to the 
basic financial statements themselves. 

Government-wide financial statements. The "government-wide financial statements" are designed to provide readers with a broad 
overview of the Sheriff s Office's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

Tlie "Statement of Net Position" presents information on all of the Sheriff s Office's assets, liabilities, and deferred inflows and 
outflows, with the difference between them being reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may 
serve as a useflil indicator of whether the fmancial position of tlie Sheriffs Office is improving or deteriorating. 

Tlie "Statement of Activities" presents information showing how the govemmenf s net position changed during the most recent 
fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as tlie underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of 
the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in tliis statement for some items that will only result in 
cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave). 

Bofri of the govemment-wide financial statements are designed to distmguish functions of the Sheriff s Office that are principally 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or 
a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The Sheriff s Office only has 
governmental activities in the public safety function. This flinction includes all of the operating bureaus of the Sheriff s Office; 
executive, fmance and administrative, fleet, revenue and taxation, operations, technical services, intemal management, criminal 
investigations, special mvestigations, narcotics and corrections. The govemment-wide financial statements include only the fmancial 
activities of frie Jefferson Parish Sheriff s Office, which is a "stand-alone" governmental unit. The government-whde fmancial 
statements can be found on pages 30 and 31 of this report. 

Fund financial statements. A "frmd" is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have 
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Sheriff s Office, like other state and local governments, uses fund 
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance wifri finance-related legal requirements. The Sheriff s Office's funds are classified 
into three categories; governmental funds, proprietary fimds, and fiduciary frmds. 

Governmental funds. "Governmental funds" are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as "governmental 
activities" in the govemment-wide fmancial statements. However, unlike the govemment-wdde fmancial statements, governmental 
fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable 
resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's near-term financing 
requirements. 

Because the focus of govemmental funds is narrower than that of the govemment-wide fmancial statements, it is useful to compare 
the information presented for "govemmental funds" with similar information presented for "govemmental activities" in the 
govemment-wide fmancial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-
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term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, 
and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between "governmental fund" and "governmental 
activities." 

The Sheriff s Office maintains various funds that are grouped for management purposes into various fund types. Information is 
presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in die governmental statement of revenues, expenditures, and 
changes in fund balances for the General Fund, die 911 Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund, die Federal Grants 
Special Revenue Fund, the Communications Reseiwe Capital Project Fund, and the Buildings and Improvements Capital Project 
Fund, all of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other govemmental limds (i.e., non-major funds) are combined 
into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major govemmental funds is provided in the form 
of combining statements elsewhere in diis report. 

The Sheriff s Office adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General Fund and certain Special Revenue Funds. A budgetary' 
comparison statement has been provided for the General Fund and each applicable Special Revenue Fund to demonstrate compliance 
with this budget. The basic govemmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 32 through 37 of this report. 

Proprletarv' funds. The Sheriff maintains one tvpe of proprietary fund - Internal Service. Internal Service funds are an accounting 
device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the Sheriff s various functions. The Sheriff uses internal service 
funds primarily to capture and allocate costs of providing insurance coverage, including healdi and life, and auto and professional 
liability. Because the services provided by these funds benefit the govemmental-type fiinctions of tlie Sheriffs Office, tliey are 
included within govemmental activities in the govemment-wide statements. 

Tlie two internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the proprietary fund fmancial statements. 
Individual flind data for the intemal service funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in the report. The basic 
proprietary fiind financial statements can be found on pages 38 through 40 of this report. 

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary fiinds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the govemment entit}'. 
Tlie Sheriff maintains several custodial funds in his capacity as the ex-officio tax collector of the Parish of Jefferson. Fiduciaiy 
flinds are not reflected in the government-wide fmancial statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support 
the Sheriff s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietaiy flinds. Individual fund 
data for each of the fiduciaiy^ funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in the report. The basic fiduciary 
flind financial statements can be found on page 41 of this report. 

Notes to the Financial Statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data 
provided in the govemment-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 43 
through 99 of this report. 

Required Supplementary Information. This section contains the 10-year pension and OPEB-related schedules that are mandated 
under the implementation of the new pension and OPEB accounting and reporting standards. The schedules can be found on pages 
101 through 104. 

Other Information. The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major govemmental funds, the internal 
service fimds, and the agency funds are presented immediately following the notes to the fmancial statements. 

Combining statements for non-major govemmental funds, intemal service funds, and custodial funds can be found on pages 108 
through 139 of this report. Individual fund statements and schedules, which show additional detailed fmancial information of some 
of the Sheriff s Major Funds, are found on pages 142 through 148. 

Other information, which includes a Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, a state-required Tax Roll Status Report, a state-
required Schedule of Compensation, Benefits, and Other Payments Made to the Agency Head or Chief Executive Officer, and two 
Justice System Funding Schedules (as required by Act 87 of the 2020 Regular Legislative Session) are included on pages 150 through 
160. 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE EINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a govemmenf s fmancial position. In the case of the 
Sheriff s Office, assets and deferred outflows exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows (i.e., net position) by S84,102 at June 30, 
2021. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE NET POSITION 

Governmental Governmental 
Activities Activities 

2021 2020 
Cun-ent and other assets $ 110,364 $ 10L958 
Capital assets 65,610 66,648 

Total assets 175,974 168,606 

Deferred outflows - refunding escrow 0 107 
Deferred outflows - pension and OPEB related 46.473 31.475 

Total deferred outflows 46,473 31,582 

Ix)ng-temi liabilitie.s oiflstanding 38,657 39,431 
Net pension liability 64.415 48.485 
Other liabilities 18,543 16,723 

Total liabilities 121.615 104.639 

Deferred inflows - OPEB related 5.471 6.542 
Deferred inflows - pension related 11,260 10,030 

Total Defended inflows 16,731 16,572 
Net Position: 

Net investnieiit in capital assets 63.869 75.9% 62.594 79.3% 
Restricted 7,088 8.4% 7,945 10.1% 

Unrestricted 13,145 15.6% 8,438 10.7% 
Total Net Position $ 84,102 $ 78,977 

A large portion of the Sheriff s Office'.s net position ($63,869 or 75.9 percent) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, 
buildings, furniture and fixtures, machinery, vehicles and equipment, and infrastructure) net of any related debt used to acquire those 
assets fliat is still outstanding. The Sheriffs Office uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets 
are not available for future spending. Although the Sheriffs Office's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, 
it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other resources, since flie capital assets 
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

Current and other assets are made up of cash, cash equivalents, investments, receivables and other short-term assets. The balance at 
year end was $110,364, which is $8,406 more than last year. This increase is mostly due to an increase in cash and investments-

Deferred outflows of resources totaled $46,473 and are made up of deferred charges of SO related to the partial defeasance of debt 
in 2012 and $46,473 related to the pension and OPEB plan. The Sheriff placed frmds into an escrow account to pay offfiiture interest 
and it is being amortized over the next eight years (which is when the defeased debt is paid off by the escrow agent). The pension 
related deferred outflows consist primarily of the current year pension contributions that are deferred until next year. 

The liabilities of $121,615 include $38,657 related to normal long-term debt and $64,415 of net pension liability. The long-term 
debt is primarily related to outstanding revenue bonds, compensated absences, leases and the net liability for other post-emplo>Tnent 
benefits. The net pension liability is the Sheriff s proportionate share of the estimated unfiinded liability of the Louisiana Sheriffs 
Pension and Relief Fund, a defined benefit cost-sharing multi-employer pension plan that the Sheriffs employees participate in. 
Deferred inflows of resources totaled $16,731 and relate to pension and OPEB activities that are being deferred and amortized over 
the next few years. 

Restricted Net Position totaled S7,088 or 8.4 percent of total net position. This amount primarily represents monies held by the 911 
Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund that are restricted to the operations of the district of S7,088. 

The balance of Unrestricted Net Position was S13,i45 or 15.6 percent of total Net Position. At June 30, 2021, the Sheriff s Office 
is able to report positive fund balances in three categories of Net Position. 

Governmental Activities. Governmental activities increased the Sheriffs Office's Net Position by $5,127 or 6.5 percent. Key 
elements of this increase are as follows: 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE CHANGES D." NET POSnTON 

Govfrnmental Govenimeulal 
Activities Activities 

2021 2020 S Chaiise % Change 
Revenues. 
Program revenues" 

Cliarges &i" services S 24,273 14.3% S 22,099 12 9% 2,174 9 8% 
Opeinting grants and contributions 29,338 17 3% 42.346 24.7% (13,008) -30.7% 
Capital grants and conuibutions 496 0.3% 99 0.1% 397 

Geiieial revenues: 
Property taxes 32,75! 19 4% 31.169 18.1% 1,582 5.1% 
Property taxes - payments in heu of 117 0.1% 89 0.1% 28 100.0% 
Sales taxes 27,539 16.3% 23 7"2 7 13 8% 3,81"2 16 1% 
Intergoveinmental 2,805 1.7% 2.661 1.5% 144 5.4% 
Comnussions 50,228 29 7% 47,09.3 27 4% 3,135 6 7% 
Unre.s1ric.ted charges for services 293 0 2% 297 0 2% (4) -1 3% 
Umestricted interest 419 0.2% 1.164 0.7% (745) -64.0% 
Miscellaneous 979 Q 6% 1,042 0 6% (63) -6 0% 

Total revenues 169.238 100 1% 171,786 100% (2,548) -1.5% 

Etqienses" 
Public safety 

Executive 1.689 1.0% 1.586 1.0% 103 6.5% 
Management Services 36,945 22 5% 33,586 21.2% 3,359 10.0% 
Finance and Adnunistrative 5,809 3 5% 5,632 3 6% 177 3 1% 
Fleet - 0.0% - 0.0% 0.0% 
Revenue & Taxation 4,05! 2.5% 3,961 2.5% 90 2.3% 
Operations 26,571 16.2% 26,547 16 S% 24 0 1% 
Special Opeiauons 7.946 4.8% 5.991 3.8% 1,955 32.6% 
TAclmii-al 18,68! 11 4% 19,759 12.5% (1,078) -5.5% 
Internal Management 816 0 5% 840 0 5% (24) -2 9% 
Cnininal Investigations 14.872 9.1% 14.866 9.4% 6 0.0% 
Special Investigations 15,634 9 5% 10,552 6 7% 5,082 48 2% 
Narcotics 0 0% 6,632 4 2% (6,632) -100 0% 
Coirections 30.959 18.9% 27.975 17.7% 2,984 10.7% 
Interest on LT Debt 139 0 1% 289 0 2% (150) -51 9% 
Total eiq.ienses 164.11! 100.|J% 158.216 10<J% 5,895 3.7% 

Cliange in Net Position 5,127 13,570 

Net Posmon-Beaimiina of vear 78,977 65.407 

NetPosiuon-Esidofvenr S S4.104 S 7B.977 
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A breakdown of the revenues received by the Sheriff's Office's governmental activities is as follows; 

1.5% 
12.9% 

1.5% 

• Charges for Services 

• Grants 

• Property Taxes 

4.7% • Sales Taxes 

• Intergovernmental 

• Commissions 

• Unrestricted Charges, Interest 
and Miscellaneous Income 

18.2% 

A discussion of the changes in revenue items follows: 

y The program revenue Charges for Services represents money received from the public, JPSO employees and other agencies 
for detail fees, civil and criminal fees, usage fees for equipment, feeding and keeping of prisoners, and reimbursed salaries. The 
total amount received during 2021 was $24,273, which is $2,174 more than the prior year. 

y Operating grants for governmental activities totaled $29,338 for 2021, a decrease of $13,008. Capital grants were up $397 
from amounts received last year. The operating grants are made up of federal, state and local/parish grants received for various 
positions and projects, state-mandated reimbursements from the Parish for operating expenses, federal asset forfeitures, state 
supplemental pay, and on-behalf payments made to the pension plan by non-employer entities. Federal and state grants totaled 
$12,815, which is $11,906 less than last year. 

y In addition, the operating grants include the cooperative endeavor agreement between the Sheriffs Office and the Pmsh to 
administer the 911 Emergency Commimications District. For 2021, the Sheriffs Office recognized $7,547 in revenues under 
this CEA, which is $58 more than last year. Finally, the new pension accounting standards require the Sheriff to recognize ^y 
contributions to the pension plan by non-employer entities. These "on-behalf payments totaled $0 for 2021. 

20 



Property Tax and Sale Tax Revenues 
Last 5 Years (in $l,000's) 

20000 
2017 2018 

Series 1 • 

2019 2020 2021 

•Series2 —Series3 

> Property taxes totaled $32,751 an increase 
of $1,582 or 5.1 percent. This increase is 
due to a slight rise in property values 
throughout the Parish. The Sheriffs millage 
rate has remained at 8.28 mills on the tax 
roll. 

> Property taxes - payments in lieu of 
totaled $ 117 for 2021. This revenue relates 
to "payment in lieu of tax" agreements 
entered into by JEDCO (the Parish's 
economic development arm). Under these 
agreements, these companies are exempt 
from the normal tax rolls for a period of time 
in exchange for certain investments and job 
creations thresholds. In exchange, the 
companies make payments in lieu of taxes 
during the exempt period. 

y Sales taxes, including motor vehicle taxes, totaled $27,539, an increase of $3,812 or 16.1 percent. This small change is the 
result of a slowing local economy. 

y Intergovernmental revenues totaled $2,805, an increase of $144 or 5.4 percent from last year. 

y Commissions collected by the Sheriff on collections of sales taxes, occupational licenses, fines and forfeitures, and 
garnishments and seizures totaled $50,228, an increase of $3,135 or 6.7 percent from last year. 

y Unrestricted charges for services totaled $293, a decrease of $4 or 1.3 percent. This decrease is due to lower collections of 
court attendance fees. 

y Unrestricted interest totaled $419, a decrease of $745 or 64.0 percent. This was caused by a decline in the interest rates paid 
on our collected balances under our new fiscal agent contract. 

y Miscellaneous income totaled $979 for the year, a decrease of $63 or 6.0 percent. 

For the most part, increases in expenses closely paralleled inflation and growth in the demand for services. Ejqjenses totaled 
$164,111 including current year depreciation of $6,772 and interest on long-term debt of $139. The 2021 figiues also include various 
adjustments related to the changes in the net pension liability and the OPEB liability and its related deferred inflows and outflows. 

The Sheriffs operations are broken down in 11 different bureaus, or functions. Of these, the Executive Bureau totaled $1,689 (1.0 
percent), the Management Services Bureau totaled $36,945 (22.5 percent), the Finance Bureau totaled $5,809 (3.5 percent), the Tax 
Bureau totaled $4,051 (2.5 percent), the Operations Bureau totaled $26,571 (16.2 percent), the Special Operations Bureau totaled 
$7,946 (4.8 percent), the Internal Management Bureau Totaled $816 (0.5 percent), the Technical Services Bureau totaled $18,681 
(11.4 percent), the Criminal Investigations Bureau totaled $14,872 (9.1 percent), the Special Investigations Bureau totaled $15,634 
(9.5 percent), and Corrections totaled $30,959 (18.9 percent). The expenses of the Sheriff s Office were offset by program revenues 
(service charges and grants) totaling $54,107 (see above). 

Overall, the Sheriff saw a net increase in costs of $5,895 or 3.7 percent. A current to prior year comparison highlighting the major 
changes is as follows; 

> Expenses related to general governmental activities totaled $144,522 a net increase of $645 from last year. Of this amount, the 
General Fund activities generated a decrease in costs of $79, the 911 Emergency Communications Fimd saw a decrease of 
$1,541, Federal Grants saw an increase of $361, the Communications Reserve Capital Fund saw an increase of $43, Buildings 
and Improvements Capital Fund saw a decrease of $389, and the Other Governmental Funds generated an increase of $2,250 in 
costs. See the discussion on the governmental funds below. 

y Costs associated with the internal services funds drove current year expenses up $4,490, as the Group Health and Life Internal 
Service Fimd and the Auto Loss and General Liability Fund suffered operating losses this year. This loss is absorbed by the 
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Sheriffs Bureaus in its government-wide financials. Costs were up in these funds due to higher claim premium charges this 
past year as well as interfund transfers covering losses. 

A graph comparing the expense of each Bureau with the program revenue generated is presented below. 

Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office 
Expenses and Program Revenues by Function/Bureau 
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS 

As noted earlier, the Sheriff s Office uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. 

Governmental Funds. The focus of the Sheriff s Office's "governmental funds" is to provide information on near-term inflows, 
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Sheriffs Office's financing requirements. 
In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the 
end of the fiscal year. 

As of June 30, 2021, the Sheriffs Office's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $98,774, an increase of 
$13,887 or 16.4 percent in comparison with the prior year. Approximately $65,659 or 66.5 percent of this total constitutes unassigned 
fund balance, which is available for spending at the government's discretion. Of the remaining fund balance, $7,088 is restricted, 
and $26,027 is reported as assigned. These categories indicate that there is some form of restriction (formal or informal) placed on 
these funds and that they are not necessarily available for new spending because they have aheady been restricted, committed or 
assigned to a particular purpose. 

As noted above, the governmental funds include the general 
operating funds of the Sheriff (i.e., the General Fund, the 
Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Funds, and Capital 
Project Funds). Overall, as the graph shows, revenues of the 
Governmental Funds totaled $ 160,409 for 2021, a decrease of 
$2,155 or 1.3 percent. 

This increase was the net of several items: 
1) An increase in property taxes of $1,582 or 5.1 percent due 

to improved assessed property values; 
2) An increase in sales taxes of $3,813 or 16.1 percent, due 

to a general improving of the local economy. 
3) A decrease in Intergovernmental of $11,673 or 25.1 

percent. This decrease is primarily due to the $16,605 in 
federal grants received in the General Fund last year due to the receipt of Cares Act monies 

4) Interest income decreased $587 or 60.1%. 
5) An increase of $486 or 14.5 percent in Miscellaneous Revenues. 

Governmental Fund Revenues 
Last 5 Years (in Sl,000's) 
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The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Sheriff s Office. At June 30, 2021, unassigned fund balance of the General 
Fund was $65,659 and total fund balance was $84,609. As a measure of the General Fund's liquidity, it maybe useful to conpare 
both unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures (\¥hich totaled 3126,414 for 2021). 

2021 2020 

% of Unassigned General Fund Fund Balance to Total Governmental Fund Balance 66.5% 68.0% 
% of Total General Fund Fund Balance to Total Governmental Fund Balance 85.7% 82.6% 
% of Unassigned General Fund Fund Balance to Total General Fund Expenditures 51.9% 45.6% 
% of Total General Fimd Fimd Balance to Total General Fimd Expenditures 66.9% 55.4% 

As noted in the table, the total unassigned hmd balance of the General Fimd compared to General Fimd expenditures is 51.9 
percent (above our internal target of 20.0 percent). 

During the current fiscal year, the fund balance of the Sheriff s Office's General hmd increased by 314,494. Key factors m this 
change are as follows: 

> The General Fimd's revenues totaled 3142,137, while expenditures totaled 3126,414. The General Fund's transfers in and out 
netted to a $1,229 transfer out. 

> Revenues decreased by 32,979 or 2.1 percent from the prior year, mainly because of; 
• Taxes increasing $4,621 or 8.3 percent, the result of: 

o Property taxes increasing 31,582 or 5.1 percent due to a slight increase in the assessed taxable values, 
o Property taxes - paxmient in lieu of taxes decreasing $28, 
o Sales taxes going up $3,813 or 16.1 percent due to a steady local economy. 

• Intergovernmental revenues were down $12,209 or 37.9 percent. This increase was caused by: 
o An increase of $71 in state supplemental pay (as more officers met the eligibility requirements), 
o An increase of $53 in salary reimbursements, (airport details), 
o An increase of $127 in other reimbursed salaries (Parish President's security team), 
o A decrease of 312,612 in federal grants (due to last year's Cares Act). 

• Service charges, fees and commissions were up $3,756 or 7.0 percent due to: 
o An increase of $3,604 in sales tax commissions (increased commissions on sales tax), 
o A decrease in Other Commissions of $453 
o An increase of $249 in civil and criminal fees, 
o An increase of $1 in fines and forfeitures, 
o An increase of $318 in housing state inmates. 

• Interest income was down S434 or 56.8% due to lower interest rates. 
• Miscellaneous income was up $484 or 14.5%, due primarily to; 

o An increase of $256 in subrogation and claims, 
o A decrease of $54 in vehicle usage fees, 
o An increase in $480 in public assignment fees (due to higlier detail fee rate), 
o A decrease of $198 in Other Revenues. 

> Expenditures decreased $78 or 0.1%. The major changes were due to the following: 

• Salaries and benefits decreased 3158 or 0.2%. The decrease is primarily the result of 1) an increase of 3595 in overtime 
and 2) an increase of $867 in insurance. The overtime increased in most bureaus, most notably in Special Operations up 
$850, Technical Services up $27 and Corrections up $1,129. 

• General Operating Expenditures decreased 3325 or 9.1%, primarily due to 1) a decrease of 335 in telephone services, 2) 
an increase of 3860 in repairs and maintenance, and 3) a decrease of 31,700 m insurance - auto. 

• Materials and supplies increased 319 or 0.4%. This increase is die net change of: 1) a decrease of $106 in training and 
emergency supplies and 2) an increase of 311 in auto and marine. 

• Capital Outlays increased by $1,410 or 85.3% due primarily to an increase of $170 in equipment and an increase of 31,240 
in vehicle purchases. The vehicle line-item was up due to an increase as some of the delayed purchases of vehicles were 
made this year. 
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> Transfers in totaled $3,850, a decrease of $335. Current year transfers of S3,188 came from the 911 Emergency 
Communications Special Revenue Fund to reimburse die General Fund for salaries and benefits of call-takers, police and EMS 
dispatchers, and IT staff dedicated to the 911 center and $662 from the Commissary Sales Fund. 

> Transfers out totaled $5,078, a decrease of S2,064 from last year. This year's transfers were for: 1) SI,044 was transferred to 
the Communication Reserve Fund for Motorola Radios, 2) S300 was transferred to the Building and Improvements Capital 
Project Fund, 3) SI,581 was transferred to the LED Sinking Fund in order to pay the current year debt service on die LED 
Limited Revenue Tax bonds, 4) a transfer of $2,000 was made to the Group Health and Life Intemal Service Fund as a one-time 
cash infusion to help pay for increased claim costs. 

The Sheriff reported four "major" funds other than the General Fund for the year ended June 30, 2021. 

The 911 Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund provides emergency communications to die citizens of the Parish 
and is funded with service fees paid by the citizens on their monthly phone bills. These ser\dce fees are collected by the Parish and 
remitted to the Sheriff in the month or quarter after collection. For 2021, this fund recognized revenues of $7,575, expenditures of 
S3,505, and odier financing uses of $3,188, creating a current year surplus of S882 and leaving a fund balance of S7,088 at year end. 
These revenues include $7,547 of service fees collected from the citizens by the telephone seivice providers and remitted to the 
Parish (and ultimately to the Sheriff). The fund balance at year end is restricted for use on the operations and maintenance of the 
911 Emergency Communications under the terms of our agreement with the Parish and Parish ordinance. 

Tlie Federal Grants Special Revenue Fund had revenues and transfers in of $5,974, and expenditures of $5,974. Tliis flind tracks 
the revenues and costs associated witli the Sheriff s major federal grants, such as the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) 
grant. Homeland Security Grants, TSA K-9 Grants, and others received directly from the federal government. 

Tlie Communications Reserve Capital Project Fund accounts for the expenditures and revenues relating to the upgrade of our 
radio system into an interoperable multi-parish network. The project was being funded with various Homeland Security Grants 
passed-through the surrounding Parishes. Now, it is using locally generated funds to construct a new tower in the Lafitte area (using 
local funds previously set aside). During 2021, this ftind had interest of S6, expenditures of $912, which resulted in a current year 
surplus of $138. Transfers in amounted to $1,044. Tlie ftind spent $870 on the tliird year's lease payment for new Motorola radios. 
Tlie fund balance of S1.816 is assigned for use on future communication projects. 

Tlie Buildings and Improvements Capital Project Fund accounts for monies being set aside to address various capital needs. 
During 2021, this fund earned interest of $1, recognized expenditures of $280. The fund balance of $98 is shown as assigned for 
fliture projects. 

Tlie Sheriff s Other Governmental Funds (i.e., "non-major" funds) recorded revenue of S4.868, expenditures of $7,437, and 
other financing sources (uses) of $922. The result was a current year deficit of SI,647 and endmg fund balances totaling $5,163. 
One of the largest revenue streams in these non-major funds was recognized by the Commissary Sales Fund, which recognized 
revenues of $2,004, primarily related to the sale of goods and supplies to inmates. In addition, the State Asset Forfeiture Fund 
recognized S594 of asset forfeitures, the Region 1 Communications O&M Special Revenue fund recognized state assistance of $358, 
the Crime Lab Fees Fund received S320 in fees and reimbursements, the Drug Enforcement Special Revenue Fund recognized 
forfeitures of $363 during the year (these funds relate to federal drug seizures), and the Local Law Enforcement and JAG Grants 
Special Revenue fund recognized intergovernmental revenues of SI 17. 

Of the $7,437 in expenditures, Sl,438 was spent by the Commissary Sales Fund on purchases of goods for sale, $741 was spent in 
the State Asset Forfeiture Fund on operating supplies and vehicles, $358 was spent m the Region 1 Communications O&M Fund 
on operating and maintenance costs associated with frie regional radio tower network, S87 was spent in the Crime Lab Fees flmd on 
overtime and lab equipment, S304 was expended in the Drug Enforcement Special Revenue Fund on operating supplies and capital 
outlay, $119 was spent in the Local Law Enforcement and JAG Grants Special Revenue Fund on grant projects, and SI,582 was 
spent m die LED Debt Service Sinkmg Fund for principal $1,550 and interest and fees S32 on the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds. 

As noted above, frmd balances for these non-major funds, in die aggregate, totaled $5,163. Of this total, $704 remains in the 
Commissaiy Sales Special Revenue Fund, $869 in the State Asset Forfeiture Special Revenue Fund, S242 in the RUDE Program 
Special Revenue Fund, $25 in the Recreation and Relief Special Revenue Fund. $244 in the Reserve Deputies Operating Special 
Revenue Fund, $815 in the Crime Lab Fees Special Revenue Fund, $719 is in the Drug Enforcement Special Revenue fund, and 
$1,516 was left in the Computer Equipment Capital Project Fund at year end. 

Proprietarj' Funds. During the year, the Sheriff maintained three intemal seivice funds (the Auto Loss and General Liability fund, 
the Short-Term Disability fund, and the Group Health and Life Insurance frmd) to account for its risk management activities. At 
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June 30,2021, these funds reported a negative Net Position of $6,952, which is a net decrease from the prior year of $7,298. Since 
these internal service funds are primarily funded by charges to the Sheriff s governmental funds, they are eliminated when converting 
to the govemment-wide statements. 

At Jime 30,2021, the Auto Loss and General Liability fund had a negative Net Position of $4,944, which is $6,683 lower than the 
prior year. Expenses for the year totaled $9,829 and claims payable at year-end totaled $10,594. As can be seen in the graph, this 
fund experienced an increase in claims expense of $5,983 dining the year, resulting in an operating loss of $6,708 for the year. 

The Group Health and Life Insurance fund accounts for both employee and employer contributions to the plan. At June 30,2021, 
this fund had a negative Net Position of $2,150, which is $758 more than the prior year. Expenses for the year totaled $26,504 and 
accounts and claims payable at year-end totaled $2,470. This fund also showed a Due to Other Funds at year-end of $200, as it had 
to borrow funds to meet short-term obligations. The General Fund transferred $2,000 into this fund during 2021 to help cover 
overruns. The total expenses of this fund decreased $2,018 or 7 percent over the prior year. Most of this increase was seen in the 
cost of health claims. Pharmaceutical claims were up $1,210 or 20% while health claims were down $3,680 or 20 percent. Premiums 
for excess coverage were also up $119 or 3%. 

To address the recurring losses recognized in previous years and the rising costs of healthcare, the employer premium was raised 
on January 1, 2021 from $578/month to $621/month. These rates were based on an analysis of the net costs incurred by the plan. 

Custodial Funds. As the Ex-Officio Tax Collector, the Sheriff maintains several custodial funds to account for monies collected 
on behalf of others. At year end, the Sheriff held $66,406 in these funds. The two primary flmds are the Tax Collector fund and the 
Sheriffs Account fund. 

The Tax Collector fund accounts for distributions to 
taxing agencies of monies collected for property taxes, 
sales taxes, licenses and permits, fmes and forfeitures, 
and other miscellaneous items in the Sheriffs capacity 
as Ex-Officio Tax Collector. Over the past 5 years, the 
collections in this fund have increased steadily. During 
fiscal year 2021, the Tax Collector flmd received 
$1,003,135 and disbursed $988,814 to the various 
taxing bodies in the Parish. See the graph for a recap 
of the tax collections over the past 5 years. The Tax 
Collector funds had a total of $63,839 on hand at year-
end. 

Collections increased $68,136 or 7.3 percent. This 
increase is the net of various changes; 1) property tax 
collections were up $9,914 or 2.3 percent as 
assessments and levies increased as property values 
improved, 2) sales tax collections increased $55,518 or 
11.8 percent, and 3) various other taxes increased 
2,705 or 6.6 percent. These increases/decreases were 
realized by all participating taxing districts in the 
Parish. 
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The Sheriffs Account Custodial Fund received $11,707 in garnishments and judicial sales and disbursed $11,319 to the applicable 
litigants, defendants, attorneys, and appraisers. These are decreases of $8,552 and $9,137, respectively. The main reason for these 
decreases were related to the closing of courts during the COVID pandemic. The closing of the courts stopped all judicial sales. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

Amendments to the Budget 

The Sheriff made several supplemental budgetary appropriations through the year, the fmal being made on June 24, 2021. The 
most significant of the changes made are described below: 

Revenues of the General Fund were increased by $8,871. The largest changes were seen in services charges, fees and commissions 
(up $1,384), ad valorem taxes (up $1,332), sales taxes (up $2,968), miscellaneous revenues (up $553), intergovernmental (up 
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S2,846), and interest income (down S251). Service charges and commissions went down due to an increase in sales tax commission 
(up S744) and an increase in other commissions (up $641). Miscellaneous revenues were up primarily because of an increase in 
public assignment (up S492). Intergovermnental revenues were up mainly due to a decrease in reimbursed details (down $171) and 
an increase in reimbursed salaries (up $4) off-set by a decrease in state supplemental pay (down $86 - due to a lower number of 
eligible employees) and an increase in federal grants (up $3,281). 

Expenditures of the General Fund were decreased by 54,885. Note C.2 provides a breakdown of die changes in expenditures by 
functioii/'bureau. The main changes by line-item were: 

> The decrease of $4,939 in the Management Services Bureau. 
> The decrease of $1,255 in the Operations Bureau. 
> The increase of 51,322 in the Special Operations Bureau. 
> The increase of 51,226 in the Correctional Center Bureau. 

Budget to Actual Variances 

Revenues (on a budgetary basis) totaled 5141,067, which was $3,482 or 2.5 percent over the final budget. The variance is made up 
of 1) ad valorem taxes reporting $125 over budget, 2) sales taxes coming in $715 or 2.7% under budget, 3) intergovernmental 
revenues coming in 51,112 or 5.9% over budget, due to higher than anticipated federal grants, which were over by $725, video poker 
allocations over budget by S73, and airport details, reporting over budget by $164, and 4) service charges, fees and commissions 
coming in $1,525 or 2.8% over budget. 

Expenditures (on a budgetaiy basis) were $126,019, which was $373 or 0.3% under the final budget. The largest budget 
variances were seen in: 

> Salaries and benefits were $322 or 0.1% under budget due to a number of positions being open for most of the year and a 
conscious effort to cut back on overtime. This resulted from regular salaries coming in $482 over budget and retirement was 
$131 under budget (open positions). 

> General operating expenditures were $2,677 or 1.4% under budget. Telephone costs were $69 under budget, repairs and 
maintenance was $86 over budget due to delays in some building and plumbing repairs, outside servdce costs were $269 over 
budget and prison-related costs were $35 over budget, 

> Materials and supplies were $557 or 2.8% under budget primarily in office supplies, over by $143. unifonn and related costs, 
under budget $386, and auto and marine under budget by $261 due to slightly lower gas and oil prices. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets. The SherifTs Office's investment in capital assets for its govermnental activities as of June 30, 2021 amounts to 
565,610 (net of accumulated depreciation) and 563,869 (net of accumulated depreciation and capital-related debt). This investment 
in capital assets includes land, buildings, furniture and fixtures, machinery, vehicles and equipment, and infi'astructure. The Sheriff s 
Office's net investment in capital assets decreased by $1,038 or 1.6 percent, this year. 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 
> 52,612 was spent on furniture, fixtures and equipment, primarily computers (laptops, desktops, printers and servers), new 

crime lab equipment, and ALPR cameras. 
> 53,116 was spent on new vehicles, trucks, and motorcycles, keepmg with the Sheriff s policy of rotating fiie fleet every 5 

years. 
> 588 was spent on buildings and construction in progress, primarily related to the architectural design and construction of fiie 

new^ First District Station m Fat City completed in 2019. 
> 56,773 was recognized as depreciation expense, a decrease of 51,025 fi"om last year. 
> The outstanding capital-related debt decreased 51,550 as payments on the bonds were made. 
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JEFFEERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
CAPITAL ASSETS (NET OF DEPRECIATION) 

Governmental Activities 
2021 2020 

Land $ 2,716 $ 2,716 
Construction in progress - -
Buildings and improvements 48,545 50,250 
Equipment and fixtures 3,209 2,493 
Vehicles and heavy equipment 7,067 6,993 
Inffastnicture 4,073 4,196 

Total Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation 65,610 66,648 

Less; capital related long-term debt (L741) (4,161) 
Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 63,869 $ 62,487 

Additional inforaiation on the Sheriff s Office's capital assets can be found m Note D.5. 

Long-term Debt. At the end of the fiscal year, the Sheriff had bonded debt of SO. capital leases payable of $1,741, and other long-
term debt of S36,916, for a total long-term debt balance of 538,656. The following is a summaiy-' of the Sheriff s long-term debt 
transactions for the year ended June 30, 2021 (in thousands of dollars); 

Type of Debt 
Begin nin| 
Balance 

Additions 
(Reductions) 

Ending 
Balance 

Due Within 
One Year 

LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds 
Capital Leases Payable 
Compensated Absences 
Net Fost-Empioymeut Liability 

1,550 
2,610 
1,886 

33,384 
39,430 

(1,550) $ 
(870) 
460 

1.186 
(774) 

1.740 
2.346 

34.570 

870 
2.346 

38.656 $ 3.216 

As noted above, total debt decreased by S774. Significant long-term transactions included: 

>• The payment of $ 1.550 in current year principal on the remaining LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds issued in 2008 to finance 
the construction of several facilities. 

> Compensated absences increased by a net $460 (new accruals of 52,037 less payments of $1,577). 
> The Sheriff accrued a total OPEB liability expense of $2,875 less payments of 51,689 during the year (for health and life 

benefits) as per the actuarial valuation of our program as per GASB 75 on Other Post-Employment Benefits. To date, the total 
calculated liability is $34,569. To date, the Sheriff has chosen not to fund this actuarial liability. 

A governmental unit is limited by state statues and may only issue up to ten percent of its total assessed valuation. Additional 
information on the Sheriff Office's long-term debt can be found in Note D.8 on pages 67 through 70 of this report. 

Net Pension Liability and Related Items. On the Statement of Net Position, the Sheriff recorded a non-current liability - pension-
related totaling $64,414. This represents the Sheriff s proportionate share of the Net Pension Liabilities of the Louisiana Sheriff s 
Pension & Relief Fund. Govermnent Accounting Rules require the Sheriff to recognize its proportionate share (calculated at 
9.306959%) of the pension plan's unfunded pension liabilities on its govermnent-wide financial statements. This liability saw a 
significant increase, up S15.929 in the current year due to higher eamings, along with changes in assumptions, changes in 
proportionate share, changes in experience, etc. 

There are a number of other items recorded on the Statement of Net Position related to pensions, specifically deferred outflows 
totaling $41,304 and deferred inflows totaling $11,259. The deferred outflows are made up mostly made up of the Sheriff s 2021 
pension contributions $9,114 which have been deferred until next year, along with $15,832 of changes in assumptions (which are 
being amortized over the next few years), $15,497 of changes in eamings and changes in the Sheriff s proportionate share of the 
pension liability $892. The deferred inflows are mostly made up of differences in actual experience $7,529 and changes in the 
Sheriff s proportionate share of the pension liability $3,697, along with $33 in differences between the Sheriffs contributions and 
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its proportionate share of contributions. All of these items are being deferred in the current year and amortized over the next few 
years, in accordance with the accounting standards for pensions. See Note F. 1 for further discussion. 

ECONOMIC FA CTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

After being severely impacted by the government shutdowns following the COVID outbreak, both on an operational and fmancial 
level, the Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office retumed to normalcy during Fiscal Year 2021. The economy in Jefferson Parish rebounded 
as businesses began to reopen. As a result, sales tax collections for JPSO increased by 16.1 percent. As tourists begin to resiune 
normal travel, businesses across the New Orleans area will see an increase in their revenue streams. While new variants of the 
COVID disease are always a concern, there has been a consistent economic improvement that is expected to continue. 

As we look forward, there are some factors that will pose economic challenges. Gasoline prices have increased nationally by 
approximately sixty percent since Jime of 2020. This not only affects our fuel consumption costs, but is also reflected in increased 
prices across many industries. The most pressing element that businesses are facing is the struggle to hire employees. Staffing 
shortages continue to drive overtime costs to historic highs. 

In August of 2021, sections of Jefferson Parish, such as Grand Isle and Lafitte, were severely damaged dining Hurricane Ida and 
will continue to be affected for months to come. The recovery period and associated overtime costs will have an impact on the 2022 
Fiscal Year Budget. Also, the JPSO is currently beginning an implementation of body cameras to our patrol division, in order to 
continue our practice of transparency with the public. 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

This fmancial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Sheriff s Office's fmances for all those with an interest in the 
government's fmances. Questions conceming any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional fmancial 
information should be addressed to Robert Palermo, Chief Financial Officer, 1233 Westbank Expressway, Harvey, LA 70058. The 
fmancial report is also available on the Sheriff s website at www.iDso.com under "Administrative & Financial Overview" or on the 
Louisiana Legislative Auditor's website at www.Ua.state.la.us (or www.Ua.la.gov) under "Audit Reports." 

28 

http://www.Ua.la.gov


BASIC FINANCIAL STATE~fENTS 

29 



JEFFIESONPARISHSHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOLISIANA 

S TATE:V1E^T OF IsET FOS mOX 
JENE30,2021 

^SETS 
Cash and cash equivalenfs 
Investineiits 
Receivables (net of allowance for uiicoUectibles) 
Other assets 
Capital assets (net of accinmlated depreciation) 

Land 
Constniction in progress 
Buildings and in5)roveoKnts 
Fiiniirnre and fiaures 
Vehicles and heavy equipment 
Inftastmctnre 

TOTAL ASSETS 

GO\T3?NlVIErvTAL 
AcnvmES 

S 67,715,218 
28,883.115 
13,580.373 

185.621 

2.715,775 

48.544,879 
3,208,841 
7.067,438 
4.073,(^ 65.609,999 

175,974,326 

DEFFERRED OITFLOWS OF RESOIRCES 
Deferred charges - refunding escrow 
Defened outflows - OPEB 
Deferred outflows - pension 

TOT AL DEFFIRID OLTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

LIABHTTIES 
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 
Accrued salaries and deductions 
Claims and judgiiEiits payable 
Due to tardng bodies and otliers 
Unearned revenue 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due within one year 
Due in nrae than one year 

Net pension liability 

TOTAL LIABILmFS 

5,169,376 
41,304.105 
46,473.481 

1,037,575 
4.180,015 

13.064,743 
245,941 

14,942 

3.216,577 
35,440,191 
64.414.888 

121,614.872 

DiFF ERRED EN FU3WS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred inflows - OPEB 
Deferred inflows - pension 

TOTAL DFFFIRID INFLOWS 

5.470,745 
11.259,889 

16.730,634 

NEIFOSmON 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for: 

911 Dirergency Comnunications 
Debt service 
Construction 
ClainB and judgiifints 
Other 

Unrestricted 

TOTAL NEF POSmON 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

63.869,373 

7,087,885 

13,145.043 

84,102.301 
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JEFFXRSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFIC E 
HAR\'EY, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVmES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JINT 30, 2021 

FUNCTION"'HU"REAU EXPENSES 

Primary GoveruineiU 
GovejTiraental Aciivitif s; 

PROGRAM REVENUES 

CHARGES FOR 
SERVICES 

OPERATING 
GRANTS AND 

CONIRIBUEIONS 

CAPITAL 
GRANTS AND 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

NET (EXPENSE) 
REVENTE ANT> 
CHANGES IN 

NET POSITION 
PRIMARY 

GOVERNMENT 
GOVERNMENTAL 

ACTiVTilES 

Public Safelv. 

Execuuve 

Management Seivices 

Fmaoce and Administrative 

Fleet 

Revemie & Taxation 

Specal Chelations 

Teclmical Services 

Inteinai Management 

Criminal Investigations 

Specal Investi^tions 

Naicotics 

Corrections 

Non-departoKntaJ 

Interest on long-term debt 

ItoUocated 

Total govermnental activities 

1,688,723 

36,945,418 

5,809,164 

4,050,632 

26,571,072 

7,946,321 

18,680,957 

815,544 

14,871,514 

15.634,009 

181,306 

11,307,366 

5,331.108 

70,643 

681,459 

1,411,895 

18,812 

64,517 S 

1,162,317 

5,295,825 

111,159 

2,733,108 

723,846 

8,740,376 

49,925 

1,529,682 

7,469,166 

230,058 

265.831 

(1.442,900) 

(24,475,735) 

4,817,769 

(3,939,47.3) 

(23,767,321) 

(6,310,958) 

(9,574,144) 

(765,619) 

(11,929,937) 

(8,146,031) 

(24,231,285) 

(138,644) 

(110,004,278) 

GENERAL REVENLES: 
Taxes 

Property taxes 
Property taxes - payments in lieu of 
Sales taxes 

Intergovernmental - unrestricted 
^te Revenue 3ianng 
Video Poker Allocation 

Commissions 
Commissions on tax collections 

Clwiges fo!' Services 
Couit Attendance 

Unrestiicted interest 
IvCscellaneous 

Gain on disposal of capital assets 
Subrogations and claims 
Umestricted Gifts and Donations 
Other 

TOTAL GENERAL REVENL E ANT) TRANSFERS 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 

NET POSmON 
Be^nnmg of year 

32.750,859 
117,432 

27,539,466 

1,294,317 
1.510.952 

292,593 
418,510 

(543,813) 
732.500 

789,954 

115,131,051 

5,126,773 

End of year 

Tiie accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

HARV'EY, LOUISIANA 

GO\'ERNMENTAL FUNDS 

BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2021 

911 

EMERGENCY 

COMMUNTC ATIONS 

SPECIAL 

REYENUE 

FEDERAL 

GRANTS 

SPECIAL 

REVTNUX 

COMMUNICATIONS 

RFSERW 

C.MTTAL PROJECT 

BUILDINGS 

& IMPROVTMENTS 

CrAPITAL PROJECT 

OTHER 

GO\'ERNMENTAL 

FUNDS 

TOTAL 

GOVXRNMENTAL 

FL^NDS 

Cash arid cash equK*alents 

^>hare of pooled assets - genet al pool 

hrvestmenrs 

Recefvables (net of allowance fortaicoHeclibies) 

Due hoin oilier finids 

Inventones 

Othei assets 

375.021 
70.342.819 

17.266.699 
1.394.390 

719.295 S 
4.472,580 

619.'203 
14,.164 

6.574.485 
76.824.047 

20.486.105 
1.408.754 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABIimES AND FLT'^D BALANCES 

LnOsihties 

Bank overdraft 

Accounts payable 

Accrued payroll and dednclions 

Due to other hinds 

Due to olliet goveirnnents 

Diie ro taxing bod^s and oiliers 

Unearned rev*enue 

Claims and judgments payable 

Lrabilities payable fromresuicted assets 

593.403 
4.180.015 

1.406 

14.942 

296.433 

636.113 

89.770 

572.641 

1.134.469 
4.180.015 
1.208.754 

1.406 

14.942 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Fiind Balances 

Nonspend^le 

Restiicted 

Conangied 

Assigned 

Unassigned 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FIND BALANCES 

18.949.935 

65.659.097 

25 

;.571 

25.026.692 

65.659.097 

Tiie accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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JEFFiaiSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOI1ISL4NA 

RECONCILIATION OE THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSHTON 
JUNE 30. 2021 

Amrnmrs i-eported for g^veiiureilal activities ialJie Staterrent ofNet Possbn (pa^ 30) are 
diferent because: 

TotalFmid BabiKes at June 30.2021 - GovenmeiUal Funds (page 32) $ 98,773.674 

Capital assets leed in gsvemmeiital activities are not financial resoinces and, therefore. 
are not rq)orted in the finds. Tie cost of tte assets exceeded tlie accumilated deprecation by: 

Cost of capital assets S 197,766,748 
(132.156.749) 65,609,999 

Inferred Oififlows are iwt availabte to pay for cunea-period e^rfoitines and, Iterefore. 
are deferred and e^^eiKed as consurtEd. 

Deferred clmi'^s - refinfoing escrow S 
Deferred Omfcw - OPEB S 5,169.376 
Deferred omfe>ws - pension-refeted S 41,304,105 46,473.481 

Iitteiiial service finxls are used by mana^ment to charge the costs of iisuring risks (ie., self-
insinance) to individiial fin^s. The assets and liabiltties of the internal service fiiods are 
inchded in ^wmrrental activtties in tls statement of net poskioa (6,952,563) 

Long-term liabilities, includii^ corrpensated abseises airi OPEB net pension liabiility, 
are not due and payable in tte current period aifo therefore are not reported ii the funds. 
Long-term liabilities at year-end consist of 

Conpensated absersres S 2,346.263 
Linked tax rewraie bonds $ 

Capifallease 1,740,626 
OPEBLiabiKiy 34.569.879 
Net Pensbn Liability 64.414.888 (103.071,656) 

Defened Inflows related to tire pensfon arrd OPEB plan are not yet availabte and, therefore, 
are deferred airi and recogiized as consinned. 

Ttefened Inflow - OPEB (5.470,745) 
Efeferred inflows - pension-related (11,259.889) 

TotalNetPositiDnofGovernmental Actfeiies at Jure 30.2021 $ 84,102.301 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

HARWY, LOUISIANA 

GOVERNMENTAL FENDS 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FU7<D BALANCES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

GENERAL 

911 
EMERGENCY 

COMMUNICATIONS 

SPECIAL 
REVENXE 

FEDERAL 
GRANTS 
SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

COMMUNICATIONS BUILDINGS 

RESERVE & IMPROVEMENTS 
CAPITAL PROJECT CAPITAL PROJECT 

OTHER 

GOVERNMENTAL 
FUNDS 

TOTAL 

GOVERNMENTAL 
FUNDS 

REVENXES 

Tax^s 

Ad vsioreni taxes 
Ad valorem taxes - payments i 
Sales and tvse taxes 

Intergovernmental 
ServKie ciiarges, fees, and > 

Fnie5 atid forfercures 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

32.750.859 
117,432 

27,539.465 
20,011,372 
57,557,149 

2.078 
329.388 

3,829.584 

7.547.113 
13.165 

1.523,075 
2.338,516 
957,148 
39,085 
10,407 

32,750,859 
117.432 

27,539,466 
34.904.405 
59,908.830 

959,226 
389.239 

3,839,991 

TOTAL REVENUES 142.137.328 

EXPENDITLRES 

Current 
Publk Safety 

Executive 
Niaaiagement Services 
Fmance and .Adinimscracrvs 
Revesiue & Taxation 
Operations 
.Special Operations 
Technical Services 
Internal Management 

Criminal Investigations 

Special Investigations 
Narcotics 
Corrections 
Non-departn^ital 

Inter goseniinental 
Debt Service 

Principal 
Interest 

Capital outlay 

Public Safety 
Fmance and .Adininiscratrve 
Management Services 
Special Investrgatious 
Narcotics 

1.524.256 
29,873.090 

2,646.045 
3.563,59! 

22,052,518 
6.389.033 

12,334,457 

551.738 
12.541,67! 
8,876,083 

26.061,655 

492.832 
251,200 

332 
1,418,127 

831,983 

1,438,105 

1.550,0(Xi 
32,000 

1,782,724 

291,572 

1,524,256 
29.873.422 
4,064,172 
3,563,591 
22,052.518 
6,886,650 
16.177.599 

551.738 
12,541,671 
14.938.412 

5694,605 
280.495 
291,572 

TOT.AL EXPENDITURES 126,414.137 144,522,461 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITU"RES (151,533't :.547) (280.369) (2-56S.644) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Transf«t ai 

Transfers out 
1 leases 

3,849.593 

(5.078.598) (3.188.052) 

1.583,065 

(661.541) 

6.92S.191 
8.928.191) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCE? (USE?) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND B.AL.ANCES 

(1.229.005) (3,188,052) 

(1.647,120) 

(2,000,000) 

FUND BALANCES 

Beginning of year 

End of year S 84,609.032 S 7.087.885 S 25 S 1,815.1 

Tiie accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HAR\'EY, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENLTS, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO 
THE STATEMENT OF ACTIV ITIES 
FOR THE \T-AR ENDED JUNE 30.2021 

' AiDoiiDts reported foi go<.«rDmeiilal activibes ID the StateDreot of Activities ate 

difieieDt because: 

Net change io iimd baJances - total govemmeotaJ ioods (page 34) 

In tbe Statement of Actrvities. certain OPEB related inflows and outflows of 
resources are recognized in tbe current year, while others are deferred. The net effect 
of ffkese OPEB related transaetioos are as follows; 

Actual OPEB Espense 
Current year amortizalion cf cetaic deferred outflows 
Current year amortization of cetain deferred inflows 

Capital outlays are reported in govermuental fiiads as expenditutes. However, in the 
Statenreot of Activilies, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimaied 
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is tbe amount by which 
depreciahoo expense exceeded capital outlay in the current period 

510.695 
(394,007) 

647,221 

(955.925) 

The net effect cf "various miscellatieous transactions involving capital assets 
(i.e., sales, trade-ins, aiKl donations) is to decrease net position. (82329) 

In the Statement of Activities, certain operating expenses, such as coiiq>ensated 
absences (i.e., side and annual leave), are measured by the amounts earned during 
the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are 
measured by the amount offlnancial resources used (essentially, the amounts 
actually paitJ'), This year, side and annual leave used exceeded the amounts earned 
by Ibis amount. 

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds and disaster loans payable) provides cnfrent 
flnancial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment cf the principa] 
oflong-term debt coitsumes the current "financial resources of governmental funds. 
Neather transactioD, however, has any effect on net position. This amount is the net 
effect of these differences in the trealmeot cf long-term debt and related hems. 

Payment cf principaJ on iimhed tax revenue bonds 
Payment cf capital lease payable 
Amortization of deferred charge on defeasance 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs cf risk 
management activities (i.e., self-insurance) to individual funds. The net revenue 
(loss) of the internal service funds are reported with govemmental acthibes. 

In the Statement of Acthibes. certain pensioD-relaled inflows and outflows cf 
e recognized in the current year, while others are deferred. The net effect 

: pension-relaied transactions are as follows: 
Current year en^loyer pension expense per the retirement system 
Curent year pension expense - en^loyee contributions paid by the Sheriff 
Current year amortizabon of certain pension-TP-lnteH deferrpH jfiHowg aixi outflows 
Recognition cf On-Behalf Payments made to pension plan by non-en^iloyei entities 
Deferral cf current year pension contribubons made by eu^loyer 

I Change in Net Position cf Govemmental Activities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

(460,314) 

1,550.000 
870,314 

(106,644) 

(7,298,913) 

cflhes 
$ (15.385,080) 

$ (939,083) 

$ 7.047 
$ 4,162.638 

% 9.114.166 
(3,040,312) 
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JEFFERSON P.^SISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
H.4R\'EY. LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENLXS, EXPENDFTlTiES. AND CHANGES 
IN Fl!ND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASK) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JU:NE 30, 2021 

BUDGETARY' 
TO GAAP 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES (BUDGETARY BASK) BUDGET (N"EGATIVT) BUDGET 

REVFNUXS 

Taxe^ 

Ad valorem faxes $ 52,750.859 $ S 32,750.859 $ 31619.800 S 131,059 S 31,288,000 

Ad valorem taxK - payments kt Heu of 117.432 - 117.432 123.000 (5,568) 85,000 

Sales and rise taxes 27,539.466 (506.869) 27.052.597 26.318,000 714,597 23.350,000 

biiergovemntenul 20.011.372 (3.843) 20.D07,.529 18,895.900 1.111,629 16,050.000 
v*.> <;«•< a-vT 57,5.57.149 (559.583) 56.997,566 55,472.330 1.525,236 54,087.880 

Fa^ and forfeiJnres 2.078 2,078 2,270 (192) 2,000 

Interest 329.388 329,388 309,100 20,288 560,000 

Mkcellaneons 3.829.584 - 3,829,584 3.844.850 (15,2^) 3,291,500 

TOTAL REVENLFS 142.137.328 (1,070.295) 141,067,033 137.585,250 3.481,783 128,714,380 

EXPENDITUJRES 

Current 

Public Safetv 

Executive 1,524.256 9.114 1.533,370 1,542,975 9,605 1,486,925 

Management Setvstes 29.873.W0 (620.115) 29,252,975 29,185,500 (67,475) 34,124,050 

Finance and Administratiye 2.646.045 4.529 2,650,574 2-699.300 48,726 2,912,020 

Revenue & Taxaiion 3,563.591 (2.807) 3,.560,784 3.619.243 58,459 3,632,426 

Operations 22.052.518 (10.760) 22,041,758 22,047,200 5,442 23,301,725 

Sp^Ktl Opeiatrons 6.389.033 (126.803) 6.262,230 6,356,675 94,445 5,035.000 

Teclmrcal Services 12.334.457 186.091 12.520,548 12,573,950 53,402 12,480.2.50 

Internal Management 551.738 (4.982) 546,756 547,920 1,164 562,940 

Crffuinal Eivestigalions 12.541.671 (69.776) 12,471,895 12-476,650 4,755 13,041.800 

Special Investigations 8.871.883 (46.377) 8,825,5{^ 8.%«.900 75,394 9,484,575 

Narcotsrs 4.200 (4.200) - -
Coiiec Irons 

Non .departmental 

26.061.657 (82.370) 25,979,287 26,0^,625 89,338 24,842,575 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 126.414.139 (768.456) 125,645,683 126,018,938 373,255 130,904,286 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REYFNUFS 

OVFR EXPENDITU:RES 15,723.189 (301.839) 15.421,350 11,566,312 3,855,038 a.l89,906> 

OTHER FINANCING SOUIUCES (USES) 

Trans kr 3.849.593 3.849,593 3,913,478 (63,885) 3,550.000 

Transfers oia (5.078,596) (5,078,5%) (4.425,000) (653,5%) (4.951,315) 

Sale of capital assets - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 

SOLACES (USES) (1.2^.<»3) - (1,229,003) (511.522) (717,481) (1,401,315) 

EXTRAORDESARV ITEMS 

Proceeds from drsasler loan - -
Clamis and judgn«iits - -

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY') OF REVTNUFS 

OVER EXPENDITTRES AND OTHER 

SOUIRCES (USES) 14.494.186 (301.839) 14.192,347 11,054,790 3.137,557 (3,591.22!) 

FUNi'D B.ALANCE 

Begamkrg of year 70.114.846 (3.098,332) 67,016,514 51.924.801 15,091,713 47,932,580 

End of year $ 84.609.032 $ (3,4<».171) % 81,208,861 $ 62,979,591 $ 18.229,270 S 44,341,359 

Tiie accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

911 EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

BUDGETARY 

ACTUAL TO GAAP ACTUAL 

(GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES (BUDGETARY BASIS) 

FINAL 

BUDGET 

VARIANCE WITH 

FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE ORIGINAL 

(NEGATIVE) BUDGET 

Taxes 

Property taxes 

Sales taxes 

Bitagovemmental 7,547,113 - 7,547,113 7,400,000 147,113 7,400,000 

Service chaiges, fees, and commissioDS 13,165 - 13,165 13,450 (285) 12,100 

Fines and forfeitures - - - - - -
Sitaest 14,305 - 14,305 15,050 (745) 70,000 

Miscellaneous - - - - - 500 

TOTAL REVENUES 7.574.583 - 7.574.583 7.428.500 146.083 7.482.600 

EXPENDITURES 

Cunent 

Public Safety 

Technical Services 

Salaries and benefits - - - - - -
Genaal operatic Kcpenditures 1,823,228 45,579 1,868,807 1,880,265 11,458 2,194,650 

Material and sippbes 23,738 586 24,324 26,150 1,826 79,250 

Cost of goods sold - - - - - -
Travel 365 (191) 174 125 (49) 20,000 

Programs and activities - - - - - -
Miscellaneous - - - - - -
Capital outlay 151,561 - 151,561 152,800 1,239 55,500 

Intagovemmental 1,505,803 - 1,505,803 1,505,803 - 1,505,803 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,504,695 45,974 3,550,669 3,565,143 14,474 3,855,203 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES 4,069,888 45,974 4,023,914 3,863,357 160,557 3,627,397 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Transfers in - - - - - -
Transfers out (3,188,051) - (3,188,051) (3,253,150) 65,099 (3,530,000) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCES (USES) (3.188.051) . (3.188.051) (3.253.150) 65.099 (3.530.000) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 881,837 45,974 835,863 610,207 225,656 97,397 

FUND BALANCE 

Rpgimiing of year 6,206,048 (105,890) 6,311,938 6,311,939 (1) 6,334,315 

Endofvear $ 7,087,885 $ (59.916) $ 7,147,801 $ 6,922,146 $ 225,655 S 6,431,712 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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JIFFERSON PARISH SHERIFPS OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUIS L4NA 

PROPRIETARY HJXDS 
STATEMENT OF NIT POSITION 
JUNE30,2021 

GO\TRNMENTAL 
ACTIVTITES 
INTERNAL 
SERVICE 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Share of pooled assets - general pool 

Total Current Assets 

L699T99 
142.400 

L84L599 

Non-current Assets 

Investments 
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles) 
Due from other funds 
Prepaids 
Other assets 

Total Non-current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

4304.829 

165,752 

4,470,581 

6,312.180 

LIABILmES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable and other current liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Uneamed revenue 
Claims and judgments payable 

Total Current Liabilities 
2.470.571 
2,670,571 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Claims and judgments payable 
Other 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 

TOTAL TTARniTTPS 

10.594,172 

10,594,172 

13,264.743 

NET POSITION 
Restricted for; 

Claims and judgments 
Unrestricted 

TOTAL NET POSITION 

(6,952,563) 

(6,952,563) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HAR\^; LOllSIANA 

PROPRJETARY FINDS 
STATEMENT OF REVTNUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN 
NET POSITION 

FOR THE YEAR ENTIED JLNE30.2021 

GOAFRNMINT.AL 
ACUVmES 
INTERNAL 
SIR\TCE 

OPERATING REVINEES 
Service Chai-ges 

Preiniiims 

Miscellaneous 

22,432,695 

4.619.524 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 27,052,219 

OPERATING EXPENS ES 
Qaiiffi and judgments 

Adnmistrative e;q)enses 

PremiiiirB 

Miscellaneous 

30,546,837 

922,549 

4,880,090 

30.927 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 36,380.403 

OPERATING INCOME (LOS S ) (9,328,184) 

NONOPERAUNG REVTNLFS 
Interest 29,271 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS (9,298,913) 

TRANSFERS IN 
TRANSFERS OIT 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION (7,298,913) 

NEIPOSmON 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

346.350 

$ (6,952,563) 

Tlie accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHEBHFF'S OFFICE 
HAR\XY, LOOSIANA 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JU?;E 30, 2021 

GOVXRNMENTAI 
ACTmXIES 
INTERN.AL 
SERATCE 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Premmms I'eceivsd &om eii^loysr 
Pranaims i-eceK'ed from employees 
Prsiiaims received fi'om rairees and ottsers 
Receipts fromsitbrogalioas 
Claims refimds received. 
Clams and judgmems paid 
Admansfrative fees paid 
Inswance prenrnans paid 
Miscelkaeous expenses paid 
Amounts paid to otbei fimds 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

17.529,561 
3,501,372 
1,401,762 

170,440 
4,449,084 

(26.537,604) 
(922,549) 

(4,928,156) 
(30,928) 

{1,243,516) 

(6,610,S3g) 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPIT.AL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Transf^ m 
Transfers out 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NONCAPITAL 
FINANCING ACTIVTIIES 

C.ASH FLOWS FROM INVXSTING ACTIVITIES 
Ptuehases of mvestmeuts 
Matunties ofmvestments 
Interest received 

(1,558,157) 
3.092,547 

29.271 

NXT CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY EsTXSTING 
ACTIVITIES 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CVASH EQLTV.ALENTS (3.046,875) 

CASH AND C .ASH EQUIVALENTS 
1 of vear 

I of year 

RECONCIU.ATION TO STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
Cash and cash equivalems 
Share of pooled assets - general pool 

TOTAL 

1,699,199 
142.400 

% 1,841,599 

RECONCHXATION OF OPEBL4TING INCOME (LOSS) TO 
NET C.ASH PROVIDED (X:SED) BY OPER.ATING .ACTIVITIES 

OperatiM income (k % (9,328,184) 

Adjttstments to reconcile opemimg aeon* (bss) to net cash 
provided (used) by operating activtfies" 

(Inclease) decrease in assets" 
othw assets 

Increase (decrease) in Labilities" 
accounts pavable 
dite to other funds 
claims 1 

Net adjustments 

Net cash provided (used) by operator actu'ities 

NONC.ASH INVESTING, C.APTFAL, AND FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 

Decrease m accomts lecervabb due to wnte-off of 
bad debt 

Effect on income for charges to bad debt expense 

(1,552) 

(1.243,516) 
3.962,716 

(6.610,536) 

Tiie accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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JEFFERSON PARKHSHERIFFS OFFICF 
HAR\W, LOLISIANA 

FIDUCIARYFLTNDS 

STATEMENT GENET POSmON 
JENE30,2021 

CISTODIAL 
FUNDS 

ASSEI^ 
Cash and cash equiv^alenfs $ 2,771,035 

Share ofpooled assets - general pool 244,312 

Share ofpooled assets -bureau pool 63,390,730 

Due from other fiinds 

NEIPOSinON 

TOTAL ASSETS 66.406.077 

LIABILmES 
Due to other fimds 

Due to taxing bodies and others 66,406,077 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 66.406,077 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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JEFFERSON PARISHSHERIFF'S OFFfCE 
HAR\W, LOUISIANA 

CI STODL4L FUND 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NTT POSITION 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021 

ADDITIONS 

Collections of Ta^s, Cteposits, Amounts Received From Other Funds, and Interest $ 1,019,169,892 

Total Additions 1,019,169,892 

DEDUCTIONS 

Distributions of Ta?«s, Deposit Settlerr^nts, and Other Reductions $ 1,019,169,892 

Total Deductions 1,019,169,892 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fiduciary Net Position 

NET POSITION-BEGINNING ^ 

NET POSITION-ENDING $ 

The acconpanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 

NOTE A - SUMIVMRY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The tmanciai statements of the Jefferson Parish Sheriff s Office (the "Sheriff) have been prepared in conformit}.' whth 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Govemmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing govemmental accounting and financial 
reporting principles. The Sheriff s significant accounting policies are described below. 

1. Reportmg Entitv 

Under GASB's Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards Section 2100, 
the financial reporting entity consists of die primary government and its component units. As the goveming 
authority of the parish, die Jefferson Parish Govemment (the Parish Council) is considered to be the primary 
government for financial reporting purposes for the Parish of Jefferson. 

Component units are defmed as legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primaiy 
govemment are financially accountable. The criteria used in determining whether financial accountability 
exists include the appointment of a voting majorit}.' of an organization's goveming body, and 1) the ability of 
the primary government to impose its will on that organization, or 2) whether the potential exists for the 
organization to provide specific financial benefits or burdens to the primary govemment. Fiscal dependency 
may also play a part in determining financial accountability. Additionally, a component unit can be an 
organization for which the nature and significance of its relationship with the primaiy govemment is such that 
exclusions would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 

For repoiting purposes, the Sheriff is not considered to be a component unit of the Parish Council. Instead, 
die Sheriff is considered to be a "stand-alone" special purpose government. This decision is based on the 
following: 

1) The Sheriff enjoys a separate legal standing from the Parish Council and other governmental entities. The 
Sheriff has the ability to sue or be sued in its own name. 

2) The Parish Council does not appoint the Sheriff. The Sheriff s position was created by Article V, Section 
27 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974. Tlie Sheriff is a separately elected official by the citizenry in a 
general, popular election. 

3) The Parish Council does not have the ability to impose its will on the Sheriff. The Parish Council cannot 
remove the Sheriff from office. The Sheriff adopts its own budget separate and apart from the Parish 
Council and other local govemmental entities. The day-to-day operations of the Sheriffs office are under 
the responsibility and control of no one other than the Sheriff. 

4) The Sheriff does not provide a significant financial benefit or burden to the Parish Council. While the 
Parish Council does provide the Sheriff with a certain amount of its office space at no cost and pays a 
certain amount of operating expenses on behalf of the Sheriff, these transactions are not considered 
significant enough to make the Parish Council financially accountable for the Sheriff s Office. 

5) The Sheriff is not fiscally dependent on the Parish. The primary sources of funding for the Sheriff include 
ad valorem taxes, a one-quarter cent sales tax, and commissions eamed fiom collecting taxes, licenses and 
fees on behalf of other govemmental entities. The Parish Council does not have the authority to approve 
or modify the Sheriff s budget. The Law Enforcement District, of which the Sheriff serves as Chief 
Executive Officer, can levy taxes and issue debt without approval of fiie Parish Council. 
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Therefore, tlie financial report of the Sheriff is separate and apart from the Parish Council and includes all of 
tlie funds and component units for which the Sheriff is financially accountable. Also, because the Sheriff 
serves as the Chief Executive Officer of the Law Enforcement District (LED) of Jefferson Parish and because 
tlie management of the Sheriff administers the operations of the LED, the operations of the District, although 
a separate legal entin,y are, in substance, part of the Sheriff and are included (i.e., blended) within the Sheriff s 
financial report. Additionally, the collections and disbursements handled by die Sheriff in his capacity as the 
Ex-Officio Tax Collector of Jefferson Parish are reported within the Sheriff s financial report as a Custodial 
Fimd. 

2. Description of Activities 

As the Chief Executive Officer of die Law Enforcement District of the Parish, the Sheriff has the responsibility^ 
for enforcing state and local laws and ordinances within the territorial boundaries of the Parish. The Sheriff 
provides protection to the residents of the Parish through on-site patrols, investigations, et cetera, and serves 
the residents of the Parish through the establishment of community^ policing details, neighborhood watch 
programs, anti-drug abuse and other programs. The Sheriff also administers the parish jail and correctional 
facilities and exercise duties required by the parish court system, such as providing bailiffs, executing orders 
of the court, seiwing subpoenas, and odier duties. 

Tlie Sheriff also serves as the Ex-officio Tax Collector of the Parish. As such, the Sheriff is responsible for 
the collection and distribution of ad valorem (property) taxes, sales and use taxes, parish occupational licenses, 
state revenue sharing funds, fines, costs and bond forfeitures imposed by the local district courts. 

3. Govemment-wide and Fund Financial Statements 

Govemment-wide Financial Statements 

The govemment-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) 
report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the Sheriff For the most part, the effect of interfund 
activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by 
taxes and intergovemmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a 
significant extent on fees and charges for support. Because of the nature of the Sheriffs operations, the Sheriff 
reports only govermiiental activities. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expense of a given fimction or segment 
is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function 
or segment. Program revenues include I) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly 
benefit from goods, services, or privileges by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that 
are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a partiailar function or segment. Taxes and 
other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Separate financial statements are provided for the govemmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, 
even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements of the Sheriff. Funds are 
used by the Sheriff to report on its financial position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is 
designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions related 
to certain govemment functions or activities. A fund is a separate accounting entity wifri a self-balancing set 
of accounts. The funds of the Sheriff are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietarv' and 
fiduciary. Each category, in turn, is divided into separate "fund types''. 
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of the Sheriffs general activities, including the 
collection and disbursement of earmarked monies (special revenue funds), the acquisition or construction of 
general capital assets (capital project funds), and the seivicing of general long-term debt (debt service funds). 
The General Fund is used to account for all financial activities of the Sheriff not accounted for in some other 
fund- Major individual govemmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. 
The Sheriff reports the followmg "major" governmental funds; 

The General Fund is the general operatmg fund of the Sheriff. It is used to account for all financial resources 
except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

The 911 Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund is used to account for funds remitted to the 
Sheriff under a cooperative endeavor agreement with the Parish in order to administer die daily operations 
and maintenance of the Parish's 911 Emergency Communications District. 

The Federal Grants Special Revenue Fund accounts for those grants received directly from the federal 
govemment and for those grants not accounted for in any other fund. The grants accounted for include COPS, 
TSA Canine, and Gulf Coast High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) grants. 

The Communications Reserve Capital Project Fund accounts for the proceeds of die Sheriff that have 
been set aside for communication infrasducture improvements, Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) 
and Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI) received from die U.S. Depardnent of Justice via the City of New 
Orleans and/or the Jefferson Parish Council. The funds are being expended on the Region 1 Interoperability 
Project. 

The Buildings & Improvements Capital Project Fund accounts for monies set aside Ifom the General 
Fund for capital improvements to Sheriffs Office buildings and facilities-

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues 
and expenses generally result from providing services and delivering goods in connection with a proprietaiy 
fund's principal ongoing operadons. Intemal Service Funds (primarily self-insurance fiinds) are used by the 
Sheriff to account for financing of goods or services provided by one department to other departments of the 
Sheriff on a cost-reimbursement basis. Operating expenses of the intemal service funds include the costs of 
claims and judgments, related administrative expenses, and premiums for commercial policies. All revenues 
and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other governments, 
or on behalf of other funds within the government- Custodial funds generally are used to account for assets 
that the Sheriff holds on behalf of others as their agent. The Tax Collector flmd holds funds, such as taxes, 
cash bonds, fees, etc., due to taxing bodies and others. The Sheriffs Account accounts for collections and 
distributions related to civil suits, sales, successions, garnishments and redenptions. The Inmate Deposit Fund 
is used to account for individual prisoner account balances while in custody of the Jefferson Parish Correctional 
Center. The Property and Evidence Fund is used as a depositoiy for funds seized in coimection wddi arrest for 
narcotics violations. The Narcotics Seizure Fund accounts for proceeds of certain asset forfeitures seized during 
narcotics arrests. 

4. Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 

The govemment-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and 
the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded when a liability 
is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year 
for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility 
requirements imposed by the provider have been met. As a general rule, the effect of interfimd activity has 
been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. 
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Amounts reported as program revenues on the Statement of Activities include 1) charges to customers or 
applicants for goods, services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital 
grants and contributions. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather tlian as program 
revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes and related commissions. 

Within the fond financial statements, foe accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is 
determined by its measurement focus and basis of accounting. 

Governmental fond financial statements are reported usmg a current fmancial resources measurement focus 
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current 
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of foese funds present increases 
(i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other fmancmg uses) in net 
fond balances. Under foe modified basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual 
(i.e., when foey become both measurable and available). "Measurable" means foe amount of the transaction 
can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be 
used to pay liabilities of the current period. The Sheriff considers propert^^ taxes and sales taxes as available if 
they are collected within 60 days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related ftind liability' is 
mcurred, except for mimatured interest on general long-term debt, which is recognized when due, and certain 
compensated absences which are recognized when the obligations are expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources. 

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are state revenue sharing, mtergovemmental reimbursement, interest and 
grants. Ad valorem taxes, sales taxes, fines, commissions and costs collected and held by the Tax Collector 
Custodial Fund on behalf of the Sheriffs General Fund are also accrued. Substantially ail other revenues are 
recorded when received. 

The proprietary ftmd type is accounted for on foe economic resources measurement foais and foe accrual basis 
of accounting. With this measurement focus, all assets and liabilities associated with foe operation of this fond 
t>pe are included on the balance sheet. Proprietary fond t>pe operating statements represent increases (i.e., 
revenues) and decreases (i.e.. expenses) in net position. Under the accnial basis of accounting, revenues are 
recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded at the time foe liabilities are incurred, regardless of the timing 
of related cash flows. 

5. Assets. Liabilities and Net Position, Fund Equitv 

A. Cash and Investments 

For reporting purposes, cash and cash equivalents include amounts in demand deposits and petty cash. For the 
purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Proprietaiy Funds consider all highly liquid investments with a 
maturity' of force months or less when purchased, to be cash equivalents. 

In accordance wifo GASB Codification Section 150, investments are generally stated at fair value. Money 
market investments that have a remaining maturit\' at time of purchase of one year or less are not stated at fair 
value but are stated at costs or amortized cost. Money market investments include short-term highly liquid 
debt instruments such as commercial paper and U.S. Treasury and agency obligations. 

Louisiana Revised Statues (LRS 33:2955) authorized the Sheriff to invest in (1) direct obligations of foe United 
States Treasury, the principal and interest of which are fully guaranteed by the federal government, (2) bonds, 
debentures, notes or ofoer evidence of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by federal agencies or U.S. 
government instrumentalities, (3) dircct security repurchase agreements of any federal book entr}.' only 
securities, (4) time certificates of deposits of state banks organized under the law of Louisiana and national 
banks hafong their principal offices in the state of Louisiana, savings accounts or shares of savings and loan 
associations, (5) in mutual or trust fond institutions, which arc registered wifo the Securities and Exchange 
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Commission under the Securities Act of 1933 and the Investment Act of 1940, which have underlying 
investments consisting solely of and limited to securities of the U.S. government or its agencies, or (6) 
guaranteed investment contracts issued by a bank, financial institution, insurance company, or other entity 
having one of the two highest short-term rating categories of either Standard & Poor's Corporation or Moody's 
Investors Sendee, provided that no such investment may be made except in connection with a financing 
program approved by the State Bond Commission. 

B. Pooled Assets 

The Sheriff follows the practice of pooling its cash and investments in order to maximize eammg potential. All 
fimds participate in the pool except for the Tax Collector Custodial Fund and the Sheriffs Accoimt Custodial 
Fimd. Total cash, investments, and accrued interest on investments of the Pool are reported in all funds as 
"Share of Pooled Assets - General Pool". 

Fimds with negative share report the advance as an interfund payable and the General Fund, which has been 
determined to be the receivable fund by management, reports an off-setting interfund receivable. Interest 
eamed on pooled cash and investments is allocated each month to each individual fimd based on the average 
balance of its share of pooled assets. 

The Sheriff also follows the practice of pooling the cash and investments of all funds controlled by the Bureau 
of Revenue and Taxation Department. Total cash and investments of the pool are reported in die various funds 
as "Share of Pooled Assets - Bureau Pool". Funds with a negative share in this pool report the advance as an 
interfund payable, and the Property Tax Fund, which has been determined to be the receivable fund by 
management, reports an off-setting interfimd receivable. Accumulated interest and fiscal charges, which have 
not yet been allocated to the various funds, are netted against the pool's cash and investment to arrive at "net 
pooled assets". 

C. Interfund Receivables/Payables 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at year end are 
referred to as either "due to/from other funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from 
other funds" (i.e., the non-airrent portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between fimds 
are reported as "due to/from other fijnds". Advances between fijnds, as reported in the fund financial 
statements, are offset by a fund balance reseive account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they 
are not available for appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources. As a general nile, all 
interfund balances are eliminated in the govemment-wide financial statements. 

Exchange transactions between fijnds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses 
in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment 
are reported as interfund transfers. Interfund transfers are reported as other financing sources/uses in 
governmental funds and after non-operating revenues/expenses in proprietary funds. Repayments from funds 
responsible for particular expenditures/expenses to frie funds friat initially paid for them are not presented in frie 
financial statements. 

D. Inventories and Prepaid Items 

The costs of material and supplies acquired by governmental funds are recorded as expenditures at the time of 
purchase. It is management's opinion friat die inventory of such materials and supplies at June 30,2021 would 
not be material to the financial statements. 
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Payments made to vendors for seivices that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2021, are recorded as prepaid 
items in both the government-wide and fund financial statements. These items will be recognized as expenses 
or expenditures when the benefit or expense is consumed rather than when purchased. 

E. Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources 

In addition to assets, die statement of financial position reports separate sections for deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources. Deferred Outflows of Resources represent a consumption of net 
position that applies to a future period and so it will not be recognized as an outflow of resources 
(expense/expenditure) until then. Deferred Inflows of Resources represent an acquisition of net position fliat 
is applicable to a future reporting period and so it will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) 
until then. The Sheriff currently reports a deferred outflow related to a deferred charge on the reflmding of 
bonds as well as deferred inflows and outflows related to its participation in a defined benefit pension plan and 
Its OPEB. 

Deferred Outflows - Deferred Charges - Refunding Escrow, The Sheriff has only one item that qualifies 
for reporting in this category - a deferred charge on a refunding. A deferred charge on reflmding results from 
the difference in the canying value of flie reflmded debt and its reacquisition price. Deferred charges such as 
the deferred charge - refunding escrow agent are to be amortized as an adjustment to interest expense over flie 
shorter of either 1) the original life of the reflmded debt or 2) the life of the reflmding debt. Since there was no 
refunding debt issued to affect this defeasance (the Sheriff used available surplus cash), the deferred charge 
will be amortized over the original life of the remaining refunded debt. 

Deferred Outflow and Deferred Inflows - Pension Related. For purposes of measuring the net pension 
liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions and pension 
expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Louisiana Sheriffs Pension & Relief Fund (the 
"LSPRF"), and additions to/deductions from the LSPRF's fiduciary net position have been determined on the 
same basis as they are reported by the LSPRF. The Sheriff reports both deferred outflows or resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to the pension liability calculation. For this purpose, benefit payments 
(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the 
benefit terms. Investments of the LSPRF are reported at fair value. 

Deferred Outflow and Deferred Inflows - OPEB Related. For purposes of measuring the OPEB liability, 
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to post-employment benefit expense 
are determined based on actuarial valuation. The Sheriff reports both deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to the OPEB liability calculation. 

F. Capita] Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported in frie applicable 
governmental activities column in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the 
Sheriff as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than SI,000 (except for electronic equipment, which is 
all capitalized) and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost 
or estimated historical costs if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at acquisition 
value. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset 
lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are 
constructed and are included in construction in progress. 



NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure as depreciated using the straight-line method (witli a mid-year 
convention) over the following estimated useful lives; 

Asset Category Useful Life in Years 

Buildings and Improvements 40 

Equipment (including furniture and fixtures) 3 

Vehicles and Heavy Equipment 5 

Infrastructme 40 

G- Compensated Absences 

It is tlie Sheriffs policy to permit employees to accumulate eamed but unused vacation and sick pay benefits. 
There is no liability for unpaid accumulated sick leave since it is the Sheriffs policy to not pay any amounts 
when employees separate from service to tlie Sheriff. All vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the 
govemment-wide fmancial statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in the governmental funds only 
if they have matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations and retirements. In accordance with 
GASB Codification Section C60, an additional liability is recorded for salaiy related payments associated with 
the future payment of compensated absences. 

H. Long-term Obligations 

In the govemment-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are recognized as 
liabilities in the applicable govemmental activities statement of net position. Bond premiums and discounts, 
as well as issuance costs, are deterred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest 
method. Bonds payable, if any. are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance 
costs, if any, are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. 

In the fund financial statements, govemmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts as well as 
bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing 
sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources which discounts on debt 
issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt 
proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. Payments of principal and interest are recorded 
as expenditures only when due. 

I 

In accordance with GASB Codification Section 1800.142-162, fund balances of the govemmental fund types 
are categorized into one of five categories m the fund fmancial statements - Non-spendable, Restricted, 
Committed, Assigned, or Unassigned. 

For committed fimd balances, the Sheriff is considered the highest level of decision-making authority and 
formal policy memorandum issued by him is needed to establish, modify, or rescind a fimd balance 
commitment. For assigned fimd balances, the Sheriff and'or Chief Financial Officer may assign amounts to a 
specific purpose via intemal memorandum. 

In addition, while the Sheriff has not formally adopted a minimum fimd balance policy, it does have an intemal 
targeted fund balance of 20.0 percent of current year expenditures. Included in this figure is a "contingency" 
balance that has been set-aside for future emergencies (currently set at S7.0 million). 



NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

the Sheriff has not established a policy for its use of unrestricted fond balance, it does consider that 
committed amounts would be reduced first, followed by assigned amounts, and then unassigned amounts when 
expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications 
could be used-

Sometimes the Sheriff will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g., restricted bond or 
grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted -net position 
and unrestricted - net position m the government-wide and proprietary flmd financial statements, a flow 
assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the Sheriff s 
policy to consider restricted - net position to have been depleted before unrestricted - net position is applied. 

J. Use of Estimates 

Preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles requires the 
Sheriff to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses/expenditures. Actual results could differ from the estimates that were used. 

K. Adoption of New Accounting Principles 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the Sheriff implemented the following accounting standard; 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 84 (GASB 84) 

The GASB issued Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities in January 2017. The requirements of this statement 
will take effect for financial statements starting with the fiscal years that ends December 31, 2020. 

L. 

The Sheriff has evaluated subsequent events through December 27,2021, the date the financial statements were 
available to be issued. No subsequent events were identified as of this date. 
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NOTE B - RECONCILIATION OF G0\T:RNMENTWTDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1- Explanation of Certain Differences between the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues. Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances and the Govemment-wide Statement of Activities 

The governmental fond statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fond balances includes a 
reconciliation between net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds and changes in Net Position of 
governmental activities as reported in the govemment-wide statement of activities. One element of foat 
reconciliation explains tliat "Govemmental fonds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the 
statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over tlieir estimated useful lives and reported as 
depreciation expense." The details of this $955,925 difference are as follows: 

Capital outlay $ 5,816,753 
Depreciation expense (6,772,678) 

Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund balances - total governmental 
funds to arrive at changes in net position - govemmental activities $ (955,925) 

Another element of that reconciliation states that "The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions 
mvolving capital assets (i.e., sales, trade-ins, and donations) is to increase Net Position." The details of this 
$82,329 difference are as follows: 

In the statement of activities, only the gain floss) on the sale of capital assets 

is reported. Thus, the change in net position differs fiora the change in fund 

balance by the fblloOTUg: 

Cost of assets disposed of during the year (3,387.596) 

Accumulated depreciation on assets disposed of 3,305,267 

Net adjustment to increase (decrease) net changes in fund balances 
governmental funds to arrive at changes in net position - governmental activities $ (82.329) 

Finally, pension-related expenses are recognized in the fond fmancials in the year that they occur, but for the 
Government-wide financial statements, certain inflows and outflows of resources and pension expenses are 
recognized mfoe current year, while others are deferred and amortized in the foture. The $3,040,312 difference 
related to pension fund recognition is broken down as follows; 

Cmieut year eiiiployei'pensiou expense per the Sheriffs Pension Fund $ (15,385,( 
Cmieut year pensiou expense for employee contributions paid by the Sheriff (939,083) 
Cmieut year amortization of certain pension-related deferred inflows and outflows 7,047 
Recognition of On-BehalfPa}Tiients made to pension plan by nou-empioyer entities 4,162,638 
Deferral of current year pensiou contiibutions made by the Sheriff 9,114,166 

Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund balances - total governmental 
fimds to arrive at changes in net position - governmental activities $ (3,040,312) 
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NOTE C - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

1- Budgetary Information 

Formal budgetary' accounting is employed as a management control device during the year for the General and 
Special Revenue Funds (except for the following grant funds: Federal Grants, State and Local Grants, Drug 
Enforcement, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, Project Income and Local Law Enforcement Block Grant 
(LLEBG) grant funds). Because grants can span over several years and because financial reporting to granting 
agencies is required on a "grant-to-date" basis, budgetary data for the Federal Grants Special Revenue Funds 
is presented on a "grant-to-date" basis, not an aimual basis. Capital Project Fimds are not presented since die 
funds are budgeted over the life of the respective project and not on an annual basis. The aiuiual budgets and 
the grant-to-date budgets are legally adopted each year by a resolution authorized by the Sheriff. 

Expenditures may not exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level. Management of the Sheriff may make 
line-item adjustments within a fund without the Sheriff s approval as long as die total revenues and expenditures 
do not change. Appropriations which are neither expended nor encumbered lapse at year end. 

Budgets are adopted for the General and Special Revenue funds (except those noted above) on a basis consistent 
with generally accepted accoimting prmciples (GAAP), except that (1) expenditures represented by unpaid 
mvoices received after the year-end budgetary' cut-off and which had not been encumbered are recognized when 
paid, (2) encumbrances are recorded as expenditures, (3) amounts paid under capital leases are budgeted as rent 
expenses rather than debt service, and (4) sales taxes and the related commissions are recorded when received. 

Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or services. Encumbrance 
accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the expenditures of monies are 
recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed as an extension of formal 
budgetary integration in the General and Special Revenue Funds. 

In accordance with the Louisiana Local Govemment Budget Act (LRS 39:1301), the procedures used by the 
Sheriff in establishing the budgetary data in the financial statements include public notices of the proposed 
budget, public inspections and hearings. The budget is then legally adopted by the Sheriff through a formal 
implementation letter. All amendments to the budget must also be approved by the Sheriff. Budgeted amounts 
included in the statements are as originally adopted or as finally amended by the Sheriff as of June 24, 2021. 

2. Amendments to the Budget 

The Sheriff made several supplemental budgetary appropriations through the year, the final being made on June 
24,2021. The most significant of the changes made are described below: 

Revenues of the General Fund were increased by S8,870,870. The largest changes were seen in ser\dces 
charges, fees and commissions, up $1,384,450. sales and use taxes up 82.968,000, miscellaneous revenues up 
$553,350, and intergovemmental up $2,854,900. Seivice charges and commissions went up $743,700, due to 
an increase in sales tax commissions of 81,735,000, that was off-set by a decrease of 8789,900 in other 
commission, $201,400 in fines and forfeitures, and 8174,000 in transportation of prisoners. There was an 
increase in civil and criminal fees of $260,950. Intergovernmental revenues were up mainly due to an increase 
in federal grants of $3,281,000 off-set by a decrease in reimbursed details and salaries of $166,600 and a 
decrease in state supplemental pay decreasing 886,300. 
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NOTE C - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED) 

Expenditures of the General Fund were decreased by $4,885,348. A breakdown by bureau follows: 

Fund/Bureau Original Budget Amendments Final Budget 

General Fund 
Executive $ 1,486,925 3 i 56,050 3 ; 1,542,975 
Management Services 34,124,050 (4,938,550) 29,185,500 
Finance and Adiiiinistiative 2,912,020 (212,720) 2,699,300 
Revenue and Taxation 3,632,426 (13,183) 3,619,243 
Operations 23,301,725 (1,254,525) 22,047,200 
Special Operations 5,035,000 1,321,675 6,356,675 
Technical Services 12,480,250 93,700 12,573,950 
Intemal Management 562,940 (15,020) 547,920 
Criminal Investigations 13,041,800 (565,150) 12,476,650 
Special Investigations 9,484,575 (583,675) 8,900,900 
Corrections 24,842,575 1,226,050 26,068,625 

Total $ 130,904,286 3 1 (4,885,348) S i 126,018,938 

The decrease of $4,938,0^0 in tlie Management Services Bureau resulted primarily from a decrease in general 
operating expenditures. There were also decreases in all categories within this bureau. 

The increase of 893,700 in the Technical Services Bureau was tlie result of an increase in materials and supplies 
of $170,700 off-set by a decrease of $56,350 in general operating expenditures and a decrease of $60,450 in 
travel. 

The increase of $1,226,050 mthe Corrections Bureau resulted from an increase in salaries and benefits. Salaries 
and benefits were up due to the number of open positions during the year which caused a large increase in 
overtime to fill the open spots. 

The decrease of $583,675 in the Special Investigations Bureau resulted primarily from a decrease in salaries 
and benefits. There were also decreases in all categories within this bureau. 

The decrease of 8212,720 in the Finance and Administrative Bureau resulted primarily from a decrease in 
salaries and benefits. 

The increase of 81,321,675 in the Special Operations Bureau was the result of an increase in salaries and 
benefits. The increase was a result of overtime worked in relation to CO\TD testing sites and an active 
hurricane season. 

The decrease of 8565,150 in the Criminal Investigations Bureau was the result of a decrease in salaries and 
benefits. There were also decreases in all categories within this bureau. 

The decrease of $1,254,525 in the Operations Bureau was the result of a decrease in salaries and benefits. The 
decrease resulted from no additional overtime worked for Mardi Gras season. 
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NOTE C - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED) 

The increase of $889,793 in Other Financing Sources (Uses) was caused by an increase in Transfers in of 
$363,478. Transfers out decreased by S526,315. 

The end result of the above noted changes was to change of the originally budgeted deficit of S3,591,221 to a 
projected surplus of 511,054,790. The estimated ending fund balance of the general fund is budgeted at 
$62,979,591 which is 54.2 percent of currently budgeted expenditures (much higher than die target of 30.0 
percent of operating expenditures). 

The 911 Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund (a major fund) had its revenues decrease 554,100 
during the year. The budgeted expenditures of this hmd were decreased by 5290,060. This decrease is made 
up of a decrease m general operating expenditures of $314,385, a decrease in materials and supplies of 553,100 
and an increase of 597,300 in capital outlay. The intergovernmental costs remained at $1,505,803 (which is 
made up of reimbursements to the Parish Eastbank Fire Department for fire dispatchers and payments to the 
Cities of Keimer and Gretna for alternate PSAPs). Transfers out decreased 5276,850 to reimburse the Sheriffs 
General Fund for police and EMS dispatchers, IT persoimel, the 911 District Commander, the 911 District 
Clerk, the Training Coordinator, and the Quality Assurance/Quality Control Manager. 

The Sheriffs Non-Major Special Revenue Funds with Budgets also had a few changes durmg the year. Overall, 
revenues mcreased by 5773,585, and expenditures increased by 5780,100. The net change in revenues was 
primarily seen in 1) the Region 1 O&M Special Revenue Fimd, which saw an mcrease in intergovernmental 
reimbursements of588,775,2) the Commissar^^ Sales Special Revenue fond, which saw an mcrease of 5731,000 
m sales of good to nimates, and 3) the State Asset Forfeiture Special Revenue Fund, which saw an mcrease of 
$64,000 in forfeitures. 

The increase in expenditures is attributed to the net of 1) an increase of 5648,500 in Commissary Sales, 
primarily due to an increase of $662,500 in cost of goods sold. 2) an increase of 5285,050 in the State Asset 
Forfeiture Special Revenue Fund, 3) an increase of 588,775 in the Region 1 O&M Special Revenue Fund due 
to an increase in reimbursable costs at the regional communication towers, and 4) a decrease of $219,250 in the 
Crime Lab Fees Special Revenue fond. 

3. Expenditures in Excess of Appropriations 

The Sheriff s General Fund and all of its Special Revenue fonds that adopt annual budgets were within budgeted 
expenditures or exceeded budget by nominal amounts for the fiscal year. 
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NOTE C - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED) 

4. Reconciliation of Budgetary Basis to GAAP Basis of Accounting in Fund Financial Statements - General 
Fund 

The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Actual and Budget (Budgetary' 
Basis) - General Fund presents a comparison of the legally adopted budget with actual data on tlie budgetary 
basis. Since accounting principles on the budgetary basis differ from those used to present financial statements 
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), a reconciliation of the resulting basis, 
timing, and entity differences in excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other 
uses for the year ended June 30, 2021, is presented below: 

GJeneral Fund 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over 
expendituies and othei" uses (budgetaiy basis) $ 14,192,347 

Basis Difference 
To adjust for accmal of sales taxes and service charges, f^s 1,066,422 
and commissions 

To adjust for expenditures for impaid invoices 

To adjust for expendituies for pajroll accmal 

Timing Difteiences 
To adjust for encmnbrances 

To adjust for uneamed grant revenue 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sour ces over 
expendituies and other' uses (GAAP basis) 

111,143 

(280,148) 

(595,578) 

$ 14,494,186 
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NOTE C - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED) 

5- Reconciliation of Budgetary Basis to GAAP Basis of Accounting for Non-Maior Special Revenue Funds 

On the Non-major Special Revenue Funds that adopt annual budgets, the same differences noted above exist 
between the actual data on a GAAP basis and actual data on the budgetary basis. A reconciliation of the 
resulting basis, timing, and entity differences in excess (deficiency) of revenues and other resources over 
expenditures and other uses for the year ended June 30, 2021, is presented below. 

NoD-major 
Special Revenue 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over 
expenditures and otlier uses (budgetary basis) - Non-Major Special Revenue Funds w/Budgets $ (263,734) 

Basis Difference 
To adjust for accrual of grant revenue 
To adjust for expenditures for unpaid invoices 293,472 

Entity Differences 
To record excess (deficiency) of revenues and otlier sources over expenditures 
and other uses for non-budgeted funds 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over 
expenditures and otlier uses (GAAP basis) - All Non-Major Special Revenue Funds $ 29,738 

6. Negative Net Positioii/'Deficit Fund Balances 

At June 30, 2021, none of die Sheriffs funds had negative Net Position or deficit fund balances other than die 
Group Health and Life Internal ServiceFund,whichhad a negative net position of 52,150,249, the LED Sinking 
Fund, which had a deficit fund balance of $1,213, and the Auto Loss and General Liability Intemal Service 
Fund, which had a negative netposition of 54,944,714 at year end. This negative position resulted from current 
year losses in this internal service fund. Since this is an intemal service fund, the negative net positions are 
absorbed (or covered) by the charges to other funds in the following fiscal year. For reporting purposes, this 
net position is consolidated into the current year activity at die Government-wide level. 
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NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS 

1- Deposits with Financial Institutions and Investments 

Deposits with Financial Institutions 

The deposits at June 30, 2021, consisted of the following; 

Cash 
Cei'Clllcates 
of Deposit Other Total 

Dqjosits in Bank Accounts per Balance Sheet 

Bank Balances of Deposits Exposed to Custodial 
Credit Risk; 

A. Uninsured and uncoUateralized 

B. Uninsured and collateralized with 
securities held by the pladging institution 

C. Uninsured and collateralized with 
securities held by the pledging institution's 
trust department or agent hut not in the 
Sheriffs name 

Total Bank Balances Exposed to Custodial Credit Risk 

Total Bank Balances - All Deposits 

127.331.549 $ 15,550 $ 127,347,099 

S 129.500,77! $ 129,500,778 

Petty cash is not required to be reported in the note disclosure: however, to aid in reconciling amounts reported 
on the Statement of Net Position to the amounts reported in this note, the Sheriff held $15,550 in petty cash at 
June 30, 2021. Petty cash was in the General Fund and 911 Communications Fund. Tliis makes up the Other 
Cash shown above. 

Investments 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Investments can be exposed to custodial credit risk if the securities underlying the investment are uninsured, 
not registered in the name of the entity, and are either held by the counterparty or the counterparty's trust 
department or agent but not in the entity's name. The following table lists each type of investment exposed to 
custodial credit risk and the reported amount and fair value of all investments regardless of custodial credit risk 
exposure. 
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NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

InvestmeDts Exposed 
to Custodial Credit Risk 

Type of InvestmcDt 

Uninsured, 

Unregistered, 

and Held by 

Counterparty 

Uninsured, 

Unregistered, and Held 

by Counterparty's 

Trust Department or 

Agent but Not in the 
Entity's Name 

All Investments Regardless of 

Custodial Credit Risk Exposure 

Reported Amount Fair Value 

U.S. lustrumeiitalities Discount Notes 

Municipal Bonds 

Commercial Paper 

Total Categorized Livestments 

Louisiana Asset Management Pool 

Total Investments 

7.856.174 

8,567,367 

512,103 

16,935.644 

7,856,174 $ 7,862,165 

8,567.367 8,635,238 

512.103 512.103 

16,935.644 

11,947.471 

17.009,506 

.1,947,471 

28,883,115 $ 28,956,977 

As shown above, the Sheriff has investments in share.s of the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP), a 
state spon.sored external investment pool. Because these investments are not evidenced by seciiritie.s that exi.st 
m physical or book entry form, they are not categorized for the purposes of this note. LAMP is administered 
by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana. Only local 
governments may participate in LAMP. The primary objective of LAMP is to provide a safe emironment for 
the placement of public funds in short-term, high quality investments. The LAMP portfolio includes only 
securities and other obligations in which local governments in Louisiana are audiorized to invest. The dollar 
weighted average portfolio maturity of LAMP is restricted to not more than 60 days, and consists of no 
securities with a maturit^^ in excess of 397 days. The fair value of a share in LAMP is the same as the book 
value (i.e., a share in the pool is always worth SLOG per share). 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

The Sheriff s investment policy does not allow for an investment in any one issuer that is in excess of fifty 
percent of the Sheriffs total investments, with the exception of investments in LAMP or U.S. Treasury 
Securities, in which there are no limits. The following is a list of all investments of greater than 5 percent in a 
sinale issuer: 

LAMP (State Pool) $ 11.947.471 41.3% 

US Treasuiy 4.462.597 15.4% 

FNMA 1.565,662 5.4% 
.TP Morgan SEC LLC - 0.0% 

Issuers with Amomits Less Than 5 Percent 10,981.247 37.9% 

$ 28,956,977 iOO.0% 
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NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Credit Risk Investments 

State law limits investments in commercial paper and corporate bonds to the top two ratings issued by nationally 
recognized statistical rating organizations (NRSRO's). It is the Sheriff s policy to limit its investments in these 
investment types to the top rating groups. State statutes also allow the Sheriff to invest in the Louisiana Asset 
Management Pool (LAMP). The following table lists the Sheriff s investments by credit quality rating, whether 
held directly or indirectly (i.e., LAMP); 

S&P or Moodv's Rating Fair Value 

AAAm $ 11,947,471 
AA4- 2,399,326 
AA+ 1,686.727 
AA- 1,267,122 
AA 6,167..502 
Aaa 4,974,699 
Aa3 514,130 

$ 28,956,977 

hiterest Rate Risk 

hi accordance with the Sheriff s investment policy, exposure to declines in fair values is managed by limiting 
the maturity of its investments to less than 3 years. At June 30, 2021. the average number of days to maturity 
of investments held was 398 days. 

Fair Value Disclosures 

The Sheriff holds investments that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis and categorizes its fair value 
measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally accepted accounting principles. The 
hierarchy is based on the valuation input used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted 
prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; and Level 3 
inputs are significant unobservable inputs. 

The Sheriff had the following recurring fair value measurements: 

• Level 1 - Securities are valued using quoted market prices 
• Level 2 - Investments are valued using a matrix pricing model 

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Sheriffs fair value measurements 
at June 30, 2021: 

Type of Security Lewi 1 Level 2 Lewi 3 Total 
Corporate Securities $ 1,666,364 $ $ 1,666,364 

Municipal Bonds - 6,968.874 - 6,968,874 
U.S. Government and A^ncies 4,954,967 2,213,133 - 7.168,100 
Commercial Paper, Money Markets and CDs 512.103 694,065 - 1.206,168 
Total $ 7,133.434 $ 9,876.072 $ - $ 17.009,506 
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NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

2- Pooled Assets 

A reconciliation of pooled assets held in the General Pool at June 30, 2021 is presented below: 

Pooled Assets General Pool 

Cash $ 52,537326 
Investments 24,578,286 
Accrued Interest receivable 
Less: unallocated interest and fiscal charges 223 
Less: accoimts payable 96,891 

Net Pooled Assets S 77,212,726 

Fund Equity in Pool 

Major Funds 
General Fund $ 70,342,819 
Communications Reser\'e Capital Project Fund 1,815,666 
Buildings and Improvements Capital Project Fund 192,982 

Non-Major Funds 
Special Revenue Funds 2,956,944 
Debt Semce 
Capital Project Funds 1,515,636 

Internal Service Funds 142,400 

Fiduciary - Custodial Funds 246,279 

Total Equity in Pool S 77,212,726 
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NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

A reconciliation of pooled assets held in the Bureau Pool at June 30, 2021 is presented below: 

Pooled Assets Bureau Pool 

Cash 
NSF recievables 
Less: unallocated interest and fiscal charges 

Net Pooled Assets 

Fund 

S 63,767,054 
316,289 

(692,613) 

S 63.390,730 

Equit>' In Pool 

Tax Collector Custodial Funds 
Miscellaneous Fees 
Criminal Cash Bonds 
$15 Criminal Cash Fees 
Fines 
School Bus Safet\' Program 
Property T ax 
Sales Tax 
LA Offset 

Total Equity in Pool 

S 387,929 
3,396,942 

87,923 
2,461,023 

5,151,105 
51,905,808 

S 63.390,730 

3- Reconciliation of Deposits and Investments to Fund Financial Statements 

The cariying amount of the deposits and investments noted above are displayed on the fund financial 
statements as follows; 

Fund/Fool 
Cash and 

Cash Equivalents Investments 

General Pool (See Footnote D.2) 
Buerau Pool (See Footnote D.2) - Custodian Funds 

General Fund 
Major Governmental Funds 

Non-major Govermnental Funds 

Internal Service Funds 

Fiduciary - Custodial Funds 

Total (See Footnote D.l) 

52,537,326 
63,767,054 

375,021 
5,480,169 
719,296 

1,697,199 
2,771,035 

S 24,578.286 

4,304.829 

.27.347,099 S 5.115 
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NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Since Custodial Funds are not included in the government-wide statements, tlie deposit balances of 
5127,347,099 shown above are reduced by 566,538,089 (the amount of cash held in the Bureau Pool and in 
the Custodial funds) and then increased by 56,906,208 (the amount of cash held in the Custodial Funds that 
are due to the Sheriffs office) to arrive at a cash balance of 567,715,218. This is the amount of cash shown 
on the government-wide Statement of Net Position. 

4. Receivables 

Receivables at June 30. 2021 consist of the followina: 

Geneial 

Major Other Total 
Goverumeatal Govemmeatal Governmeatal Internal 

Funds Funds Funds Seivice Total 

Receivables: 
.A.d Valorem raxes 
Sales taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Service charges, fees 

and commissions 
Interest 
.Accounts and other 

S 166.615 
5.147.085 
1,390,780 

9,616,293 

945.926 

2.600.203 592,874 

26..329 

166.615 
5.147,085 
4,583,857 

9,616,293 

972.255 

166.615 
5,147.085 
4,583,857 

9,616,293 

972.255 

Subtotal 17.266.699 2.600,203 619.203 20.486.105 20,486,105 

Less: Allowance for 
uocoliectibles 

Net Receivables - Governmental Funds 17,266,699 2.600.203 619,203 20,486,105 20,486,105 

Less: Receivables from Sheriffs Office 
Custodial Funds 

Ad Valorem taxes and costs 
Sales taxes 

Commissions on sales taxes 
Fines and costs 

Net Receivables - Govenimeiit-wide 

(253,343) 
(2,454,087) 
(4,141,847) 

(56.455) 

(253,343) 
(2,454,087) 
(4.141.847) 

(56.455) 

(253,343) 
(2,454,087) 
(4,141,847) 

(56,455) 

(6.905.732) - - (6.905.732) (6,905,732) 

$ 10.360.967 $ 2.600,203 $ 619.203 $ 13.580.373 $ $ 13.580.373 

Intergovernmental receivables also include $1,667,632 of 911 fees collected by the Parish of Jefferson from 
service providers that is owed to the Sheriff s 911 Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund (see 
Note D.7). 
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NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

5- Capital Assets 

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets during the fiscal year: 

Balance 
July 1, 2020 Additions Deletions 

Reclasses & 
Transfers 

Balance 
June 30,2021 

Governmental Activiiies: 
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 

Land 
Coiistniction in progress 

Total Capital Assets Not Being 

2,715.775 2,715,775 

Depreciated $ 2,715,775 $ $ S $ 2,715,775 

Capital Assets Being Depreciated: 
Buildings and iinproveinents $ 72,983,073 $ 88,013 S - $ 73,071,086 
Fnmitnre and fixtures 73,482.165 2,612,354 (992,121) 75,102,398 

Vehicles and heavy equipment 41,067,862 3,116,386 (2.395,470) 41.788,778 
Infrastructure 5,088.715 - 5,088,715 

Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated 192,621,815 5,816,753 (3,387,591) 195,050,977 

Less Accumulated Depreciation: 
Buildings and improvements (22,732,835) (1.793,372) (24.526.207) 

Furaitme and fixtures (70,988.704) (1,890.099) 985.246 (71,893,557) 
Vehicles and heavy equipment (.34,G75,.354) (2,966,002) 2,320,016 (34,721,340) 

hifiastmcture (892,444) (123,20.5) (1.015,649) 

Total Accumulated Depreciation (128,689,337) (6,772,678) 3,305,262 (132,1.56,753) 

Net Capital Assets Being Depreciated 
Buildings and improvements 50,250,238 (1.705,359) - 48.544,879 

Furaitme and fixtures 2,493.461 722.255 (6,875) 3,208,841 
Vehicles and heavy equipment 6,992,508 150,384 (75,454) 7,067,438 

Infrastructure 4,196,271 (123,205) - 4,073,066 

Total Net Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated 

Total Net Capital Assets -
Governmental Activities 

$ 63,9.32,478 $ (955,925) $ (82,329) S $ 62,894,224 Depreciated 

Total Net Capital Assets -
Governmental Activities $ 66,648.253 $ (955,925) $ (82,329) S $ 65,609,999 
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Depreciation expense was charged to the ftinctions/segments of the Sheriff as follows; 

Depreciation 

GoverninciitaJ Activities 
Executive S 1,041 

Civil and Support Services 2.4.=i9,502 

Finance and Administrative 2.311,136 

Revenue & Taxation 2.921 
Operations 55S.796 
Special Operations 307,059 
Teclinical Services 763,897 
Internal Management 177,621 
Criminal Investigations 25.740 

Special Investigations 131.635 
Con'eciions 53,330 

Total Depreciation Expenses - Govenunental .Activities S 6,772,678 

A breakdown of the projects that had acthity during the year is presented in the table below. The balance to 
complete represents the budgeted amount needed to complete each individual project, not necessarily how much 
additional funding is needed. The final actual number may var}.' depending on cost variances. The four projects 
are being funded wdth local (i.e. general) funds that have been set-aside in a capital projects fund. 

6. Taxes Paid Under Protest 

The unsettled balance due to taxing bodies and others at June 30, 2021 includes S5,527.498 paid under protest. 
This amount represents protested sales taxes of S3,932,861 and protested ad valorem taxes of SL594.637. If 
these taxes are refunded to tlie taxpayer, Louisiana Revised Statutes (LRS 47:2110) require the Tax Collector 
to pay interest at 2 percent per annum on the amounts held. These funds are held in the Tax Collector Custodial 
Fund pending resolution of the protest. 

7. Operating. Maintenance Agreements and Leases 

Operating and Maintenance Agreements 

Under Parish Resolution No. 118115, dated December 15, 2011, the Sheriff is tlie administrator of the 911 
Emergency Communications District, formerly run by the Parish. Effective Januaiy^ 1, 2012, the Sheriff took 
over the daily operations of the district. Under this agreement, the Parish continues to receive tlie 911 fees paid 
by citizens to their respective telephone companies. Tliese fees are then remitted to the Sheriff in the month or 
quarter after collection. During 2021, the Parish collected and remitted S7.547,113 in current fees to the Sheriff. 
Tliis amount is recognized as intergovemmental revenues in the 911 Emergency Communications Special 
Revenue Fund (see Note D.13). 

The 911 Emergency Communications District has a maintenance and support agreement with Tiburon, Inc. for 
the various components of the 911 Computer-Aided Dispatch (CAD) System. When the system was installed, 
the Parish deferred a portion of the cost to this maintenance program. For 2021, the 911 Emergency 
Communications District paid 5456,368 under diis contract. The contract was renewed during 2017 for an 
additional five-year period. The followmg amounts are scheduled to be paid over the remaining year imder the 
new contract out of the 911 Emergency Commimications District Special Revenue Fund. Should the district 
opt out of certam modules, the amount of maintenance and support may change. 

64 



NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Scheduled 
Fiscal Year Maiuteoauce Fees 

6/3 0/2022 474,045 
474,045 

The 911 District Viper-as-a-Service (VaaS) telecommunications system that has been implemented since 2016, 
was upgraded in during the fiscal year 2020. The upgrade provided new equipment and software for the VaaS 
system. Under this agreement, the 911 District does not own the telephone switches and equipment. Instead, 
it is subscribing for these services from the vendor (West Safety Solutions/lntrado Life & Satet>^ Solutions) 
and is only required to pay a monthly service fee. Currently, the monthly fee is S23,000 per month. During 
2021, the 911 District expensed §322,002 on this contract. 

As part of operatmg the 911 Emergency Communications District, the Sheriff is obligated to distribute a portion 
of the 911 frmds to the Parish and other agencies as a reimbursement of 911-related operating costs. The 
Jefferson Parish Eastbank Fire Department is paid §103,935 monthly to reimburse it for Fire Dispatcher costs. 
The Cit}.' of Keimer and the City of Gretna are paid a monthly amount of §17,583 and $3,965, respectively, as 
reimbursement for maintaining back-up PSAP-stations. Effective January 1, 2014, an agreement was signed 
which calls for the 911 Emergency Communications District to reimburse the Sheriffs General Fund for the 
costs of providing call-takers and law enforcement dispatchers. This agreement provides for a reimbursement 
of actual costs not to exceed certain maximums set forth on a pay scale agreed to within the contract. On that 
same day, January 1, 2014, the Sheriff took over the responsibility of dispatching Emergency Medical Service 
(EMS) calls. A separate agreement also allows the Sheriff s General Fund to be reimbursed for EMS. 

Dispatchers based on actual costs not to exceed certain maximums set forth on a pay scale agreed to within 
the contract. 

The Sheriffs 911 Fund also has an agreement with the Sheriff to reimburse the Sheriffs General Fund for costs 
associated with assigning three computer technicians to the 911 District. Finally, the Sheriffs 911 Fund 
reimburses the Sheriffs General Fund for the cost of the 911 District Commander, the 911 District Clerk, the 
Training Coordinator, and the Quality Assurance/Quality Control Manager that does not exceed certain 
maximums set forth within the agreement. 

For 2021, the total amounts distributed under these agreements are as follows. 

Amount 
Agency Purpose Distributed 

Sieriffs Geiieial Fund 911 Police & EMS Diq)atch/Traiii/Q,\/'QC $ 2,851.768 
Sheriffs General Fund 911 Commander & Clerk 98,812 
Sieriffs General Fund 911 IT Technicians 237,472 

3,188.052 (see Note D.10) 

Jefferson Parish Eastlstnk Fire Dispatch 1,247.223 
City ofKenner PD PSAP 211,000 
City of GietnaPD PSAP 47,580 

Total Intergovenimental 1,505.803 

Total $ 4,693,855 
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Operating Leases 

The SherifFhas various operating leases for land, buildings, equipment and vehicles. A sununary of the major 
leases is as follows: 

The Sheriff leases office space for the Internal Affairs Division in an office building separate and apart from 
the Sheriff s other administrative offices. The lease was renewed on October 1, 2019 for 48 months (expires 
on September 30, 2023). The lease calls for monthly payments of $3,885 (adjusted for inflation). Payments 
made under this lease totaled $46,620 (which includes an amiual allocation of overhead costs). 

In connection widi the 800 MHz radio system, the Sheriff is leasing an electronics room and rooftop antennae 
space in an Eastbank office high-rise. The current lease is for four years and expires on .Tune 30, 2024. The 
lease calls for monthly payments of Sl,660 (adjusted for inflation) for the electronic room and S3,300 for 13 
antennae positions. Payments made under these leases totaled S60,723 for die current fiscal year. 

The master lease for copiers was renewed with Konica Copiers on March 22,2020 and continues for three years 
and diree mondis imtil June 23, 2023. The base rate imder the new master lease is 512,767 per month. There 
are several odier individual machine leases separate and apart from this lease. The total amount paid during die 
fiscal year for all of these machines was $154,567. 

Finally, the Sheriff has entered into a variety of other operating leases for land, buildings, vehicles and 
equipment- Payments made under these leases totaled $60,688 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. 
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The combined minimum pa^mients due under tlie various lease agreements are as follows: 

Fiscal Year Euding: Land Buildings Equipment Total 

JuiieSO, 2022 8.104 134.943 203,6.34 346,701 
June 30.2023 8.104 134.943 196,392 339,439 
June 30.2024 4.051 9L577 30,195 125,823 

June 30,2025 - 5,700 8.116 13,816 
June 30,2026 - 3,600 6.451 10,051 

Theieafter .... 

Total Minimum Lease Payments S 20,259 $ 370,763 $ 444.808 $ 835,830 

Long-Term Debt 

Limited Tax Revenue Bonds 

On August 1, 2008, the Law Enforcement District (LED) of Jefferson Parish sold $30,000,000 in limited tax 
revenue bonds to fund various capital projects, including the construction of a new crime lab, three new district 
stations, and the replacement of the Bonnabel Boat Launch. The bond sale generated bond proceeds of 
$30,004,604 with bond issuance costs totaling 5232,470. These funds were deposited into the Buildings and 
Inprovements Capital Project Fund. The bonds are secured and payable from the revenues derived from the 
ad valorem tax lew of 8.28 mills and were originally to be paid back over 20 years, with an original final 
maturity date of September 1,2028. The bonds were originally rated AAA by Standard and Poor's when sold. 

On September 14, 2011, the Sheriff used available cash of 518,516,181 in the General Fund to advance refund 
a portion of the outstanding LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2008. Specifically, die maturities from 
September 2021 through September 2028 were advance refunded. The cash was placed into an irrevocable 
trust widi an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the defeased portion of die bonds. 
The money was used to purchase U.S. Govemment securities (SLGS), which will be used to pay the defeased 
bonds plus accrued interest when they mature. As a result, a portion of the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds 
were "defeased" and the liability for those bonds removed the Sheriffs outstanding debt. The defeased bonds 
were called for redemption on September 1, 2018. 

The 518,516,181 placed into escrow was made up of 526,500 in bond issue costs, $15,395,000 in future 
principal payments, and $3,094,681 of money placed with the escrow agent to pay off ftiture interest. In fiscal 
year 2012, on the Government-wide financial statements, the 526,500 was expensed, the 515,395.000 was 
shown as a reduction of outstanding revenue bonds payable on the Statement of Net Position, and the 
$3,094,681 was shown as a "deferred charge" on the Statement of Net Position. For 2021, the amount of 
amortization on this deferred charge totaled $106,644. This amount is shown on the Statement of Activities as 
interest expense in 2021. 
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The balance of unamortized deferred charges on this reftinding totaled zero at June 30, 2021 and is reflected as 
a Deferred Outflow of Resources on the Statement of Net Position. This amount will be expensed, as follows, 
over tlie next several years as the defeased debt is paid off by the escrow agent. 

The remaining bonds mature on September 1 of each year, with interest payable on March 1 and September 1, 
of each year. The out.standing bonds bear an intere.st rate that ranges from 4.00 to 5.00 percent. During die 
fiscal year, 81,550,000 of principal and 831,000 of interest and bank fees was paid. At June 30, 2021, there is 
no outstanding balance on these bonds. A recap of the outstanding bonds follows. 

New Range of Annual 
Final Principal Payments Original Remaining 

Remaining Maturity Amount Amount 
Type of Debt Rates Date From To Issued Outstanding 

LED Limited Tax Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2008 4.00-5.00% 9/1/2020 S 1,480,000 $ 1,550,000 $ 30,000,000 S 

Capital Leases 

In June 2017, the Sheriff entered into a capital lease with Motorola Solutions for the acquisition of 1,100 new 
APX6000 700/800 Mhz portable radios. The lease agreement qualifies as a capital lease for accounting 
purposes (bargain purchase options and'or present value of lease payments is greater dian 90 percent of the 
asset cost) and, therefore, it has been recorded at the present value of the future minimum lease payments as of 
the date of its inception. The lease term is for 5 years at zero percent interest. The annual installment due 
under the lease is 8870,314 and the first installment was due on August 1, 2018. The purchase of die radio 
equipment has been capitalized into capital assets on die Government-wide financials, while the purchase was 
recorded as an expenditure in die Communications Reseiwe Capital Fund. Future minimum lease payments due 
under this capital lease are as follows; 

APXRadio Lease 

Hscal Year Principal Interest 

6/30/2022 870,314 -
6/30/2023 870,313 -

$ 1,740.627 S -
Total Miniminn Lease Payments S 1,740.627 
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Compensated Absences 

Effective July 1,2000, tlie Sheriff s annual and sick leave policy was revised to allow full-time employees earn 
(i.e., "vacation") leave at the rate of 12 to 20 days per year, according to tlie years of servdce. A maximum of 
30 days can be carried forward from one fiscal year to the next. Upon separation, employees will be paid for 
no more than 10 days of accumulated leave. 

Sick leave i.s accrued at the rate of 10 to 15 days per year, accordmg to the years of service. Sick leave i.s 
granted in total at the begimiing of the fiscal year or on a prorated basis upon begimiing employment if hired 
during the year. Earned but unused sick leave can be carried from one fiscal year to the next; however, the 
maximum carryover is 45 days. Upon separation, an employee will not be paid for any accumulated sick leave. 

Effective July 1, 2000, the sick leave policy was supplemented by a short-term disability policy. Under this 
policy, if an employee is sick for 30 consecutive days, he can apply for short-term dlsabillty^ which will pay 66 
2/3 percent of his current salary. The policy will pay the employee for 6 months. The cost of die disability 
policy is paid 100 percent by the Sheriff s General Fimd. 

The related pension costs associated with the future payment of compensated absences are computed at the rate 
of 23.00 percent. The accumulated liability as of June 30, 2021 is as follows; 

.Amount 

Aiuiual and Sick Leave $ 1,915.315 

Relared pension costs 430.948 

Total $ 2.346,263 

The General Fund is where most, if not all. of the salaries of the Sheriff are recorded. Tlius. the General Fund 
is where most of the liability for compensated absences is liquidated or paid from. 

69 



NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

The following is a summary' of the changes in general long-term obligations for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2021: 

Balauce Balance Due Witliin 
Type of Debt July 1,2020 Addltious Deieflons Juue30,2021 One Year 

Limited Tax Revenue Bonds S 1.550.000 $ - S (1,550.000) $ - S -

Capital Leases 2,610,940 - (870,314) L740.626 870,314 

Compensated Abseuces 1,885,948 2,037,674 (1.577.359) 2,346,263 2.346,263 

Total OPEB Liability 
(SeeNoteF.2) 33,384,104 2.875.547 (1,689,772) 34.569.879 

Total Long-Tenii Debt S 39,430,992 $ 4.913.221 S (5,687,445) $ 38.656.768 S 3,216,577~ 

Because most of die leave issued each year is used in the current fiscal year, the Sheriff considers the entire 
balance of compensated absences as due in less than one year. In addition, die total OPEB liability is related 
to future benefits and there are no plans to fiind this liability in the near fliture. Thus, the government-wide 
Statement of Net Position includes the S3,216.577 shown above as payable within one year and the remaining 
balance of S35,440,191 is shown as due in more than one year. The General Fund will be used to liquidate the 
total OPEB liability. 

9. Restrictions of Net Position and Fund Balance Components 

The government-wide Statement of Net Position includes several restrictions on Net Position. The following 
describes diese restrictions. 

Net Position - Restricted for 911 Emergency Communications 

This reserve of S7,087,885 represents the fiinds restricted for the purpose of operating and maintaining the 911 
Emergency Communications District. These fimds are remitted to the Sheriff under a cooperative endeavor 
agreement widi the Parish and can only be spent on 911 District activities. 

Net Position - Restricted for Claims and Judgments 

In accordance wdth GASB Codification Section 1800-142-162, fiind balances of fiie governmental fund types 
are categorized into one of five categories - Non-spendable, Restricted, Committed, Assigned, or Unassigned. 
The Sheriff commits, restricts or assigns its fiind balances to various specific purposes within each category. 
Descriptions offiie details of these specific purposes are as follows: 
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Fund Balance - Restricted for 911 Emei-gency Communications Operations and Maintenance 
This amount represents the funds restricted for the purpose of operating and maintaining the 911 Emergency 
Conununications District. These hinds are remitted to the Sheriff under a cooperative endeavor agreement with 
the Parish and can only be spent on 911 District expenditures. These hinds are accounted for in a special 
revenue fund. 

Fund Balance - Restricted for Debt Service 
This amount represents the balance in the LED Debt Service Sinking Fimd hiat is restricted to making principal 
and interest payments on the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds (See Note D.8). 

Fund Balance - Assigned to Communications Projects and Equipment 
This amount represents the hmds assigned to the purpose of upgrading the Region 1 700 MHz 
radio/communications system and constructing a new Lafitte Communications Tower. These hmds are 
accounted for in a capital projects hmd. 

Fund Balance - Assigned to Computer Equipment 
This amoimt represents the funds assigned to the purpose of upgrading and replacing the Sheriff s inventory' of 
computer equipment (laptops and PCs). These funds are accounted for m a capital projects hmd. 

Fund Balance - Assigned to Other Capital Projects 
This amoimt represents the hmds assigned to the purpose of constructing, upgrading or improving the Sheriffs 
facilities (other hian those funded by the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds - see above restriction). There are 
a number of projects approved each year. These hmds are accounted for in a capital projects hmd. 

Fund Balance - Assigned to Corrections 
This amount represents the balance in the Commissary Sales Special Revenue Fund, which can be used for any 
purpose within the Jefferson Parish Correctional Center (topically operating costs, maintenance, and small 
capital outlay projects). 

Fund Balance - Assigned to Contingencies 
While the Sheriff does not maintain a minimum hmd balance, it does maintain a "contingency" balance that 
has been set-aside for hiture emergencies (currently set at $7,000,000). 

Fund Balance - Assigned for Subsequent Year's Expenditures 
The amount 810,804,790 represents the amount of currently available fund balance budgeted in the subsequent 
year as a funding source, which is included as assigned hmd balance at June 30, 2021. 

Fund Balance - Assigned for Other Law Enforcement Purposes 
These amounts represent the remaining fund balances in the specific Special Revenue, Debt Service or Capital 
Projects that have not been explained above. These fund balances are assigned for use in the purpose set fordi 
in each governmental fund. Included in the various categories of fund balances are encumbrances that remained 
open at year end. In the General Fund, die assigned hmd balance for Odier law enforcement purposes is made 
up of open encumbrances totaling $1,145,145. 

Fund Balance - Unassigned 
This amount is the residual classification for funds that have not been assigned to other funds and have not been 
restricted, committed or assigned to a specific purpose wdthin the General Fund or any odier governmental 
funds. 
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The specific purpose details of fund balance categories are recapped as follows: 
Major Other 

Goveroinental Goverumental 
Genera! Funds Fnods Total 

Non-spendable S - $ - S - S 

Restiicted to: 
911 Emergency Communications - 7.087.855 - 7.087.855 
Debt Service - - - -

- 7.087.855 - 7,087,855 

Assigned to: 
Communications projects and equipment - 1,815,666 - 1,815,666 
Computer equipment - - 1.515.636 1,515,636 
Other Capital Projects - 98,035 - 98,035 
Conections - - 703,594 703.594 
Contingencies (emergencies) 7,000,000 - - 7,000,000 
Subsequent year's expenditures 10,804.790 - - 10,804,790 
Otlier law enforcement purposes 1,145,145 25 2.945.014 4,090,184 

18,949,935 1.913.726 5.164,244 26,027,905 

Uiiassigned 65,659,097 - (1.123) 65,657,974 

Total Fund Balance $ 84,609,032 S 9.001.581 S 5.163,121 S 98,773,734 
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10- Interfund Transactions 

Interfund Receivables/Payables 
Interfund Interfund 

Fund Receivable Payable 

General Fund $ L408J54 $ 14,36^ 

Major Funds 
Federal Gi^ants Special Revenue Fund - 636,113 
911 Communications Fund 

636.113 

Otlier Governmental Fxmds 
Multi Jurisdictional Task Force - 12,333 
Region 1 Coimmmications O & M Special Revenue Fmid - 191,746 
Crime Lab Fees Special Revenue Fund 14,364 
LED Sinking Fund - 1,213 
State and Local Grants Special Revenue Fund - 246,332 
LLEBG and JAG Giants Special Revenue Fimd 120.797 

14.364 572,641 

Total Governmental Funds 1.423.118 1.223,118 

Internal Service Fimds 
Auto Loss and Professional Liability 
Group HealtL and Life Insurance 200.000 

200,000 

Custodial Funds 
Inmate Deposits 

Total All Fimds $ 1.423.118 $ 1.423,118 

Amounts due to the General Fund from the various Custodial Funds are included in accounts receivable of the 
General Fund and in amounts due to taxing bodies and others in the Custodial Funds in the Fund Financial 
Statements. The amounts included sales tax receivables, ad valorem taxes receivable, fmes, commissions, 
interest, etc. These amounts netted to S6,90.S.732 and are eliminated in the conversion to the government-wide 
financial statements - See Note D.4. 
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Interfund Transfers 

A summary of interfund transfers by ftmd type for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 is as follows: 

Fiiud Transfers lo Traasfer Out 

General Fiuid 911 Emergency Communications S 3,188,052 $ 
Communications Reserve Fund - 1.044.000 

Buildings and Improvement C:apital Fund - 300.000 

Commissary Sales Fund 661.500 -
Federal Grants - 151,533 

State and Local Grants - 2,065 

Project Income 41 -
LED Sinking Fund - 1,581,000 

Computer' Equipment Capital Project - -
Auto Loss and General Liability Internal Svc - -
Group Health and Life Internal Svc - 2.000.000 

3,849.593 5,078.598 

Major Funds 

Federal Grants State and Local Gimits - -
911 Emergency Conmituiications General Fund - 3,188,052 

Federal Grants Local Law Enforcement - -
Federal Grants Special Revenue (^neral Fund 151.533 -
Communications Reseive Fund General Fund 1.044,000 -
Buildings and hnprovement Fund General Fund 300.000 -

1,495,533 3,188,0.52 

Other Governmental Funds 

Local Law Enforcement Federal Grants - -
State & Local Grants Federal Grants 2,065 -
Project Income (^nei"al Fund - 41 

Junior Deputy Fimd Drug Enforcement Fund - -
T ED Sinking Debt Service General Fund 1,581,000 -
Commissary Fund General Fund - 661,500 

1.583,065 661,541 

Total Governmental Funds 6,928,191 8,928,191 

Interna] Semce Funds 
Auto Loss and Professional Liability 
Group Health and Life Msurance 

Total All Ftnids 

2.000.000 

2,000,000 

S 8,928.191 $ 8.928,191 
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The principal purpose of each transfer is as follows: 

1) The General Fund transferred S300,000 to the Buildings and Improvements Capital Fund, 
2) $1,044,000 was transferred from the General Fund to the Communication Reserve Fund to pay for the 

lease of Motorola radios, 
3) $1,581,000 was transferred from the General Fimd to the LED Sioking Fund to provide &nds to pay the 

principal and interest due on long-term debt, 
4) $2,000,000 was transferred from the General Fimd to the Group Health and Life Insurance Internal 

Service Fund as a one-time cash mfusion into this fund to cover unanticipated losses, 
5) The 911 Communications Special Revenue Fund transferred $3,188,052 to the Sheriff s General Fund to 

reimburse it for 911 Police and EMS Dispatchers, 911-related IT persomiel, die 911 District Commander 
and Clerk, the Training Coordinator, and die Qualit}.' Assurance/Quality Control Manager salaries, 

6) Federal Grants cash matches totaled $ 151,533 and State and Local Grants cash matches totaled $2,065, 
and 

7) The Commissary Sales Special Revenue Fund transferred $661,500 to the General Fund (which was its 
budgetary surplus for the year). 

Interfund Elimiaatioa 

On the Govemment-wide Financial Statements, all of the above noted interflmd activity is eliminated mcluding 
those balances due from the Fiduciary (Custodial) dmds. This is because the Fiduciary dmds are not presented 
as part of the Government-wdde Financial Statements. The amount due from the Custodian finds is netted 
against receivables (See Note D.4). 

11. Taxes and Commissions 

Ad Valorem Tax 

In lieu of a commission on ad valorem taxes collected by the Sheriff as Ex-Officio Tax Collector, the Sheriff 
levies an ad valorem tax on real property within the Parish. The levy is generally made as of November 15 of 
each year. The tax is then due and becomes an enforceable lien on the property, on the first day of the month 
following the filing of the tax roll by the Parish Assessor with the Louisiana Tax Commission (usually 
December 1). The tax is delinquent 30 days after its due date. 

Ad valorem taxes are levied based on property values determined by the Jefferson Parish Assessor's Office (a 
separate entity). All land and residential improvements are assessed at 10 percent of its fair market value, and 
other property at 15 percent of its fair market value. A homestead exemption is in effect which essentially 
makes the first $75,000 of assessed value exempt from taxes. 

The number of mills levied on the 2020 and 2019 tax rolls was 8.28. This is the maximum amount allowed 
under prevailing statutes. Each year, the Parish Assessor assesses die value of property throughout the Parish. 
Once the property is reassessed, the taxing agencies issue their tax ie"vyup to the amount authorized. For 2021, 
ad valorem tax collections totaled $32,750,859, which included current tax collections of $32,648,239 and back 
taxes (taxes from prior years) of $102,620. These amounts are recognized as revenue in the Sheriff s General 
Fund. 
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Payments in Lieu of Taxes and Tax Abatements 

As of June 30,2021, the Sheriff provided tax abatements primarily through one program - the Payment in Lieu 
of Tax (PILOT) program. In addition, the State of Louisiana offers a number of programs that provide tax 
abatements within the Parish that the Sheriff operates in, including the Restoration Tax Abatement (RTA) 
Program, die Industrial Tax Exemption Program (ITEP), and the Enterprise Zone (EZ) Program. Details of 
each program follow. 
• The Sheriff enters into ad valorem (property') tax abatement agreements with local businesses dirough the 

Parish's economic development arm - die Jefferson Parish Economic Development and Port District 
(JEDCO). JEDCO is authorized under LRS 34:2021 et seq, as well as LRS 39:991 to 1001, inclusive, and 
other constitutional and statutory audiority to acquire, own, lease, rent, repair, renovate, improve, finance, 
sell and dispose of facilities that are determined by JEDCO to be instrumental to the removal of blight, the 
redevelopment of distressed areas, or to promote economic development through die creation of jobs, or 
to enhance the tax base of Jefferson Parish througli the construction, renovation, or rehabilitation of 
improvements, other than for public utility facilities. JEDCO utilizes a Payment in Lieu of Tax (PILOT) 
program, which includes a sale-leaseback agreement on targeted facilities whereby JEDCO, a political 
subdivision exempt from property taxes, takes title to the property and leases the property back to the 
business. Rent or lease payments are then made to the local governments in lieu of ad valorem (property) 
taxes on the property. The amounts of the payments under the agreements are negotiated between JEDCO 
and the business and can result in partial or total tax abatements. Uie payments are then made over an 
agreed-upon number of years (typically anywhere from 3 to 20 years). JEDCO typically sets dollar 
investment thresholds, as well as job creation or retention goals within the agreement. Failure to comply 
with these thresholds can affect the amount of tax abatement on a go fonvard basis. 

There are currendy seven (7) active PILOT programs in the Parish. Payments received or due at June 30, 
2021 under these PILOT agreements amounted to 51,726,571 and were allocated to the following agencies: 

2020 
PILOT 

Taxing Agency Payments 
Jefferson Parish 51,050,524 
Jefferson Parish School Board 5 425,052 
Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office 5 117,510 
Jefferson Parish Coroner 5 21,146 
East Jefferson Levee District 5 16,146 
West Jefferson Levee District $ 96.194 

51,726.571 
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NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

• The Restoration Tax Abatement (RTA) program is an economic development incentive created for use 
by municipalities and local governments to encourage the expansion, restoration, improvement, and 
development of existing commercial and residential properties in Downtown Development Districts, 
Economic Development Districts, or Historic Districts. 

The Parish has several eligible districts on both the east and west banks of the river. The program is 
authorized under LRS 47:4311-4319 and is administered by the Louisiana Department of Economic 
Development (LED). Abatements are obtained through application by die property' owner, subject to 
approval by the Govemor, die Louisiana Board of Commerce and Industry, and die local governing 
authority (i.e., the Sheriff), wLich includes proof that the propert}-' is in a targeted district and that the 
improvements have been made. The program allows the owmer the right for five (.5) years, to pay ad 
valorem taxes based on the assessed valuation of die propert}-' for the year prior to the commencement of 
die project. Thus, the RTA abatement is equal to 100 percent of the additional ad valorem (property) tax 
resulting from die increase in assessed value as a result of the inprovements. The contract may be eligible 
for renewal, subject to die same conditions, for an additional five (5) years, if approved. 

Under this program, the amount of die improvements (i.e., the "contract value") is not included in die tax 
assessment until the abatement period has ended and die property is assessed wdth the improvements taken 
into account. Because the Parish .Assessor does not reassess die value of the property until die abatement 
period has expired, it is not possible to calculate the true amount of taxes abated in any one year. The 
amoimts shown are die estimated maximum amount of taxes that would be abated if the fiill contract value 
as adjusted for depreciation were added to the assessed value (which would hardly ever be the case). The 
actual amount of taxes abated can be substantially less than what is noted. There were no new abatement 
contracts awarded in 2020 and at year end, diere are 15 active RTA abatement contracts in the Parish. 

• The Industrial Tax Exemption Program (ITEP) is a full, 100 percent exemption firom local ad valorem 
(property) taxes as authorized in the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, Article VIl, Part 2, Section 21(F), as 
amended by the Governor's Executive Order No. JBE 2016-26. Participating companies are eligible to 
receive an initial five (5) year exemption, plus the opportunity for a five (5) year renewal, for a total of ten 
(10) years of full exemption from local property taxes. The program is available only to manufacturers. 
Manufacturing businesses are defined as those with a North American Industry Classification System 
(NAICS) code of 31, 32, or 33. General categories include food manufacturers and manufacturers of 
durable and non-durable goods. The types of specific businesses eligible to receive ITEP exemptions are 
varied, including fertilizer and pesticide manufacturers, petrochemical manufacturers, industrial equipment 
and machinery manufacturers, and even breweries. Up until now. Louisiana has had no job creation or 
capital investment thresholds required for eligibility. The exemption applies to all improvements to land, 
buildings, machinery, equipment, and any other property that is part of the manufacturing process. 
Maintenance capital (i.e., property replacements and reflirbishments) is also eligible for the exemption. 
The land on which the manufacturing establishment is located is not eligible for the exemption. An 
advance notification of intent to apply for the tax exemption is filed wdth the Louisiana Office of Economic 
Development (LED) Office of Business Development. The LED then presents the application to the 
Louisiana Board of Commerce and Industry for review and approval. The applicant files an annual report 
widi the Parish Assessor listing die exempted property so that it may be separately listed on the tax rolls. 
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NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

W^ile the ITEP program is still available and being used, the recent Governor's Executive Order has placed 
several limitations and new criteria on the ITEP program until the statute could be revisited. Tliere were 
no new ITEP contracts awarded in 2020 and at year end, there are 144 active ITEP abatements in the 
Parish. 

• The Enterprise Zone (EZ) program is a jobs program that gives tax incentives to a business hiring from 
certain specified targeted groups of individuals. The program is authorized under LRS 51:1787. Fifty (50) 
percent of the net new jobs created must be filled with individuals meeting one of the program's four 
certification requirements. The business does not need to be located in an Enterprise Zone, but merely 
creating additional jobs. Minimum qualifications require the business to create at least five (5) jobs widiin 
2 years or to increase its nationwide workforce by 10 percent within one year, wfrichever is less. EZ 
incentives include income tax and corporate franchise tax credits at the state level, as well as partial 
sales/use tax rebates or refrindable investment income tax credits on state and local sales taxes charged for 
construction materials, machineiy and equipment during the stated project period. EZ incentives are in 
addition to odier state-sponsored incentives, such as die ITEP or RTA program incentives. During 2020 
and througli year end, there were no companies claiming EZ refunds on local sales taxes from the Parish. 

The amount of tax abatements granted during 2021 (which includes the 2020 property tax roll) under each 
program is as follows: 

Type Total Sheriffs 
Of Amount of Share of 

Source/Tax Abatement Program Tax Taxes Abated Abated Taxes 

Parish/Local Abatements 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (PILOT) program Ad Valorem $1,726,571 $117,510 

State Level Abatements 
Restoration Tax Abatement (RTA) Program Ad Valorem $ 707,304 $ 49,602 
Industrial Tax Exemption Program (ITEP) Ad Valorem $8,250,272 $567,289 
Enterprise Zone (EZ) Program Sales Tax 
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NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Sales Tax 

The total sales tax levied and collected in Jefferson Parish during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 was 9 % 
percent. Of this 9 Vi percent, 5 percent is levied by the State, 1 14 percent is levied by the Jefferson Parish 
Public School System (a separate entity), 3 percent is levied by the Parish of Jefferson (a separate entity), and 
/4 percent is levied by the Sheriff (via the Law Enforcement District). Of the 3 percent levied by the Parish, 14 
of one percent is dedicated to the Jefferson Parish Public School System and 1/8 of one percent is dedicated to 
the Sheriff to finance the operations of the Law Enforcement District. In January 2001, based on a parish-wide 
election, die expiration date of the 1/8-cent tax was extended from 2011 to 2022. In April 2012, based on a 
parish-wide election, the 14 cent Law Enforcement District sales tax was extended indefinitely (i.e., converted 
to a permanent tax). 

ConimissioDS 

As Ex-Officio Tax Collector of the Parish of Jefferson, the Sheriff is responsible for the collection and 
distribution of ad valorem taxes, sales and use taxes, parish occupational licenses, state revenue sharing hmds, 
sportsmen licenses, tines, costs and forfeitures imposed by the district courts. On all collections (other than ad 
valorem taxes), the Sheriff receives a "commission" ranging tfom 9 H to 15 percent of the amount collected. 
This funding mechanism was designed to provide a steady funding stream to the Sheriff so that the major taxing 
agencies in the Parish (the Parish, the School System, and the Sheriff) would not be competing against each 
other for tax dollars. Per the schedule below, the Sheriff received $45,412,556 in commissions during 2021. 
After adjusting for accruals, die amount recognized in the General Fund as commission revenue in 2021 was 
$46,861,789. 

The schedules on the following pages detail the collection and distribution of the sales taxes, licenses and 
permits by agency. Also shown are the related commissions. 
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NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 
Aaaual Totals 

Sales 

Tax/Distribafed To Tax Rate Collections Commissions Amount Paid 

Jefferson Parish Piiblic School System Tax 2.000% 
JeffersoQ Parish Public School System 

Jefferson Parish Drainage M&O Tax 0.167% 
JetTersoo Parish Finance Department 
City of Keimer 

City of Gretna 

City ofHarahan 

City of Westwego 
Town of Grand Isle 

Town of Jean Lafitfe 

Jefferson Parish Drainage/Sewerage Tax 0.333% 
Jefferson Parish Finance Depailnient 
City of Kenner 

City of Gretna 
City of Haralian 

City of Harahan-Bond 
City of Westwego 

Town of Grand Isle 
Town of Jean Lafitte 

Jefferson Parish General Tax 0.500% 
Jefferson Parish Finance Department 

City of Kenner 
City of Gretna 

City ofHarahan 
City of Westwego 

Town of Grand Isle 

Town of Jean Lafitte 

Jefferson Parish Law Enforcement Tax 0.125% 

223.914.937 (18.945,540) $ 204,969.397 

223.914.937 .945.540) 

S 17.850,659 S 

S - S 
$ 756.488 S 

52.431 

(1.747,831) 

(75,259) 

18.659,578 (1.828,082) 

37,319.161 (3,656.156) 

44,015,008 

7,772.419 

2,247,783 

516,351 

645.376 

131,268 

95.761 

(4.324,248) 

(755.394) 

(223,389) 

(41,434) 

(59.74.5) 

(12,107) 

(6.896) 

55.423.966 (5.423,213) 

ll,2?2.t (233.426) 

Jefferson Parish Public Works Tax 0.500% 

204,969.395 

(4,992) $ 

16,102,828 

681.229 

47.439 

16,831.496 

s 29,583.479 S (2,909.244) ! ; 26,674.235 

s 5,278.838 S (514.290) ! ; 4,764.548 
$ 1.512,977 s (150,516) $ ; 1,362.461 
$ 344.234 s (27.622) i 

s: 
; 316.612 

s 430.929 (39.906) S ; .391.023 

s 104.862 $ (9.981) S ; 94.881 
s 63.842 s (4,597) J ; 59.245 

33.663.005 

39,690.760 

7,017.025 

2,024.394 

474.917 

585.631 

119,161 
88.865 

50,000.753 

Jefferson Parish Finance Department $ 18.641 S (1,140) $ 17.501 

City of Kenner $ 1,682.231 S (160.168) $ 1,522.063 
City of Gretna S 491,108 s (48,061) $ 443.047 

City of Harahan S 123.995 $ (9.798) $ 114.197 

City of Westwego s 127.875 $ (11.254) $ 116.621 

Town of Grand Isle $ 32,619 s (3,005) $ 29,614 
Town of Jean Lafitte s - s $ -
Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office s 8.796,139 s $ 8,796,139 

11.039.182 

Jefferson Parish Finance Department S 44,015,008 S (4.324,248) S ; 39,690.760 
City of Kemier S 7,772,419 S (755,394) S ; 7,017.025 

City of Gretna s 2,247.783 $ (223.389) S ; 2.024.394 
City ofHarahan $ 516,351 S (41,434) J ; 474,917 

City of Westwego s 645.376 S (59,74.5) I ; 585,631 

Town of Grand Isle s 131.268 S (12,107) I ; 119,161 

Town of Jean Lafitte s 95,761 S (6,896) S ; 88.865 

55,423.966 (5,423.213) 50.000.753 
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Jefferson Parish Sewerage Capital Tax 0.875% 
Jefferson Parish Finance Department S 61,703.443 S (5,876,431) : S 55,827,012 
City of Kenner S 11.775,616 S (1.121,172) : I 10,654.444 

City of Gretna s 3,437.768 s (336.416) ! i 3,101.3.52 

City ofHarahan $ 867,960 s (68,589) : i 799.371 

City of Westwego $ 895,122 s (78,794) : i 816.328 
Town of Grand Isle $ 228.332 s (21.038) ! S 207.294 

Town of Jean Lafitte s - s i B 

78,908.241 (7,502.440) 71,405.801 

Law Enforcement District Tax 0.250% 
City of Kenner s 3.364,463 s I 3,364,463 

City of Gretna s 982.220 s < i 982.220 

City of Haralian s 247.988 s < i 247.988 
City of Westwego $ 255,748 s « i 255.748 

Town of Grand Isle $ 65.237 s « 1 65.237 

Town of Jean Lafitte s 37,270 s 1 37.270 

Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office s 17.592.284 s 1 17,592.284 

22.545,210 - 22,545.210 

New Orleans Airport Tax 
City of Kenner s 583,050 s (55,390) : I 527,660 
City of New Orleans s 583.050 s (55.390) ! i 527.660 

New Orleans Aviation Board $ 583.050 s (55,390) : i 527.660 

1,749.150 (166,170) 1,582,980 

Occupancy/Toorism 
Jefferson Parish Finance Department $ 2,628,964 s (293,944) : i 2,335,020 

City of Kenner s 260.547 s (29,62.5) : 5 230,922 

City of Gretna s 97,930 s (10,772) : 5 87,158 
City ofHarahan s 771 s (107) : I 664 

City of Westwego $ 2.411 $ (305) ' S 2.106 

Town of Grand Isle $ 78.260 s (8,609) : i 69.651 

3,068.883 (343,362) 2,725,521 

Occupational Licenses and Permits 
Jefferson Parish Finance Department $ 12,603,388 s (1,882,522) : i 10,720,866 

City of Kenner $ 32,495 s (4,574) : i 27,921 

City of Westwego s 1,183 s (177) 1 5 1,006 

Town of Jean Lafitte s 24,560 s (3,681) : I 20,879 

Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office s 700 s < i 700 

12,662,326 (1,890,954) 10,771,372 

Auto Rental Tax s -
Jefferson Parish Finance Department s 162.938 $ 1 5 162.938 

City of Kemier s 162.938 $ 1 5 162.938 
City of W'estwego $ 162.938 s s i 162,938 

488.814 488.814 

Costs and Fees 
Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office $ 8.448 s i 8.448 

8,448 8,448 

521,445.288 $ (45,412.556) 476.032.732 
Commissions 

Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office - 45.412,556 45,412,556 

Total Taxes and Licenses Distributed 4.750% s 521,445.288 $ 1 5 521.445.288 
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Interest 
Jefferson Parish Public School System 
JetTersoo Parish Finance Department 

16.540 
14.748 

16,540 
14.748 

City of Kenner 2.813 2.813 
City of Kenner - Bond -
City of Gretna 913 913 

City of Haiahaii 201 201 

City of Westwego 262 262 
Town of Grand Isle 75 75 

Town of Jean Lafitte 20 20 
Cily of New Orleans 14 14 

New Orleans Aviation Board 14 14 
Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office 5.756 5,756 

41.356 41,356 

Total DistvibutioDS 

Recap by Taxing Eutit\' (Taxes Only) 

S 521,486.644 S 521,486,644 

Collections Commissions Amonnt Paid 
Jefferson Parish Public Scliool System S 223,914.937 S (18,945,540) : S 204,969,397 
JetTerson Parish Finance Department 212.581,528 (21.359,608) 191,221,920 

City of Kenner 23.140,178 (1.885,219) 21,254,959 

Cily of Kenner - Bond 15,544.838 (1,510.788) 14,034.050 

City of Gretna 11,774,057 (1.067,802) 10,706.255 

City of Hainhan 2.617,650 (188.984) 2,428,666 

City of Westwego 3,166.958 (249,926) 2,917.032 

Town of Grand Isle 824,277 (71,839) 752,438 
Town of Jean Lafitte 317.194 (22,070) 295,124 

Cily of New Orleans 583.050 (55,390) 527,660 

New Orleans Aviation Board 583,050 (55,390) 527,660 

Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office 26,397.571 45,412,556 71,810.127 

$ 521,445,288 S i 521,445,288 

Per the schedule above, the Sheriff received a total of $26,397,571 in taxes, licenses, permits and costs during 
2021. After adjusting for accruals, the amount recognized in the General Fund as sales tax revenue in 2021 
was 527,539,466. 
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NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

12- State Revenue Sharing 

As the Ex-OfFicio Tax Collector, State Revenue Sharing funds provided by Article 1, § 26 of the State 
Constitution totaling 58,298,578 were received during the year and distributed by the Tax Collector Custodial 
Fund as follows; 

Agency Amount 

State: 
Treasuier (East Jeffeison Levee Distiict) $ 418,116 

Jefferson Parish: 
Coroner 99,740 
Council 3,732,750 
Public School System 1,778,505 
Sheriff 1,294,317 

Other: 
West Jefferson Levee Distiict 712.642 
Various State Pension Plans 276.232 

8.312,302 

13- Service Charges and Fees 

911 Fees 

In accordance with LRS 33:9126, the Parish levies an emergency telephone service charge on the citizens of 
the Parish- These ser\hce charges are collected by the respective telephone service provider and remitted to 
the Parish either monthly or quarterly. The rates currently in effect are as follows: 

Type of Service Rate 

Wireline Business (Commercial Rate) $ 2.07 
Wireline Residential 0.66 
Wireless Customers 1.26 
VOIP Cmtomers 1.00 

Current year revenues for these 911 fees totaled 57,547.113. This is the net of $7,403,878 in remittances from 
the Parish, a reversal of prior year receivables of $(1,524,397), and an accrual of current year receivables of 
$1,667,632 (see Note D.4). The receivables result from some of frie 911 service providers remitting on a 
quarterly or annual basis, rafrier than monthly. 
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NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

14- Expenditures of the Sheriff s Office Paid bv the Parish Council 

The Jefferson Parish Council (a separate entity) provides the Sheriff with a certain amount of office space at 
no cost. Also, the operations of tlie 911 Emergency Communications District are co-located in the 
911/Emergency Operations Center (911/EOC) with the Parish's Departments of Homeland Security and 
Telecommunications. The building is held in the name of the Parish. When the District was under the control 
of die Parish, the District paid for a substantial portion of the cost of the new 91 l/EGC Center, as well as an 
annex to the Parish's Parking Garage. 

The Sheriff is negotiatmg with the Parish administration on the amount of operating and mamtenance costs die 
911 District should be held accountable for. In February 2021, the decision was made between the Sheriff and 
Parish Administration that the Sheriffs 911 Fund would pay for a fourth of the operating and maintenance costs 
for the buildmg the 911/Emergency Operations Center is housed. During 2021, the Sheriffs 911 Fund has paid 
$27,891 on these t^pes of costs. 

NOTE E - CONTINGENCIES 

1. Risk Management 

The Statement of Net Position includes a liabilit^^ for claims and judgments payable of $13,064,743. This 
amoimt relates to the self-msurance activities of the Sheriff s Auto Loss and General Liability Program and its 
Group Health and Life program. A breakdown of this liability and a description of each program follows. 

Auto Loss 
and General Group Health 

Claims andjudgments payable $ 10,594,172 $ 2,470,571 $ 13,064,743 

Less; amount included in accounts 
payable - - -

Total Claims and Judgements Payable $ 10,594,172 $ 2,470,571 $ 13,064,743 
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NOTE E - CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED) 

Auto Loss and General Liability 

The Sheriff is exposed to various risks of loss related to tort; theft of, damage to, or destruction of assets; errors 
and omissions; injuries to employees and to the public; and natural disasters. To protect against these risks, the 
Sheriff participates in the Louisiana Sheriffs Risk Management Program (a public entity risk pool). Under this 
program, general/professional liability claims are covered by insurance at the rate of $100,000 per claim; with 
an aggregate stop-loss of $500,000 to $750,000 (depending on the loss year). Excess liability coverage is in 
effect for losses reported up until August 31, 1990. No excess coverage is available for losses reported after 
that date, thus, once the aggregate is met, the Sheriff is completely self-insured on general and professional 
liability cases. 

For auto claims, the Sheriff is self-insured for its claims reported during the year up to the "stop-loss" amount. 
Prior to January 1, 2004, the stop-loss amount was $1,000,000 per accident. After January 1, 2004, the stop-
loss was raised to $1,750,000 per accident. Excess liability coverage for claims over the stop-loss amount up 
to $4,000,000 ($3,000,000 prior to January 1, 2004) is provided for through a commercial insurance carrier. 
No claims have exceeded either the $1,000,000 or $1,750,000 stop-loss amount for the past four years. 

The costs of servicing the auto loss claims and making claim payments are accounted for in the Auto Loss and 
General Liability Intemal Service Fund. The General Fimd provides an "operating subsidy" to the ftmd to 
finance the claims expense. This subsidy is treated as an "inter-fund service" and, accordingly, is shown as an 
expenditure of the General Fund and revenue of the internal service fund. The amount of the subsidy is 
calculated with consideration given to recent trends in actual claims experience of the Sheriff and, beginning 
in 1996, a provision for catastrophic losses. 

At June 30, 2021, the Auto Loss and General Liability Intemal Service Fund had a negative net position of 
$4,944,714, after accruing an estimated $10,594,172 in claims and judgments payable ($9,017,236 for auto loss 
and $1,576,936 for professional liability). This includes liabilities for claims inciured but not reported of 
$861,224 for auto claims and $1,536,274 for professional liability claims. These liabilities are based on the 
requirements of GASB Codification Section C50-Claims and Judgments, which requires a liability for claims 
be recorded in information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicated that it is probable and the 
loss can be reasonably estimated. 

Loss development factors are used by management to estimate the ultimate liabilities, however, because actual 
claims liabilities depend on such complex factors as inflation, changes in legal doctrines, and damage awards, 
the process used in computing claims liability does not necessarily result in exact amounts. Claims liabilities 
are re-evaluated periodically to take into consideration recently settled claims, the frequency of claims and 
other economic and social factors. 

Claims against the Sheriff totaled approximately $8,287,080 during the current fiscal year. Of the current and 
prior year claims, the Sheriff estimates it has $10,594,172 left to pay. The fund has assets of $5,649,458 at 
June 30, 2021 available to pay these claims. Changes in the balances of claims and judgments payable during 
the past three fiscal years is as follows; 
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NOTE E - CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED) 

Fiscal Year 
Claims Payable 

July 1, 

Current Year 
Claims and 
Changes in 
Estimates Claim Pavments 

Claims Payable 
June 30, 

2018-19 

2019-20 

2020-21 

7,657.826 

7.107,174 

5,955.322 

4,300,499 

2,309.656 

^,287,080 

(4,851,151) 

(3,461,508) 

(3,648,230) 

7,107,174 

5.955.322 

10,594,172 

Group Health and Life Insurance 

The Sheriff provides health, accident and lite insurance to its employees. Under this program, which is 
administered by a service agent, the Sheriff is self-insured for its claims reported during the year up to the 
"stop-loss" amount of $250,000 per person. Contributions into the fund are made by the participating 
employees and are matched by tlie Sheriff based on the employee's classification. These interfund "premiums" 
are treated as an "inter-fund ser\'ice" and are shown on the fund financial statements as an expenditure to the 
General Fund and revenue to the Internal Service Fund. Excess liability for claims over the stop-loss is provided 
for througli a commercial insurance carrier. 

For the 2021 claim los.s year, only one claim exceeded the §250,000 stop-loss amount. The claim totaled 
§406,946, exceeding the §375,000 "Lasered" threshold deductible by $31,946 in excess of coverage. Any 
amount over the stop-loss amount will be reimbursed through our excess coverage. At June 30,2021, a liability 
of §2,470,571 has been accrued, which represents the amount of claims reported to the service agent but not 
yet paid and the amount of the claims mcurred but not reported. The fund has assets of $520,322 at June 30, 
2021 available to pay these claims. 

Changes in die balances of claims and judgments payable during the paid three fiscal years is as follows; 

Fiscal Year 
Claims Payable 

July 1, 

Current Year 
Claims and 
Changes in 
Estimates Claim Payments 

Claims Payable 
June 30, 

2018-19 

2019-20 

2020-21 

831,872 17,472,707 (16,740,559) 1,564,020 

1,564,020 24,327,509 (22,744,825) 3,146,704 

3,146,704 21,857,240 (22,533,373) 2,470,571 
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NOTE E - CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED) 

2- Litigation 

The Sheriff is named as a defendant in a number of lawsuits arising principally from claims related to 
automobile accidents, negligence, and discrimination. As discussed in Note E. 1 above, tlie Sheriff is primarily 
self-insured with respect to claims of these t^'pes. The Sheriffs insurance department and its attomeys have 
reviewed these claims and lawsuits in order to evaluate the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome to die Sheriff 
and to arrive at an estimate, if possible, of the amount or range of potential loss to the Sheriff. 

As a result of such review, loss contingencies, which could be reasonably estimated, have been categorized as 
"probable'', "reasonably possible", and "remote", as defined in Governmental Accountmg Standards Board 
Codification Section C50 - Claims and Judgments. Loss contingencies amounting to $10,594,172 categorized 
as "probable" have been accrued in the Auto Loss and General Liability Internal Sertdce Fund (see Note E. 1 
above). 

3. Federal Assistance 

The Sheriff participates in certain federal financial assistance programs. The programs have been audited m 
accordance with the Single Audit Act and OMR's Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (2 CFR Part 200). Audits of prior years have not resulted in any 
disallowance of costs; however, the grantor agency may provide for fiirther examinations. Based on past 
experience, the Sheriff believes that further examinations would not result in any material disallowed costs. 

Hurricane Katrina (1603-DR-LA) 

The Sheriff incurred various emergency expenses (primarily on overtime and emergency supplies) related to 
Hurricane Katrina. In addition, several buildings and facilities owned by the Sheriff received storm damage. 
Most of these costs are eligible for reimbursement through the Federal Emergency Management Agency's 
(FEMA) Public Disaster Assistance program. To date, claims totaling $10,255,089 have been filed with FEMA 
and "obligated". For the fiscal year ended June 30,2021, S151,000 was retumed, bringing the total receipts to 
date to $10,334,639, which includes administrative fees of S86,276. At year end, there are several projects 
where money is due to the Sheriff and others that might indicate a refund to FEMA is due for previous over­
payments. All of the work on these projects has been completed and the Sheriff is now working with the 
Governor's Office of Homeland Security (GOHSEP) and FEMA to close these project worksheets out. Upon 
closeout, the total amount of claims may ultimately be more or less than the amount noted due to various 
uncertainties (scope of loss, construction costs, etc.). 

Hurricanes Gustav (1792-DR-LA) and Ike (1796-DR-LA) 

On August 29, 2008, Hurricane Gustav struck just west of the New Orleans Metropolitan Area. Due to the 
severity of the storm, the New Orleans Metropolitan Area, including Jefferson Parish, was evacuated. WTiile 
the widespread wind and flood damage that was experienced during Hurricane Katrina did not occur, there was 
minor to moderate damage in parts of the northern part of the Parish. The southem-most part of the Parish, 
including the community of Grand Isle, experienced severe damage. The Sheriff s facilities were spared any 
significant damage. 
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The Sheriff s Office provided emergency services before, during and after the Hurricane. Most of these costs 
are eligible for reimbursement througli the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA) Public Disaster 
Assistance program. To date, claims totaling $5,952,120 have been filed witli FEMA. Because costs related 
to this disaster are being reimbursed at a 90% rate, only $5,356,908 was recorded as a receivable. The 
difference of $595,212 is considered a local match and was funded by the Sheriff. For the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2021, S6,841 was received, bringmg die total receipts on this event to $5,428,282. The net result is 
an unearned revenue balance of $71,374. All work on these the projects have been completed as of the date of 
this report; however, the Sheriff is still working with the Governor's Office of Homeland Securit}.' (GOHSEP) 
and FEMA to close these project worksheets out and to collect the outstanding balance. Upon closeout, fiie 
total amount of claims may ultimately be more or less than the amount noted due to various uncertainties (scope 
of loss, construction costs, etc.). 

On September 11, 2008, Hurricane Ike passed just south of the coast of Louisiana and struck the State of Texas. 
W'Tiile the area was spared a direct hit, the southem parts of the Parish, including the communities of Grand 
Isle, Lafitte, Barataria, and Crown Pomt suffered significant damage from storm and tidal surges. Again, the 
Sheriffs facilities were spared any significant damage. 

The Sheriffs office again provided emergency services before, during and after the Hurricane. Special task 
forces were deployed in the worst affected areas. Most of these costs are eligible for reimbursement through 
the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA) Public Disaster Assistance program. To date, claims 
totaling $598,913 have been filed with FEMA. Because some of the costs related to this disaster are being 
reimbursed at less than a 100% rate, 5596,342 was authorized and $594,377 was recorded as a receivable. The 
difference of $ 1,965 is considered a local match and must be funded by the Sheriff. For the fiscal year ended 
June 30. 2021, no additional fiinds were received, bringing the total receipts on this event to $594,377. The 
work on these projects has been completed and all of the eligible amounts due under this event have been paid; 
however, the Sheriff is still working with the Govemor's Office of Homeland Security (GOHSEP) and FEMA 
to close these project worksheets out. Upon closeout, the total amount of claims may ultimately be more or 
less than the amount noted due to various uncertainties (scope of loss, construction costs, etc.). 

Tropica! Storm Lee (4041-DR-LA) 

On September I, 2011, Tropical Storm Lee passed just south of the coast of Louisiana. While the area was 
spared a direct hit, the southem parts of the Parish, including the communities of Grand Isle, Lafitte. Barataria, 
and Crown Point suffered significant damage from storm and tidal surges. Again, the Sheriffs facilities were 
spared any significant damage. 

The Sheriff^ s office again provided emergency services before, during and after the storm. Most of these costs 
are considered eligible for reimbursement through the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA) 
Public Disaster Assistance program. To date, claims totaling $134,016 have been filed with FEMA. Because 
the costs related to fiiis disaster are being reimbursed at a 75 percent rate, only 5100,512 was recorded as a 
receivable. The difference of 533,504 is considered a local match and must be funded by the Sheriff. For the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, no additional funds were received, bringing the total receipts on this event to 
$100,512. The work on these projects has been completed and all of the eligible amounts due under this event 
have been paid; however, the Sheriff is still working with the Govemor's Office of Homeland Security 
(GOHSEP) and FEMA to close these project worksheets out. Upon closeout, the total amount of claims may 
ultimately be more or less than the amount noted due to various uncertainties (scope of loss, construction costs, 
etc.). 



NOTE E - CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED) 

Hurricane Isaac (4080-DR-LA) 

On September 1,2012, Hurricane Isaac struck just west of the New Orleans Metropolitan Area. While the area 
was spared a direct hit, the southern parts of the Parish, including the commimities of Grand Isle, Lafitte, 
Barataria, and Crown Point suffered significant water damage from storm and tidal surges. The entire 
metropolitan area also lost electricity for nearly 10 days due to falling trees and downed lines. The Sheriffs 
facilities were spared any significant damage and no claims were made. 

The Sheriff s office provided emergency services before, during and after the storm. Most of these costs are 
considered eligible for reimbmsement through the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA) Public 
Disaster Assistance program. To date, claims totaling $3,465,480 have been filed with FEMA and "obligated". 
$5,655 is scheduled to be de-obligated, leaving a claim total of $3,459,825. Because the costs related to this 
disaster are being reimbursed at a 75 percent rate, only $2,594,869 was recorded as a receivable. The difference 
of $864,956 is considered a local match and was funded by the Sheriff. For the fiscal year ended June 30,2021, 
no additional funds were received, bringing the total receipts on this event to $2,594,869. All work on these 
the projects have been completed as of the date of this report; however, the Sheriff is still working with the 
Governor's Office of Homeland Security (GOHSEP) and FEMA to close these project worksheets out and to 
collect the outstanding balance. Upon closeout, the total amount of claims may ultimately be more or less than 
the amoimt noted due to various uncertainties (scope of loss, construction costs, etc.). 

NOTE E - OTHER INFORMATION 

1. Pension Plan 

Employees of the Sheriff are provided with pensions through a cost-sharing, multiple-employer, defmed benefit 
plan administered by the Louisiana Sheriffs Pension and Relief Fund (LSPRF). LSPRF is a state-wide public 
retirement system ("the System") for the benefit of sheriffs and their staffs, employees of the Louisiana Sheriff s 
Association, and employees of the fund, which is administered and controlled by a separate board of trustees. 
The System was established and provided for within LRS 11:2171 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes. 

The System issues a publicly available fmancial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to Sheriffs Pension & 
Relief Fund, 1225 Nicholson Drive, Baton Rouge, LA 70802, by calling (225) 319-0500, or emailing 
"mfo@lsprf.com". 

General Information about the Pension Plan 

Plan Description/Benefits Provided 

LSPRF administers a plan to provide retirement, disability, and survivor's benefits to eligible employees and 
their beneficiaries as defmed in the plan. The age and years of creditable service (service) required in order for 
a member to receive retirement benefits are established by the plan and v^ depending on the member's hire 
date, employer and job classification. 
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For members who became eligible for membership on or before December 31, 2011: Members with 12 years 
of creditable servhce may retire at age 55; members with 30 years of creditable service may retire regardless of 
age. The retirement allowance is equal to 3 1/3'^ percent of the member's average final compensation multiplied 
by his years of creditable service, not to exceed (after reduction for optional payment form) 100% of average 
final compensation. Active, contributing members with at least 10 years of creditable service may retire at age 
60. The accrued normal retirement benefit is reduced actuarially for each month or fraction thereof fiiat 
retirement begins prior to the member's earliest normal retirement dale, assuming continuous service. 

For members who became eligible for membership on or after January 1, 2012: Members with 12 years of 
creditable service may retire at age 62; members with 20 years of service may retire at age 60; members wifii 
30 years of creditable service may retire at age 55. The benefit accrual rate for such members with less than 
30 years of service is 3 percent; for members with 30 or more years of service, the accrual rate is 3 Hy^ percent. 
The retirement allowance is equal to the benefit accrual rate times the member's average final compensation 
multiplied by his years of creditable service, not to exceed (after reduction for optional payment form) 100*^'o 
of his average final compensation. Members with 20 or more years of service may retire with a reduced 
retirement at age 50. 

For members whose first employment made them eligible for membership in the system began on or before 
June 30, 2006, final average compensation is based on the average monthly earnings during the highest 36 
consecutive months or joined months, if service was interrupted. The eamings to be considered for each 12-
month period within the 36-month period shall not exceed 125% of fiie preceding 12-monfii period. 

For members whose first employment made them eligible for membership began after June 30,2006 and before 
July 1. 2013, final average compensation is based on the average monthly eamings during the highest 60 
consecutive months or joined months, if servhce was interrupted. The eamings to be considered for each 12-
month period within the 60-month period shall not exceed 125% of the preceding 12-month period. 

For members who became eligible on or after July 1, 2013, final average compensation is based on the average 
monthly eamings during the highest 60 consecutive months or joined months, if service was interrapted. The 
eamings to be considered for each i2-month period within the 60-month period shall not exceed 115% of the 
preceding 12-month period. 

Disability Benefits 

Eligibility requirements and benefit computations for disability benefits are provided for in the plan. A member 
is eligible to receive disability benefits if he has at least 10 years of creditable service when a non-service related 
disability ocairs. There are no service requirements for a "service-related" disability. Disability benefits shall 
be the lesser of 1) a sum equal to the greatest of 45% of final average compensation or the member's accmed 
retirement benefit at the time of termination of employment due to disability, or 2) the retirement benefit which 
would be payable assuming continued service to the earliest normal retirement age. Members who become 
partially disabled received 75% of the amount payable for total disability. 

Survivor Benefits 

Survivor benefits for death solely as a result of injuries received in the line of duty are provided by the Plan and 
are based on the following: For a spouse alone, a sum equal to 50% of the member's final average compensation 
with a minimum of $ 150 per monfii. If a spouse is entitled to benefits and has a child or children 18 years of 
age (or over said age if physically or mentally incapacitated and dependent upon the member at the time of his 
death), an additional sum of 15% of the member's final compensation is paid to each child with total benefits 
paid to spouse and children not to exceed 100%. 



NOTE F - OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 

If a member dies with no surviving spouse, surviving children under the age of 18 will receive monthly benefits 
of 15% of the member's final average compensation up to a maximum of 60"% of final average compensation, 
if there are more than 4 children. If a member is eligible for normal retirement at the time of death, tlie surviving 
spouse receives an automatic option 2 benefit. The additional benefit payable to children shall be tlie same as 
those available for members who die in the line of duly. In lieu of receiving option 2 benefits, the suiviving 
spouse may receive a reftmd of die member's accumulated contributions. All benefits payable to surviving 
children shall be extended through age 22 if the child is a flill-time student in good standing enrolled at a board 
approved or accredited school, college, or iiniversit}.'. 

Back-Deferred Retirement Option Plan (Back-DROF) 

LSPRF does provide for deferred benefits for vested members who terminate before being eligible for 
retirement. Benefits become payable once the member reaches the appropriate age for retirement. LSPRF 
provides a "Back-Deferred Retirement Option Plan (Back-DROP). In lieu of receiving a service retirement 
allowance, any member of the fund who has more than sufficient time for a regular service retirement may elect 
to receive a "Back-DROP" benefit. The Back-DROP benefit is based upon the period selected and the final 
average compensation prior to the selected period. Hie Back-DROP period is the lesser of 3 years or the service 
accrued between the time a member first becomes eligible for retirement and his actual date of retirement. For 
those individuals with 30 or more years, the Back-DROP period is the lesser of 4 years of service accrued 
between the time a member first becomes eligible for retirement and his actual date of retirement. 

At retirement, the member's maximum monthly retirement benefit is based upon his serviced, final average 
compensation, and plan provisions in effect on the last day of creditable service immediately prior to the 
commencement of the Back-DROP period. In addition to the monthly benefit at retirement, the member 
receives a lump-sum payment equal to the maximum monthly benefit as calculated above, multiplied by the 
number of months in the Back-DROP period. In addition, a member's Back-DROP account will be credited 
with employee contributions received by the fund during the Back-DROP period. Participants have the option 
to opt out of this program and take a distribution, if eligible, or to rollover the assets to another qualified plan. 

Cost of Living Adjustments 

Cost of living provisions for the LSPRF allow the board of trustees to provide an annual cost of living increase 
of 2.5% of the eligible retiree's original benefit if certain funding criteria are met. Members are eligible to 
receive a cost of living adjustment once they have attained the age of 60 and have been retired at least one year. 
Funding criteria for granting cost of living adjustments is dependent on the funded ratio. 

Contributions 

In accordance with State Statute LRS 11:103, contribution requirements for all employers are actuarially 
determined each year. The actuarially determined employer contribution rate for June 30,2020 was 12.25% as 
was the actual employer contribution rate. Therefore, no additional contribution was allocated to the Plan's 
Funding Deposit Account. 
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The actual rate differs from the actuarially required rate due to state statutes that require the contribution rate 
be calculated and set two years prior to the year effective and the Board's decision to use surplus employer 
contributions to reduce future normal cost accrual rates. 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the contractually required composite contribution rate was 12.25% of annual 
payroll. The employee's rate is 10.25 per cent (effective July 1, 2013). For those employees hired before July 
1,1999, the Sheriff contributes 7.00 percent of the employee's 10.25 percent share and the employee contribute.s 
3.25 percent. For those employees hired after July 1, 1999, the employee is respon.sible for the entire 10.25 
percent. 

Also, in accordance with State Statutes, the LSPRF received ad valorem taxes, insurance premium taxes, and 
state revenue sharing funds from various agencies. These additional sources of income are used as employer 
contributions and are considered support from non-employer contributing entities, but are not consider special 
funding situations. Non-employer contributions are recognized as revenue by the fund and are excluded from 
pension expense for the year. The Sheriff s proportionate share of these non-employer contributions totaled 
$4,162,638 during the measurement period. This amount is recognized in die government-wide financial 
Statements as On-Behalf Payments from Contributing Entities and is included m operating grants and 
contributions on the Statement of Activities. 

Employer and employee contributions to LSPRF for fiscal year 2021 were as follows; 

Percent of 
Covered Covered 

Source Amount Payroll Payroll 

Employee $ 6,904,214 $ 67,359,980 10.25% 
F.inployer 8,246,150 67,359,980 12.25% 

In addition to the required employer contributions shown above, the Sheriff paid $868,065 of the employee's 
required contributions for those employees hired prior to July 1, 1999, which equates to 7.0% of their 10.25% 
contribution rate. This brings the Sheriff s total payment to the LSPRF during 2021 to $9,114.166. 

Pension Liabilities. Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

At June 30, 2021, the Sheriff reported a liability of $64,414,888 for its proportionate share of the LSPRF Net 
Pension Liability (NPL). The NPL for LSPRF was measured as of June 30, 2020, and the total pension liability 
used to calculate the NPL was determined based on an actuarial valuation as of that date. The Sheriffs 
proportion of the NPL was based on a projection of the Sheriff s long-term share of contributions to the pension 
plan relative to the projected contribution of all participating employers, actuarially determined. As of June 30, 
2020, the most recent measurement date, die Sheriff s proportion was 9.306959%, a decrease of0.942995 from 
the June 30, 2019 proportion. 
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For the year ended June 30, 2021, the Sheriff recognized a total pension expense of 516,305,810. This 
amount was made up of tlie tbllowing; 

Components of Pension Expense Amount 

Sheriffs pension e^enses per the USPRF 

Sheriffs anwrtization of its change in proportionate share 

Sheriffs anwrtization of actual contributions over its 

proportionate share of contributions 

Eirployee contributions paid for by the Sheriff 

Total Pension E^ense Recogni^d by Sheriff 

15,771,159 

(386,079) 

7,047 

939,083 

16,331,210 

At year end, the Sheriff reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions from the following sources: 

Deferrred Deferred 

Outflo\w friflows 

Description of Resources of Resources 

a) Differences between e?q?ected and actual ej^erience 

b) Changes in assunptions 

c) Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on pension plan investments 

d) Changes in proportion to NPL 

e) Differences between the Sheriffs contributions and 

its proportionate share of contributions 

f) Sheriffs contributions subsequent to the June 30, 2020 

measureirent date 

S 
15,832,552 

15,497,813 

892,179 

(32,605) 

9,114,166 

S 41,304.105 

S 7,528,797 

3,697,915 

33,177 

S 11,259,^ 

Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the Sheriff s contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date (S9,114,166) will be recognized as a reduction of the LSPRF NPL in the year ended June 
30, 2022. Other amoimts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related 
to pensions, which net to $20,995,832 will be recognized m pension expense as follows; 

Fiscal Year Ekided June 30, 

Amount of 

Amortization 

2022 

2023 

2024 

2025 

2026 

6.382,390 

6.583,023 

4.841,804 

184.467 
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Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for LSPRF in the June 30, 2020 actuarial valuation was determined usin^ 
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurements: 

the 

Actuarial Cost Method 

Actuarial Assunptions: 
Investment Rate of Retum 

Discount Rate 

Projected Salary Increases 

Mortality Rates 

Bitry Age Nonnal 

7.0(B-o,net ofiiivestiiKnt e^qrense 

7.00% 
5.0®^ (2-50% inflation and 2.5% merit) 

Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plans Mortality Table for Safety 
Below-Median Enployees multiplied by 120% for males and 
115% for fenMles for active iiKirtoers, each with full 
generational projection using the appropriate MP2019 scale. 
Pub-2010 Pubhc Retiien^nt Plans Mortality Table for Safety 
Below-Median Healthy Retirees multiplied by 120^/o for imles 

and 115% for females for active numbers, each with full 
generational projection using the appropriate MP2019 scale. 

Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plans Morfahty Table for Safety 
Disabled Rethees nttiltiphedby 120% for males and 115% for 

females for active members, each with fiiO generational 
projection using the appropriate MP2019 scale. 
2020 - 6yrs, 2019 - 6 yrs, 2018 - 6 yrs, 2017 - 7yrs, 2016 - 7yrs, 
2015-6yrs,2014-6>TS 
The present value of fiiture retirement benefits is based on 

benefits currently being paid by the LSPRF and includes previously 

granted costs of living increases. The present values do not 
include provisions for potential fiitnre increases not yet authorized 
by the Board of Trustees, as they were deemed not to be 

substantively automatic. 

The long-term expected real rate of retum was determined using a buildmg-block method in which best-
estimate ranges of expected future real rates of retum (expected retums, net of pension plan investment 
expenses and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the 
long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of retum by the target asset 
allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The target allocation and best estimates of 
ariflimetic/geometric real rates of retum for each major asset class are summarized in the following table: 

Mortality Rates - Disabled 

Expected Rermmmg Sevice lives 

Cost ofLiving Adjustments 

Asset Class 

Target Real Return 
Asset Arithmetic 

AllocatioD Basis 

Long-term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

Equity Securities 
Bonds 
Altemative Inve.strreiits 

Totals 

Inflation 
Expected Arithmetic Rate of Retum 

62.0«/b 
23.0O/O 

15.0«/o 

6.8% 
2.4% 
4.7% 

4.2% 
0.6% 
0.7% 

100.0°/, 5.59-< 

2.4% 
7.< 
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Discount Rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00%. The projection of cash 
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions will be made at the current 
contribution rates and that employer contributions from participating employers will be made at actuarially 
determined rates approved by PRSAC, taking into consideration the recommendation of the LSPRF's actuary. 
Based on those assumptions, the LSPRF's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all 
projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive plan members. Therefore, the long-term 
expected rate of retum on pension plan investments was applied to all periods ofprojected benefit payments to 
determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share the NFL to Changes in the Discount Rate. The following presents 
the Sheriff s proportionate share of the NPL using the current discount rate of 7.00%, as well as what the 
Sheriffs proportionate share of the NPL would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one 
percentage-point lower or one percentage higher than the current rate. 

Current 
1.0% Decrease Discount Rate 1.0% bicrease 

6.00% 7.00% 8.00% 

Sheriffs Proportionate Share of the 
Net Pension liabihty $ 116,999,813 $ 64,414,888 $ 20,561,639 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. Detailed information about LSPRF's fiduciary net position is available 
in the separately issued 2020 financial report. This report can be found on the Louisiana Legislative Auditor's 
website (www.Ila.Ia.gov) in the database of reports under Control No. 72140763 - Louisiana Retirement 
Systems - Sheriffs. 

Payables to the Pension Plan. At June 30, 2021, the Sheriff had $0 in payables to LSPRF for the June 2021 
employee and employer legally required contributions. 

2. Other Post-Employment Benefits (QPEB) 

Plan description 

The Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office (the Sheriff) provides certain continuing health care and life insurance 
benefits for its retired employees. The Jefferson Parish Sheriffs OPEB Plan (the OPEB Plan) is a single-employer 
defined benefit OPEB plan administered by the Sheriff. The authority to establish and/or amend the obligation of 
the employer, employees and retirees rests with the Sheriff. No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the 
criteria in paragraph 4 of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 75. 

Benefits Provided 

Medical benefits are provided through a self-insured medical plan and are made available to employees with at 
least fifteen years of service upon actual retirement. Employees are covered by a retirement system with the 
following retirement (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions: attainment of age 30 years of service at any age, or age 55 and 
12 years of service. For employees hired on or after January 1, 2012, the retirement (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions 
are as follows: attainment of age 55 and 30 years of service; age 60 and 20 years of service; or, age 62 and 12 
years of service. 
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The life insurance amounts in force while employees are active are reduced by 50% upon retirement. Life insurance 
amounts are further reduced by a reduction formula as follows: amounts are reduced by 35% at age 65, reduced 
by 50% at age 70 and reduced by 65% at age 15. The retiree pays 100% of the "cost" for post-retirement life 
insurance, but it is only a partially unblended rate and there is thus an implied subsidy by the employer. That 
partially unblended rate has been completely "unblended" using tlie mortality table assumption in this valuation as 
a benchmark (described above imder "Mortalit}.'") to determine the actual cost bome by foe employer. The 
employer actually pays an implicit subsidy for the post-retirement life insurance which is more than foe rate paid 
by the retiree. 

Employees covered by benefit terms 

At July 1,2021, the followmg employees were covered by the benefit terms: 

Inactive enployees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefit paynenrs 249 

Inactive enployees entitled to but nor yet receiving benefit payments 

Active enployees 1.382 

1,631 

Total OFEB Liability 

Hie Sheriff s total OPEB liability of $34,569,879 was measured as of July 1,2021 and was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of that date. 

Actuarial Assumptions and other inputs - The total OPEB liability in the July 1, 2020 actuarial valuation was 
determined using the following actuarial assumptions and ofoer inputs, applied to all periods included in the 
measurement, unless otherwise specified: 

Salary increases 3.0?'b, including inflation 

Discount rate 
2.21% annually, net of OPEB plan investment ei^ense, including 
inflation (as of iranKdiately preceding measurernent date) 
2.16% annually, net of OPEB plan investment e^ense, including 
inflation (as of end of yearmeasurement date) 

Healthcare cost trend rates Flat 5.5% for 10 years and 4.5% thereafter 

Tlie discount rate was based on the average of the Bond Buyers' 20 Year General Obligation municipal bond index as 
of each applicable measurement date, as noted above. 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Mortality Tables, without projection. 

Tlie demographic actuarial assumptions noted above were based on the results of ongoing evaluations of the 
assumptions from July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2021. 
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Changes in the Total OPEB LiabUlty 

Baiance at June 30.2020 $ 33.384104 
Changes for the year; 

Service cost 459,960 
Interest 719.117 
Difierences between expected and actual experience 1,488,958 
Changes in assunptions 207,512 
Benefits payments, net transfers, and direct e?q3enses (1.689,772) 

Net changes 1,185,775 

Balance at June 30,2021 34,569.879 

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate - The following presents the total OPEB 
liability of the Sheriff, as well as what tlie Sheriff s total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount 
rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (1.16 %) or 1-percentage-point higher (3.16 %) than the current discount rate: 

1.0®/© Decrease Current Discount Rate 1.0®/© Increase 
(1.16®/o) (2.16®/o) (3.16®/o) 

Total OPEB liability S 41,779,541 $ 34,569,879 S 29,004,949 

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates - The following presents the 
total OPEB liability of the Sheriff, as well as what the Sheriff s total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated 
using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-percentage-point lower (4.5%) or 1-percentage-point higher (6.5%) than 
the current healthcare trend rates: 

1.0% Decrease Current Discount 1.0% Increase 
(4.5®/o) Rate (5.5®/o) (6.5®/©) 

Total OPEB liability S 29,704,961 $ 34,569,879 S 40,929,887 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the Sheriff recognized OPEB expense of 5925,863. At June 30, 2021, the Sheriff 
reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows of Resources Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 5,169,376 S (5,470,745) 
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Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB will be 
recognized in OPEB expense as follows; 

Years ending 
June 30 Expense 

2022 (253,214) 
2023 (253,214) 
2024 (253,214) 
2025 (253,214) 
2026 (253,214) 

Thereafter 964,701 

3. Deterred Compensation Plan 

The Sheriff offers his employees a deferred compensation plan (the "plan") created in accordance with Internal 
Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457. The plan, available to all employees, permits them to defer a portion of their 
salary until further years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, 
retirement, death, or an unforeseeable emergency. 

In 1996, die U.S. Congress passed die Small Business Job Protection Act of 1996, which requires that employer 
governments place all amounts deferred until IRC Section 457 into a trust for the exclusive benefit for 
participants and their beneficiaries. This change was allowed as early as January 1. 1997, but must have been 
done by January 1, 1999. In prior years, these assets were solely the property of the Sheriff and subject to 
claims of the Sheriff s general creditors, and were reported in the Sheriff s financial statements. During the 
fiscal year ended June 30,1998, the Sheriff amended its plan to comply with the requirements of the Act. Thus, 
the Sheriff no longer has ownership of the plan assets and they are no longer reported in the Sheriff s financial 
statements. Investments are managed by the Plan's trustee (Nationwide Retirement). The choice of the 
investment option(s) is made by the Plan participants. 

4- Uncertainties 

On Januaiy 30, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the coronavirus outbreak a "Public Health 
Emergency of Intemational Concern", and on March 11, 2020, declared it to be a pandemic. Actions taken 
around the world to help mitigate the spread of the coronavirus include restrictions on travel, quarantines in 
certain areas, and forced closures for certain t^'pes of public places and businesses. The coronavirus and actions 
taken to mitigate the spread of it have had, and are expected to continue to have, an adverse impact on the 
economies and financial markets of many countries, including the geographical area in with IPSO operates. 

It is unknown how long these and any other adverse conditions associated with the coronavirus will last and 
what the complete financial effect will be to JPSO. 

5. Accounting and Reporting Pronouncements 

The GASB issued Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities. The objective of GASB 84 is to improve guidance 
regarding die identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting purposes and how 
those actwities should be reported. The adoption of diis guidance did not have a material impact to the financial 
statements. 

The GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases in June 2017. Tlie requirements of this Statement will take effect 
for financial statements starting widi the fiscal year that ends June 30, 2022. 



The GASB issued Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction 
Period. The requirements of tliis statement will take effect for financial statements starting with the fiscal year 
that ends December 3L2021. 

The GASB issued Statement No. 90, Fiduciary Activities. The objectives of GASB 90 are to improve the 
consistency and comparability of reporting a government's majority equity interest in a legally separate 
organization and to improve the relevance of financial statement information for certain component units. The 
adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact to the financial statements. 

The GASB issued Statement No. 91Conduit Debt Obligations. The requirements of this Statement will take 
effect for financial statements starting with the fiscal year fiiat ends December 31,2022. 

The GASB issued Statement No. 92, Omnibus 2020. The requirements of this Statement will take effect for 
financial statements startmg with the fiscal year that ends June 30, 2022. 

The GASB issued Statement No. 93, Replacement of Interbank Offered Rates. The requirement in paragraph 
1 lb will take effect for reporting periods ending after December 31, 2021. The requirements in paragraphs 13 
and 14 will take effect for financial statements starting with the fiscal year that ends June 30, 2022. 

The GASB issued Statement No. 94, Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and Availability Payment 
Arrangements. The requirements of this Statement will take effect for financial statements starting with the 
tiscal year that ends June 30, 2023. 

The GASB issued Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements in May 2020. 
The requirements of this Statement will take effect for financial statements starting with the fiscal year that 
ends June 30, 2023. 

The GASB issued Statement No. 97, Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans- an amendment of GASB 
Statements No. 14 and No. 84, and a supersession of GASB Statement No. 32. .The requirements of this 
Statement will take effect for financial statements starting with the fiscal year that ends June 30, 2022. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

HARWY, LOUISIANA 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY LNTORNLATION -

SCHEDUTE OF THE SHERIFF'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION UABILIFY 
LOITSIANA SHERIFF'S PENSION & RELIEF FL'NT) 
LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS (AMOUTCTS IN THOUSANDS OF DOLL.4RS) 

Sheiiffs propoftion of the net pension liability (asset) 

SheiifFs proporiionafe share oi the net peisskin liability (asset) $ 

SherifTs covered payioD $ 

Sheriffs proportioiwte slareof theuet pensian liability (asset) 

as 8 percentage of its covered payroB 

Plan fiduciary net position as apercait;^ of the total 
pensbu liability 

(1) 
2021 

9.306959% 

64.414888 

67,359,980 

95.63% 

UJ3% 

(1) 
2020 

48,484,630 S 

68.707.»6 $ 

;.91% 

(1) 
2019 

10.405062% 

39,899,755 

71,615.112 

55.71% 

(1) 
2018 

10.346951% 

44,805.129 S 

71,668,047 $ 

62.52% 

(1) 
2017 

63.361,681 

68,179,704 

92.93% 

(1) 
2016 

10.065721% 

44,868,126 

66.737,336 

67.23% 

(1) 
2015 

9.9502245-0 

39.402,939 

63.696.949 

(1) 
2014 

9.989370% 

S 66.948,202 

S 64.129.338 

(1) The amouius pwseited for each fecal year were detwnjined as of Aemeasuiement date (i.e, the begiijuing of the fecal year and/or dK prior fiscal year). 

Tliis scliedtifc is intended to show kifonnation Ibi ten years. Addffional yeats will be displayed as theyb^ome available. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

HARNTY, LOIYSIAN'A 

REQITRED SlTPLExVIENTARYINFORNEATION -

SCHEDCLE OF THE SHERIFF'S PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 

LOUISIANA SHERIFF'S PENSIO.N & RELIEF FITND 

LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS (AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS) 

(1) 
2021 

(1) 
2020 

(1) 
2019 

(1) 
2018 

(1) 
2017 

(1) 
201tf 

(1) 
2015 

(1) 
2014 

(1) 
2013 

Siieriffs coiitractuallyiequired contributioii (2) 3.251,369 8,773,87^ 9.374.721 9,509.966 S 8,847,635 8,497,140 

CositnUiitionb by Sheiiffin rebtionto tlie conlractaalfy 

required coutrtoution 

ConlnUuliau deficiency (escffis) (3) S 

8.411,191 8.775.770 

(1.892) $ 

9.130,931 9.496.022 9,374,428 9.509,9 

293 S 0 $ 

8.848.519 8.495.673 

Sheriffs covei?d payroll S 67.359.980 68.707,9 71.635.5 n.615,il2 $ 71.668.047 ,179,704 S 66.737,336 S 63.696.949 $ 64.129.3.38 

Conliactualty requii'ed contribulions as a percentage of 

covered payroB 

(1) The amounts presettted are for the fLcal year ended June 30, XX for each year. 

(2) Infonnatioa obtained frommontlify paision reports fikd with tiieLouisiaQa Sheriffs PetKton and RelbfFund (tlsplaii fiditciary). 

(3) DiffaeticM rebted to iniscellatKous refunds or timing issiKS tliat occurred during the year. 

Tliis schedule h> intended to show infoinialiin for ten years. Additkinal years will be displayed as tliey beconK available. 
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RARVEY, LOUISIANA 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS 

Schedule 3 

Total OPEB Liability F\'2021 F\' 2020 FY 2019 FY 2018 
Seivice Cost $ 459.960 $ 490.507 $ 653.824 $ 610.685 
Interest 719.117 1.311..595 1.201.286 1.170394 
Chaises of Benefit Temis - - - -
Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience L488558 (7,177,653) 2,729,779 (310.277) 
Chaises of Assun^tions 207.512 2.130..525 - -
Benefit Paxanents (1.689.772) (1.690.016) (1.176.382) -

Net Change iu Total OPEB Liability 1.185.775 (4.935.042) 3.408.507 1.470.802 

Total OPEB Liability- Beglnniug 33384.104 38.319.146 34.910.639 33.439.837 

Total OPEB Liability - Ending $ 34,569,879 S 33.384.104 S 38.319.146 $ 34,910,639 

Covered-Einptoyee Payroll $ 60.848.603 $ 59,076,314 $ 65,289,884 $ 65.289.884 

Net OPEB Liability as a Percentage of 
Covered-Eir^toyee Payroll .56.81% .56.51% .58.69% .53.47% 

Notes to Schedule: 

Benefit Changes. Tliere were no cianges of benefit terms for tlie year ended June 30. 2021. 

Cliaoges of Assimiptioiis- 2021 FY 2020 FY 2019 FY 2018 
Discount 2.16% 2.21% 3.50e''o 3.50e''o 
MoitaKty RP-2014 RP-2014 RP-2000 RP-2000 

Trend Unstable Unstable 5-50% 5-50% 

Tliis schedule is intended to show infonnation for ten years. Additiooa] years wilbe displayed as tliey become available. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

Schedule 4 

REQUIRED SLIPPLEMENTARY INFORJVLATION -
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER OPEB CONTRIBLTTIONS 

ActuaiaDy Determined Contributioii 

CiMtiibutions ii Relation to the Actuariaify' Determined Contributioii 
En^loyer Contrftiutions To Trust 

En^loyei-Paid Retiree Premiums 

Contrftjution Deficiency (Excess) 

Covered Arunial Payroll 

Contrftjutions as a Percentage of Covered Employee Payrofl 

FY 2021 

S 1,993.942 

1,689,772 

S 304,170 

S 60,848,603 

2.78% 

FY 2019 FY 2018 

2,573.970 $ 2,551,962 S 2.428,853 

1,690,016 1.176,382 1,176.382 

883,954 $ 1.375,580 S 1,252.471 

59,076,314 $ 65,289,884 S 65,289.884 

2.86% 1.80% 1.80% 

Notes to Schedule: 
Valuation Date 7/1/2Q20 

Actuarially determined contributkins are calculated as of the last day of the fiscal year in wliich contrflautions are reported. 

ActuaralCost Method 

Amortization Method 

Amortization Period 

Asset Vahiatk>n Mediod 

Inflation 

Healthcare Trend 

Salaiy Increases 

Retirement Age 

Mortalfty 

Decline rate 

Individual Entry Age Normal 

Level Dollar. Open 

30 Yeai-s 

Market Vahie 

2.5% Annually 

5.5% Annually fca: 10 years. 4.5% after 

3.0% Amnially 

6 years after the attaimeut of 30 years of service at any age; 
or, age 55 and 12 years of service; or. age 65 and 7 years 

of servke; en^loyees hired on and after 1/1/2012: age 55 

and 30 years of service: or, age 60 and 20 years of service; 

or, age 62 and 12 years of service. 

RP-2014 witliout projection. 

.A.ge specific table with an average of 11% when applied to 

the activB census. 

38% of retirees are assmi^d to decline retiree medical and 
7.2% declme retiree life. 

This schedute is intended to show information fc* ten years. Additkxnal years wiEbe displayed as they become available. 
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND 
STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES 
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COMBINING STATEMENTS 
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SPECIAL REmNVE EUNDS 

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for specific revenues diat are legally restricted to expenditures for particular 
purposes. 

COMMISSARY SALES FUND 
The Coinmissaiy Sales Fund provides a concession service for the inmates of die Parish prison. All profits are used for the 
benefit of die inmates and prison needs not available from odier sources. 

USPS ASSET FORFEITURE FUND 
Under the U.S. Postal Service, the Sheriff participates in the "Equitable Sharing of Federally Forfeited properly" program. 
Under this program, the Sheriff receives 90 percent of proceeds collected from contraband properly seized during law 
enforcement activities. The proceeds are used exclusively for law enforcement activities. 

STATE ASSET FORFEITURE FUND 
Under State statute LRS 32:1550, the Sheriff receives 60 percent of the proceeds of contraband seized in cooperation with 
state/local law enforcement officials. The proceeds are used exclusively for law-enforcement activities. 

RUDE PROGRAM 
Tlie RUDE Program (Round Up for Drug Enforcement) allows Jefferson Parish citizens to round up with water bills to the 
nearest whole dollar. The money collected by the Parish Water Department and remitted to the Sheriff to be spent on drug 
enforcement. 

WIDOWS AND ORPHANS 
Hie Widows and Orphans Fund receives contributions from the public. The proceeds are used to benefit widows and 
orphans of deputies killed in the line of dut>'. 

RECREATION AND RELIEF FUND 
The Recreation and Relief Fund provides a vending machine service for the Sheriff s Office. Profits from this fund are 
used for the benefits of employees, such as equipment for athletic teams and awards for meritorious service. 

DEPUTY SCHOL ARSHIP FUND 
The Deputy Scholarship Fimd receives contributions from various civic groups and other non-profit organizations. 
Educational expenses of deputies are paid from this fund. 

REGION 1 COMYHINICATIONS O & M 
This fund was set up to account for the operating and maintenance costs of die Region I Communications Network. This 
network includes the Parish of Jefferson, Orleans, Plaquemines, and St. Bemard and provides inter-operable 
communications to die four-parish region. The costs are reimbursed by the State of Louisiana and through various grants 
and appropriations. 

RESERYT: DEPUTIES OPERATING FUND 
This fund was set up to account for fimds generated by our reserve division from working details and other events. The 
funds are restricted for their use in their operations. 

CRIME LAB FEES FUND 
This fund was set up to account for fimds generated by our crime lab division from working cases outside of the Sheriff s 
Office. The funds are restricted for their use in the operations and maintenance of the crime lab. 
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COMBINING STATEMENTS 
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

(CONTINUED) 

DRUG ENFORCEMENT FUND 
Under the U.S. Departments of Justice and Treasury, the Sheriff participates in the "Equitable Sharing of Federally Forfeited 
property" program. Under this program, the Sheriff receives 90 percent of proceeds collected from contraband property 
seized during law enforcement activities. The proceeds are used exclusively for law enforcement activities. 

MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL TASK FORCE 
To account for the proceeds of various federal grants received through the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement to 
assist in narcotics investigations. 

PROJECT INCOME 
To account for the project income generated by the Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force Grant. These funds can only be 
expended on costs similar to those allowable under the grant. 

STATE AND LOCAL GRANTS 
This fund accounts for various State and Local grants received by the Sheriff. Currently, there are grants for an upgrade to 
the Parish's 911 CAD System and our ARMMS System and two grants from the Parish Council for neighborhood watch 
cameras. 

LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 
This fund accounts for the proceeds of the Local Law Enforcement Block Grant program received directly from the U.S. 
Department of Justice. The successor to the block grant program is the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistant Grant 
program (JAG). These grants are also accounted for in this fund. The funds are expended/distributed in accordance with 
the projects agreed to by the local law enforcement agencies. 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

Debt Service Fimds are used to account for all resources and expenditures in connection with the servicing of the Sheriff s 
general long-term debt. 

LED SINKING FUND 
To account for the payment of principal and interest on the 2008 LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds. 

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 

Capital Project Funds are used to accoimt for all resources and expenditures in cormection with the construction or 
acquisition of major capital facilities, structures and equipment 

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 
To account for the accumulation of funds to purchase and/or upgrade the various PCs, laptops, and servers used by the 
Sheriff. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIEF'S OFFICE 

HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2021 

ASSETS 

SHARE OE RECEIVABLES 
CASH AND POOLED ASSETS DU^ FROM DU^ FROM 

CASH GENERAL ACCOUNTS ACCRIED OTHER OTHER TOTAL 
FUND EQUIV'ALENTS POOL INVESTMENTS RECEIVABLE INTEREST GOVERNMENTS FUNDS INVENTORY ASSETS 

SPECIAL REVENUE 

Commissary Sates $ - S 706,614 S - S - $ - $ - $ - $ - S 706,614 

USPS Asset Forfeihire - - ... .... 

State Asset Foifeitui-e - 878.497 ... ... 878.497 

RUDE Progi-am - 241,832 ... ... 241,832 

Widows and Oiphans - 6,938 ... ... 6.938 

Recreation ajid Relief - 24,783 ... ... 24,783 

Depu^ Scholarship - 16.612 ... ... 16.612 

Region 1 Communicatioiis O & M - .... 191,926 - - 191,926 

ResaweDepiitiK Operating Fimd - 243,923 ... ... 243,923 

Crime Lab Fees - 774.539 - 26.329 - - 14.364 - 815.232 

Drug Enforcement Fund 719,295 - ... ... 719,295 

N'hiBi-Jurisdjctionai Task Force - .... 13.376 - - 13.376 

Project Income - - ... .... 

State and Local Grants - .... 323.420 - - 323.420 

Local Law Enfoicenient Stock Grants & JAG Grants - 63.206 - - - 64.152 - - 127.358 

DEBT SERVICE 

LED Sinking Fisnd 

TOT.4L DEBT SERVICE 

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 

COMBINED TOTALS -

TOTAL SPECIAL REVTNUE 719,295 2,956,944 - 26,329 - 592,874 14,364 - 4,309,806 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

Computer Eqiipment - 1.515.636 ... ... 1.515.636 

- 1,515,636 - - - - - 1,515,636 

i s 719,295 S 4,472,580 S s 26,329 S s 592,874 S 14,364 S S 5,825,442 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISUNA 

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FINDS 
COMBESTNG BALANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30,2021 

LIABIUTIES AND FUND BALANC:ES 

FUND 
ACCOUNTS 

PAYABLE 

UIABUJHES 
DUE TO 
OTHER 
FUNDS 

UNEARNED 
REVENXE 

FIND BALANCES (DEFK^rUS) 

TOTAL 
U4BILITIES 

NON-
SPENDABLE RESTRICTED COMMITTED ASSIGNED 

TOTAL 
FIND 

BALANCE 

TOTAL 
LLABILrilES 
AND FUND 
BALANCE 

SPECIAL REVEME 
ConmiKsaiy Sales 
USPS Asset Forfeitine 
State ,Asset Foifeilitre 
RUDE Program 
Wido'ss and Orplaas 
Recreatioii and Refcf 

Region 1 Comtiiimicalms 0 & M 

Drug Enfotoentetii FIUKI 
Multi-Jurisdktioiial Task Force 

3.020 

191.746 

12,553 

.3,020 

191.926 

12.553 

70.3.5 

241,832 
6,938 
24,783 
16.612 

243,923 
815.232 
719,295 

823 

703.5 

241,8.32 
6.938 

24,783 
16,612 

243,923 
815,232 
719,295 

823 

878.497 
241.832 

6,938 
24.783 
16,612 

m.926 
243.923 
815,232 
719.295 

13.376 
Projert IncoiK 
SWe and Local GiMs 
Local Law EnforceiiEnt Block Grants & JAG Grants 

76,680 246,332 
120,797 

323.012 
120,797 

- 408 
6.561 

408 
6.561 

323.420 
127.358 

TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE 89,770 571,428 661,198 3,648,608 3.648,608 4,309,806 

DEBT SERAIC E 
LED Sinking Fund - 1,213 1,213 (1.213) - (1.213) -

TOTAL DEBT SERATCE 1,213 1,213 {1,213) (1,213) 

C.APrr.AL PROJECTS 
Confute Eqiiqrinait - - - - 1.515.636 1.515,636 1.515.636 

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS - - - - 1,515,636 1,515,636 1,515,636 

COMBINED TOTAI^-
NON-MUOR GOAERN'MEN'TAL FUNDS S 89,770 S 572.641 S S 662,411 S S 5,164,244 S 5,163,031 S 5,825,442 



JEFFEI^ON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY. LOURIAJSA 

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF R£\ENUES, EXPEXDrTUKES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE JO, 2021 

SPECLAL RESENUE 

SPECIAL RE\ENUE FUNDS T^TIH ANNUAL BUDGETS 

C03JMISSARY 
SALES 

USPS 
ASSET 

FORFEITURE 

STATE 
ASSET 

FORFEITURE 
RUDE 

PROGRAM 

WIDOWS RECREATION 
AND AND 

ORPHANS RELIEF 
DEPUTY' 

SCHOLARSHIP 

REOON 1 
C034MUNICATI0NS 

0 & M 

RESERVE 
DEPUTIES 

OPERATING 

CRIME 
LAB 
FEES 

TOTAL 
FUNDS WITH 

ANNUAL BUDGETS 

REVENUE 

Propesty laxe 
S&les 

Service chaiffes, feet, a 
Fines and foifeimres 

7.034 
915 

593,790 
6.304 1,334 

9,492 

2750 

1.378 

319,875 

3.636 

357.647 
2,332,316 

593,790 
19.394 
10.407 

lOT.AL REVENUES 

EXFENDITURES 

3J20,254 

Cttireas 
Public Safety 

Executive 
Cml aod Support 
Finance and Adnnmstiyit's 

332 
357.647 

Re^«iue & TiwaftoB 

Special ( 
Technical Servicet 

NarcoMcs 

Kdn-' 

Detw Senvce 

Lnereat and agent'ls^e 
Capital outlay 

PtiWic Safe^ 
Finance and Admimtttam^ 
Special Eivesfigations 
Naicouct 

4,7S5 
87 ?4S 

740,899 

1,438,105 

lOT.AL E XPENDITURES 1.438.103 740.899 332 357.647 4.785 87.248 2.629.016 

EXCESS (DEFR:IEKCY) OF REVENUE 
OVER EXPENDITURES 565.720 a40$05> 10.276 39 20.75? 95 

-
a,i57) 236.763 «»1.738 

OTHER FIN.AKCIhfG SOURCES (USES) 
Ttart8fes*s in 
Ttart8fes*s out 
Capral leaa^ 
Sale of capital atsets 

(661,500) 
-

(661,300) 

Paymesu to lefunding e:5cro%*' agetu 

TOT.AL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) C661.500^ l'661.500> 

EXCESS (DEFR:IEKCY) OF REVENUE 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) (95,780) (140,805) 10,226 39 20 75? 95 236,263 29,738 

FUNDB.AIANCE 
799374 1.009,412 231.006 6,899 4j26 16,517 245,080 578,969 2,891,783 

Endof vear $ 703.594 $ $ 868.607 i 241.832 $ 6.938 $ 24.783 $ 16.612 S $ 243.923 $ 815.232 $ 2.921.521 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JLTJE 30,2021 

DRUG 
ENFORCEMENT 

SPECIAL REVENUE 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITHOUT ANNUAL BUDGETS 

HULTL 
JURISDlCTiaNAL 

TASK FORCE 
PROJECT 
INCOME 

STATE AND 
LOCAL 

GRANTS 

LOCAL LAW 
ENFORCEMENT 
BLOCK GRANTS 
& JAG GRANTS 

TOTAL 
FUNDS WFTHOUT 

ANNUAL 
BUDGE IS 

TOTAL 
SPECIAL 
REVENUE 

DEBT 
SERVICE 

Tim 
SINKING 

CAPITAL 
PROJECTS 

COMPUTER 
EOUIPMENT 

COMBINED 
TOTALS 

TOTAL NONMAJOR 
CAPITAL GOVERNMENTAL 

PROJECTS FUNDS 

REVENUES 

Property taxes 
Sales taxes 

Service charges, fees, tod 
Fuies and foifeituies 

Miscdlaoecius 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXFENDrrURES 

363,358 
1,643 

117^23 

363,358 
2,135 

1,523.075 
2,338.516 

957.148 
22.029 
10.407 

4,851,175 

1,523,075 
2,338,516 

957,148 
39,086 
10,407 

4,868,232 

Current 
Public Saf^ 

ExecutTO 
Civil arxi Support 
Ftnaflf•Aafk^ AAmwiBratiw 

Fleet 
Re%%i]ue & Taxation 

Special Operations 
Technical Services 
loternal 

Narcotics 
Corrections 
Noo-departxD 

Debt Service 
Pnncapal 

C^tal outlay 
PuUic Safety 

Finance and Atfaunistralive 

53,935 
37,149 

28,079 
25,000 

266,572 

332 
1,418.127 

4.785 
87,248 

794.834 
37.149 

1,438,105 

28.079 
25,000 

266.572 

1,550,000 
32,000 

1,754,645 1,754,645 

332 
1,418,127 

4,785 
87,248 

794,834 
37,149 

1,438,105 

1,550,000 
32,000 

1,782,724 
25,000 

266,572 

TOTAL EXPENDIIURES 303.721 53 935 . 994 760 118799 1 471 215 4 100.231 1 582000 1.754645 1 754.645 7436 876 

EXCESS (DEnCIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 61 280 1 1 ri.57«n 59 706 750.944 ri 582 000^ n. 73 7.5 881 n 737.5881 f2 568 6441 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Tiansfersin 
Tiansfersout 

-
(41) 

- 2,065 2,065 
(41) 

2.065 
(661,541) 

1,581,000 - - 1,583,065 
(661,541) 

Sale of c^atal assets - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL OTHER HNANCING 
SOURCES (USE^ . Mn . 2 065 2 024 r659.4761 1 581 000 . 921 524 

EXCESS PEHCIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USE^ 61,280 1 (40) 489 61,730 91.468 (1,000) (1,737,588) (1,737,588) (1,647,120) 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginaii^ of ̂ er 658,015 822 40 408 6,072 663,946 3,555.729 (213) 3,253,224 3,253,224 6,810,151 

Endof^ear S 719295 $ 823 S s 408 S 6561 S 725 676 $ 3 647.197 $ n.213^ t 1.515.636 i 1 515.636 S 5 163 031 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHEBUFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOLTSIANA 

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENIE FENDS WITH ANNIJAL BI DGETS 
COMBINING SCHEDILE OF RE\ENEES, EXPENDITERES, .AND CHANGES 
IN FIND BALANCES - BEDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FOR THE \E.AR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

TOTAL -ALL FUNCTIONS 

.ACTU.AL 

(GAAP BASIS) 

BUTIGETARY 

TO GAAP 

DIFFERENCES 

ACTUAL 

(BUDGET.ARY B.^IS) 

FINAL 

BUDGET 

VARIANCE WITH 

FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 

(NEGATIVE) 

ORIGINAL 

BXDGET 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

PfopeiTv* faxes 

Sales taxes 

Ititergot enuiieittal 

Service charges, fees, and commissions 

Fares and fbrfeaures 

Interest 

Miscelianeons 

$ 

357,M7 

2,358,515 

593,790 

19,894 

10,407 

S 

10,232 

S - 3 

367,879 

2,338.516 

593,750 

19,894 

10,407 

365.775 

2.370.750 

564.000 

19,810 

10.700 

S 

2.104 

(32.234) 

29.790 

84 

(293) 

S 

277,000 

1.722.000 

500.000 

48.950 

9,500 

TOTAL REVE.NTIES 3,320.254 10,232 3.330,485 3,331,035 (549) 2,557,450 

EXPENDfTU"RES 
- -

Current 

Pubbc Safetv 

S-tbnes mid benefits 

General operatmg eeqrenditures 

Materials and sttppiies 

Cosr of goods soM 

Travel 

Piogiams and actnities 

Miscellaneous 

CapCal outlay 

598 

354,929 

287,922 

1.380,975 

600 

3,295 

600,695 

66,133 

153,48! 

2.S77 

81.213 

598 

421,062 

441,403 

1.383.852 

600 

3,296 

581.909 

600 

419.300 

450,600 

1.362.500 

550 

3.500 

688..550 

(1.762) 

9,197 

(21.352) 

(50) 

204 

6.641 

25,000 

485.000 

161.500 

7W).000 

36,000 

22,000 

10.000 

336.000 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,629.016 303,704 2-932.720 2,925,600 (7,120) 1,775,500 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OAER EXPENDITURES 691.238 (293,472) 397.765 405,435 (7,669) 781,950 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Transfers m 

Transfers ottt 

Capital leases 

Sale of capital assets 

(661,500) (561,500) (661,500) - (KM.OOO) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCES (USES) (661,500) (551.500) {661..500) (1CX3.000) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
•SOXIRCES (USES) 29.738 (293,472) (263.734) (256,065) (7,669) 681,950 

FITSD BA1_ANCE 
Bepinninir nf -i.-eir 2.891,782 (11.147) 2.880.635 2.880.632 2.786.131 

End cf vear $ 2.921,520 S (304,619) S 2,516,901 i ; 2.624,567 S (7.666) 1 3.468.08! 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVTY, LOUISIANA 

NON-MAJOR SPEC IAL REVENUE FI:NDS WITH ANNI:AL BUDGETS 
COMBINING SC HEDLXE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACrTUAL (BIDGETARY BASIS) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021 

COMftHSSARY SALES SPECIAL RE\'ENUE Fl'ND 

ACTUAL 
(GAAP B.ASB) 

BUDGETARY 
TO GAAP 

DIFFERENCES 
ACTUAL 

(BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FINAL 

BUDGET 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BIDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

ORIGINAL 
BLDGET 

RE\'ENUES 

Taxes 
Pi'opei'ty taxes 
Sale? taxes 

Iiuefgovemmenlal 
Seivke charge?, fee?, and commissBn? 
Fines and forfeitures 
Intwrest 
Miscellaneous 

$ 

1,995,876 

7,034 
915 

$ $ - 3 

1,995,876 

7,034 
915 

2,071,01» 

7.000 
1.000 

S 

(75,124) 

34 
(85) 

I 

1,340,000 

12,000 
2,000 

TOTAL REVENUES 2.C»3,825 2.003.825 2,079,000 (75,175) 1,354.000 

EXPENDITURES 

Ciiiient 

CoirectiDn? 
Salaries and benefits 
General operating expenditine? 
Materials and supplies 
Cost of goods sold 

Travel 
Programs and activities 
MisceUaoeous 
Capital outlay 

49,817 
1,380,975 

3,296 
4,017 

(3,020) 
2,877 

46,797 
1,383,852 

3,296 
4,017 

47,0<» 
1,362,500 

3,51» 
4,500 

203 
(21,352) 

204 
483 

.50,000 
700,000 

10,000 
9,000 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1.438.105 (143) 1.437.962 1.417.S00 (20.462) 769.000 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RE\"ENUES 
OUXR EXPENDITURES 565.720 143 565.863 661.500 (95,637) 585.000 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfer? in 
Transfer? out (661,51X)) (661,5(X>) (661,500) (ICW.OOO) 

Sale of capital assets - - - - -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) (661,5<M) - (661,.500) (661,5<») - (100,000) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY^ OF REVENUXS 
OURR EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURC ES (USES) (95,780) 143 (95,637) (95,637) 485,000 

FL'ND BALANCE 
Beginning of year 799,374 2,877 802,251 802,250 1 721,397 

End ofyear $ 703,594 $ 3,020 $ 706,614 S ; 802,250 S (95,636) $ 1,206,397 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HAR\'EY, LOLISLANA 

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENIE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, .««D CHANGES 
IN FU?«D BAL.4NCES - BL!DGET AND ACTUAL {BUTIGETARY BASIS) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

STATE ASSET FORFErTUTLE SPEC IAL RE\ENUE Fl'ND 

BUDGETARY 
ACTUAL TO GAAP ACTUAL 

(GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES (BIT)GETARY BASIS) 
EINAL 

BUDGET 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

ORIGINAL 
BUTIGET 

REVENUES 

Piopeitytaxes 
Safes taxe? 

Miei^ovemniental 
Sefvfee chaiws, few, aiid 
Faie? ai^ forfetturei 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

CuiTait 
Safety 

Special Investigatkiiis 
Salaries and benefits 

^ and su 
Cost of goods soki 
Tra\-el 
Programs and actrvifes 
MBcelfeneous 
CapiCii outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

593,790 

6,304 

(13,339) 

593,790 

6,304 

90,217 

158,670 

564,000 
6,400 

90,400 
163.8013 

(96) 

183 

5,130 

500,1 

20,1 

184,000 
39.i3i>3 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURC ES (USES) 
Transfer's in 
Transfers out 
Coital leases 
Safe of capital assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (U'SES) 

(140.S0S) (54.760) (195,565) (235.650) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES .AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) 

FUND B.ALANCE 
Beginning of year' 

End of vear 

(140,805) (54,760) 

(12,637) 

(67,397) 

(195,565) (235,650) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HAR^XY, LOIISIANA 

NON-MAJOR SPEC lAL REVXNEE FLTNiDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITIHES, AND CHANGES 
IN Fl'ND BALANCES - BLDGET AND ACTUAL (BIDGETARY BASK) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

RIDE PROGRAM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
VARI.ANCE WITH 

BIDGETARY FINAL BUTIGET 
ACTUAL TO GAAP ACTirAL FINAL POSITIVE ORIGINAL 

(GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES (BUDGETARY BASIS) BIDGET (NEGATIVE) BUDGET 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Propeily taxes $ - S - S - $ - S - $ 

Sates raxes _ . . _ . 

loiergQvemmenial _ . _ _ . 

Seas'ice cliaraes, fees, and commissious _ . . _ . 

Fmes and foifeitwres _ _ . _ . 
Interest 1,334 - 1,334 1,350 (16) 3,000 
MisceilaneoKS 9,492 - 9.492 9,7C» (208) 7.500 

TOTAL REVENUES 10,826 10.826 11,050 (224) 

EXPENDITURES 

Public Safety 
Specral luvesti^tioiis 

Salaries and benefits -----
General operating expenditures -----
Materials and suppHes -----
Cost of goods sold -----
Travel -----
Progtums and activities -----
Miscellaneous -----

1 outlay -----

TOTAL E2a>ENDrrURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENT'ES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Tiansfers out 

Sale of coital assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVDNTTIS 
OVER EXPENDTFU'RES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) 

FUND BALANCE 

(223) 

115 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVTY, LOCISIANA 

NON-MAJOR SPECL4L REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVXNUES, EXPENDITL"RES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

WIDOWS AND ORPHANS SPECIAL REYXNUE FUND 

BUDGETARY 
ACTUAL TO GAAP ACTUAL 

(GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FINAL 

BUDGET 

VARIANCE WTTH 
FINAL BUDGET 

posmvx 
(NEGATIVX) 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

REVXNUXS 

Taxes 

Pioperty laxes 

Safe? taxes 

Seivice chaise?, fee?, and comini??ions 
Fine? and forfeDtTOS 
Interest 
Miscellaneoiv? 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 

Publk Safety-
Civil and Support 

Salanes and benefits 
Geneial operating ejqjendkuies 
Maleiials and supplies 
Cost of good? sold 
Travel 
Proems and activifies 
Mi?ceIlaueous 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RETXNIXS 
0\XR EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfer? in 
Transfei"? out 

1 assets Sale of ca 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVXNUXS 
0\XR EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) (6) 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginning of year 

End of year 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVTY, LOCISIANA 

NON-MAJOR SPECL4L REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVXNUES, EXPENDITL"RES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

RECREATION AND RELIEF SPECIAL REUXNUE FUND 

BUDGETARY 
ACTUAL TO GAAP ACTUAL 

(GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FINAL 

BUDGET 

VARIANCE WTTH 
FINAL BUDGET 

posmvx 
(NEGATIVX) 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

REVXNUXS 

Taxes 

Pioperty laxes 
Safe? taxes 

Seivice chaise?, fee?, and comini??ions 
Fine? and forfeDtTOS 
Interest 
Miscellaneoiv? 

(515 

74 

20.515 

74 

21,500 

65 

(985) 20,000 

100 

TOTAL REVENUES (976) 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 
Publk Safety-

Civil and Support 
Salanes and benefits 
Geneial operating ejqjendkuies 
Maleiials and supplies 
Cost of good-? sold 
Travel 
Proems and activifies 
Mi?ceIlaueous 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RETXNIXS 
0\XR EXPENDITURES 20.257 (933) (900) 

OTHER FINANCING SOUXtCES (USES) 
Transfer? in 
Transfei"? out 

1 assets Sale of ca 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVXNUXS 
0\XR EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOUTiCXS (USES) 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

(933) 

(1) 

(934) 

(900) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARV'EY, L011SL4NA 

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVTNTX Fl"NDS WTTH ANNUAL BIDGETS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF RE\"ENITS, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

DEPUTY SCHOLARSHIP SPECIAL REAENXE Fl'NT) 
VARIANCE WITH 

BUDGETARY FINAL BUDGET 
AC TUAL TO GAAP ACTirAL FINAL POSFTIVT ORIGINAL 

(GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES (BUDGETARY BASIS) BUDGET (NEGATIVE) BUT3GET 

REVENTES 

Taxes 

Property taxes 
Sales axes 

Service charges, fees, and conjinissions _ . _ . _ 
Fmes and forfeitures _ _ . _ _ 
Biterest 95 - 95 KM (5) 
Mfecellaueous _ _ _ _ . 

TOTAL REVENXES 9^ 9^ 1^ (5) 

EXPENDITIEES 

CuiTenl 
Public Saf^ 

Civi and Siqjport 
Salaries and benefits . . _ . _ 
General operating exproditur es _ _ . _ . 
MatwTab and supplies _ _ _ _ . 
Cost of goods sold _ _ . _ . 
Travel - - . - _ 
Progranvs and acthities _ _ . _ . 
Vfiscelianeoos . . _ . _ 
Capital outlay . . _ . _ 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFK lENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDIIURES 95_ 95_ 1^ ^ 

OTHER FINANCING SOUICCES (USES) 
Transfers m . . _ . _ 
Transfers oitt . . _ . _ 
Capital leases . . _ . _ 
Sale of coital assets _ _ . _ . 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) 95 - 95 100 (5) 

FIN® BALANCE 
Beginning of year 16,517 - 16,517 16,517 

End ofyeai' S 16.617 S _| 16.612 S 16,61? (5) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVE.Y, LOUISIANA 

NON-MAJOR SPEC lAL REVENUE ELANDS "WITH ANNUAL BUTIGETS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVLNLTS, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BAL4NC:ES - BLTIGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

REGION 1 COMMUNICATIONS O & M SPECIAL REVENUL FL^ND 

ACTU.M. 
(GAAP BASIS) 

BUDGETARY 
TO GAAP 

DIFFERENCES 
ACTUAL 

(BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FINAL 

BUDGET 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

posm\L 
(NEGATIVX) 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

REVXNULS 

Taxes 
Property raxet 
Sales raxes 

Lrtei^overmiieiiral 
Service charges, fees, and 
Fines and tbrfHriiies 
Literesr 
Misceiianeoiis 

TOTAL REVEWJXS 

EXPENDITlltES 

Cmrent 
PtibUc Safe^-

Fmance and Admaiivrrairve 

General operating expenditures 
fvferenah and supplies 
Cost of goods sold 
Tiave! 
Programs and actri icres 
Miscellaneous 

2.S7,086 
561 

257.318 
561 

265.200 
575 

(2.118) 
14 

276.1 

l.i 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (2.104) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCV) OF REUXNTXS 
OVXR EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES a'SES) 
Transfer.) in 
Transfers out 
Capital leases 
Sale of ethical assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXCXSS (DEFICIENCY) OF RE\XNUXS 
0\XR EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginning of year 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVE.Y, LOUISIANA 

NON-MAJOR SPEC lAL REVENUE ELANDS "WITH ANNUAL BUTIGETS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVLNLTS, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BAL4NC:ES - BLTIGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

RESERVX DEPUTTES OPERATING SPECIAL REVENUX FUND 

BUDGETARY 
ACTU.M. TO GAAP ACTUAL 

(GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FINAL 

BUDGET 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

posm\x 
(NXGATIVX) 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

REVXNUXS 

Taxes 

Property raxet 
Sales raxes 

Lrtei^overmiieiiral 
Service charges, fees, and 
Fines and tbrfHriiies 
Literesr 
Misceiianeoiis 

2,250 

1.378 

2,250 

1.378 

2,500 

1.300 

C250) 

78 

12.000 

3..500 

TOTAL REVEWJXS 3.800 (173) 

EXPENDITURES 

Public 
Operatious 

General operating expenditures 
Mateiiflh and ,sup plies 
Cost of ^ods sold 
Tiavel 
Programs anil acth icies 
Miscellaneous 

(50) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCV) OF REUXNTXS 
OVXR EXPENDITURES (1.1.57) (1.157) (1-350) 

OTHER FINANCING SOUDCES a'SES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Caprrai leases 
Sale of cs^ical assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXCXSS (DEFICIENCY) OF RE\XNUXS 
0\XR EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) (1.157) (1.157) (1.350) 

FUND BALANCE 
Begmntng of year 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
H.4RVF:Y, LOllSIANA 

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVFNIF FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS 
COMBINING SCHEDUXE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JU'NE 30, 2021 

CRIME LAB FEES SPECIAL REVLNIF FUND 

BIDGETARY 
ACTUAL TO GAAP ACTi:.AL 

(GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FIN.4L 

BUDGET 

VARIANCF WTTH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Property taxes 
Saks taxes 

Inteigovemniental 
Service chaises, fees, aiid commissiotis 
Fmes and forfeaures 
Inteiest 
NfcceBaueotts 

J19,875 

3.636 

319,S75 

3,636 

275,750 

3.55Q 

350,000 

lO.OOO 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITIRES 

CfUIMt 

PublK Safety 
Technical Sen'ices 

Salaries and baiefiK 
General opeiating e^enditures 

Cost of goods I 
Tiave! 

Miscellaneous 
Capital outlay 

7,626 
61.018 

55.901 
169,840 

598 
63,527 

230,8.58 

63,700 

234,250 

173 

7392 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFIC lENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITIRES (238.855) (2-592) (51,450) 

OTHER FINANCING SOIRCES (USES) 
Transfers m 
Transfeis out 
Capital leases 
Sale of capital assMs 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USK) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) (238.855) (2,592) (51.450) 

FU"ND BALANCE 
(1,387) 

(240.242) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

NON-MAJOR DEBT SER\TCE FUND 
LED SINKING FUND 
SCHEDLT.E OF REVENUES, EXPENDITLTIES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

RE\'ENL:ES 

Taxes 

Ditergovennnental 
Service ciiarges. fees aiKl cotnniissioiis 
FiiKS and forfeftures 
Diterest 

ACTUAL 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXra:NDITURES 
Cittient 

Fkiance and Adniinislrative 

Sakries and benefits 

General operating e?q)edicuies 
Materiab and siqjpfes 
Cost of goods sokl 
Ti-a\«l 
Programs and activities 
MiscellaueoiK 
Capital outlay 

Ditergovennnental 
Debt Service 

Interest and agent/fesue costs 

TOTAL EXPENDITUKES 

L550,000 
32,000 

1.582,000 

EXCESS (DEFICIEXC:Y) OFRE\T;NL"ES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operatirm transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Payment to refinKling escrow a^nt 

(1,582,000) 

1.581.000 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 1.581,000 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REITNUES 
0\'ER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOLTICES (USES) 

FIND BALANCE 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

(1,000) 

(213) 

(1,213) 
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JHTTRSON PARKH SHERIFF'S 0FFK:E 

HASX'EY, LOLTS L4NA 

NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FTND 

COMFUnS EQLTPMENT FUND 

SCHEDLLE OFREVENIXS, FXPENDIFURES, AND CHANCES 

IN FIND BALANCES - CXRRENT AND PR0JB:T TO DATE 

EOR THEYE.AR ENDED JUNE30, 2021 

PRIOR 

VEARS 

CURRENT 

YEAR 

ACTUAL 

PROJECT 

TO DATE 

PROJECT 

AUTHORIZATION 

Intergo\*emti«aEat 

Service ckarges. fee^. and 

Fines and fotfeitiires 

Interesi 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Capital outlay 

Public Safely 

Finance and Adrmaistration 

Con^ucer supplies and licenses 

Professional services 

Consiiuciioii 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REYENIFS 

OVER EXPENDITURES (1.737.588) (1.680.996) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (lEK) 

Transfers in 

Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN RND BALANCE (1,737,5SS) S (1,680,996) 

FUND B.ALANCE 

: ofyear 

End of ye 
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COMBINING STATEMENTS 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

Internal Service Funds are used to account for the Sheriff s self-insurance funds which provide insurance coverage for all 
of the Sheriff s risks of loss. 

AUTO LOSS AND GENERAL LIABILITY FUND 
This find provides coverage for property' damage and personal injury' cases caused by employees of the Sheriff. Limited 
coverage is provided dirough participation in the Louisiana Sheriff s Risk Management Program (a public entity' risk pool). 
This program provides coverage on professional liability cases at the rate of SlOO.OOO/claim S500,000/aggregate. For 
amounts m excess of this coverage, the Sheriff is self-insured. For auto loss claims, die Sheriff is self-insured up to 
51,750.000 per accident. Excess liability' coverage is in effect for all claims over 51,750,000, but not exceeding S4,000,000. 
All claims are accounted for in this fund. 

SHORT-TERM DISABILITY FUND 
This fund provides coverage for Sheriffs employees only. It covers two-thirds of an employee's salary in the event of 
injuries and or sickness that result in temporary disability for a duration of up to six months, following a thirty-day waiting 
period from the date of the incident. Funding comes from the Sheriff s General Fund. 

GROUP HEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE FUND 
This fund pays medical and dental claiim of the Sheriff s employees and their covered dependents. The Sheriff does have 
a re-insurance policy with a private carrier which provides "stop-loss" coverage. Funding comes from the Sheriff s General 
Fund and from charges for premiums collected from employees. 
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JEFFISSONPARISHSHEEIFFS OfflCE 

HARmiOlKLANA 

INimm SEKVICErcNDS 
COMBINESG STAlBffiM OF NH POSITIQN 

^"^30,2021 

AUTO LOSS 

AND 
GESTEAL 
UABIim' 

SHORT 

DIS.ABIim' 
INS1314NCE 

GROUT 

HEALTH 
ANDUFE 

INSUTUNCE 

TOTALS 

JIM30.2021 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash eqiiivaknts 
Shaie of pooled assets - general poo! 

Share of pooled assets - bureau pool 

Accounts receivabb 

ftie Suraothet hinds 
Prenaris 

TOTAL ASSETS 

1,344,629 

5,649.458 

142.400 

142.400 

S 354i70 

165.752 

5^322 

1,699,199 

142A00 

4304,829 

165J52 

6312.1 

ElABHinS 

Accounts payable 
I>ie to other hinds 
Unearned re\'enue 

Non-Cunent LabiHiies 

Cb 

TOTAL UABEITIES 

NET POSITION 
ResliKted - chntB 

Uniestircted 

TOTALNET POSITION 

J72 

10.594,172 

(4,944,714) 

142.400 

142.400 

2,470371 

2.670,571 

2,150349) 

(2,im249) 

200,000 

2,470,571 

10394.172 

15364.743 

(4302314) 

(2,150,249) 

(6352,563) 

TOTAL LIABEJTIES AND NET PDSmi 5.649.458 142.W0 520,322 6,312.1^ 
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JEFHRSON PARBHSHEEffFS OFHCE 

HARVTY, LOUBLANA 

INTnC>«"AL SffinCEFl!NDS 

COMBINING STATBIENT OFREVTNTES, EXPENSES AND 
CELANGES IN NET POSmON 

FOR THEAFAR ENDED JL?VE30,2021 

REVTNXES 

EXPENSES 

AUrOLOSS 

AND 

GEMRAL 
LIABILm' 

SHORT 

TERM 

DBABILm 

INSIRANCE 

GROW 

HEALTH 

AND LIFE 
INSIRANCE 

COMBINED 

TOTALS 

JliNE30,2021 

Service charges, tees and commissions 
Preuiiimis 

Misceliaiieous 

ClainB refunds 

Other 

153,470 

153.470 

19,276,542 

16,970 

22,432,695 

170,440 

4,449,084 

4,619,524 

TOTAL REVENUES 3,120,960 23,742,596 27,052J19 

Claim and judgments 

Administrative ejqjenses 

Pieniuim 

Miscelkneous 

TOTALEXPENSES 

8.351,480 
19.300 

1,458,575 

9.829.355 

46.516 

46,516 

22,148.841 30,546,837 

903.249 922,549 
3,421,515 4,880,090 

30,927 30,927 

26.504.532 36380A03 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (6,708,395) 142.147 (2,761,936) (9,328,184) 

NONOPERATINGREAESLTS 

Interest income 

INCOME (LOSS) BEEORE TRANSFERS 

TRANSEiRS IN 

TRANSFiRS OIT 

24.767 

(6.683.628) 

253 

142,«0 

4,251 29,271 

(2.757.685) (9J98,913) 

2,000,000 

CHANGE IN NET POSraON (6.683.628) 142.«0 (757.685) (7,298,913) 

NETPOSmON 
Beginning of year 1,738,914 (1,392,564) 346,350 

End of year (4,944,714) $ 142.4 (2,150,249) (6,952,563) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

HAR\TY, LOOSIANA 

INTERNAL SERMCE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR 1 HE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021 

AUTO LOSS 

AND 
GENERAL 
LIABILITY 

SHORT 

TERM 
DIS.ABILITV 
INSURANCE 

GROUT 

HEALTH 
AND LIFE 

INSURANCE 

COMBINED 

TOTALS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING 
ACTIYTTIES 

PrenrniiiB receive £-om eupfoyer $ 2.967,490 188,663 14.373,408 S 17,529,561 
PrenrnmB received fi'omeiijpbyees - - 3,.501,372 3,501372 
PreiiminB received from retirees and others - - 1,401.762 1,401,762 
Recepts fiomsubrogafbns 153,470 - 16,970 170,440 
Claimrefiimis received - - 4.449,084 4,449,084 
Claims and jiidgmems paid (3,712.630) - (22,824,974) (26,537,604) 
.AdmmBtrativ^ fees paid (19,300) - (903,249) (922,549) 

IrBurauce premaims paid (1.458,575) (46,516) (3.423,067) (4,928,158) 
MiscelfeiiKous etpeiBes paM - - (30,928) (30,928) 
An»iints paid to other fiuids (106.260) - (1,137.2.56) (1,243,516) 
AnBimts leceived from other finids - - - -

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) 
UPhKAllNG AC ilVIilES (2,175,805) 142,147 (4,576,878) (6,610,536) 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Tramfeis m 
Traiisferi out 

2.000,000 2,000,000 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY NONCAPITAL 

EINANCING ACHVITIES 2.000,000 2,000,000 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTLNG ACTIVTTIES 
Furctases of invsslmente 
Maturities ofim'estnKnts 
Eiterest receh«d 

(I,.'i58,157) 
3.092,547 

24,767 253 4,251 

(1,558,157) 
3,092,547 

29.271 

NET CASH PROVTDED BY (USED FOR) 

INVESTING ACnVTITES 1.559.157 253 4,251 1,563,661 

LNCREASE (DECREASE) IN C ASH AND 
CASH EQUIVALENTS (616,648) 142,4 (2.572,627) (3,046,875) 

CASH AND CASH EQLTVALENTS 
1.961,27 2,927,197 4,888,474 

End of year 1,344.629 142.4 354,570 S 1,841,599 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE WAR ENDED JUNE JO, 2021 

AUrrO LOSS 

AND 
GENERAL 
LLABILirV 

SHORT 
TERM 

DISABIUTY 
INSURANCE 

GROUP 

HEALTH 

AND UFE 

INSURANCE 

COMBINED 
TOTALS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

RECONCILIATION TO BALANCE SHEET 

Cash aiid Casli Equh'afents 
Slwre of Poofcd Assets - General Pool 

1.344,629 
142.400 

354..J' 1,699,199 
142.400 

TOTAL 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME 
(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Opeiating kicooie (bss) 

Adjustnsnts to reconcik operatkig income 
(loss) to net cash provided by (used for) 

Add back write-offi, to bad debt 
; in assets and HabiMtks: 

(Increase) decrease in: 
accounts recehabfe 
djB from other frmds 
other assets 

IiKrease (deaease) in; 
accounts payable 
diK to other frmds 

1,344,629 142,400 354,570 

(6,708.395) 142.147 (2,761.937) 

(106,260) 

4.638,850 

(1,552) 

(1,137,256) 

(676,133) 

1,841,599 

(9,328,185) 

(L552) 

a,243,516) 

3,962,717 

other liabilities 

Net adjustiients 4.532.590 (1,814.941) 2,717,649 

NET CASH PROATDED BY (USED FOR) 
OPERATING ACnvmES (2,175.805) 142.147 (4,576.878) S (6,610,536) 

NONCASH INWSTING, CAPITAL, AND FINANCING 
AcnvmES 

Decrease in accounts receK-abfe due to write-off of 
bad debt 

Efect on income for chaj"ges to bad debt e;5>ense 

TOTAL 
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COMBINING STATEMENTS 
CUSTODIAL FUNDS 

Custodial Funds are used to account for assets held by the Sheriff as an agent for individual, private, organizations, other 
governments and/'or other hinds. 

TAX COLLECTOR FUND 
Article V, Section 27 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 provides that the Sheriff will serve as the Ex-Officio Tax Collector 
of the state and parish taxes and fees levied within the parish boundaries. This fund is used to collect and distribute these taxes 
and fees to the appropriate taxing bodies. The sub-hmds within the Tax Collector include; 

> Miscellaneous Fees - used to collect any miscellaneous fees or charges not collected in another Tax Collector Fund 
> Criminal Cash Bonds - used to collect fees and costs associated with criminal cash bonds posted through the Jefferson 

Parish Correctional Center. 
> S15 Criminal Justice Fees - used to account for the SI5 Criminal Justice Fee that is collected and disbursed to certain 

entities as per state statute. 
> Fines - used to collect any and all fines, fees, or court costs associated with traffic tickets or other fines imposed by 

the Parish. 
> Property Tax - used to account for any and all collections related to property taxes levied within the Parish. 
> Sales Tax - used to account for any and all collections related to sales and use taxes levied within the Parish. 
> LA Offset - used to account for garnishments levied by the Parish Courts against tax returns to pay for past-due fines 

and fees. 

PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES 
This fond is used as a depository for collections of "Payments in Lieu of Taxes" or PILOTS. The Parish of Jefferson and/'or its 
economic development arm (the Jefferson Economic Development Corporation - JEDCO) has entered mto agreements with 
private companies to forgo portions of their taxes in exchange for locating in foe Parish or creating jobs in the Parish. 
Distributions from the fond are made to various parish agencies in the manner prescribed by the PILOT agreements. 

SHERIFF'S ACCOUNT 
This fund is used as a depository for collections of civdl suits, SherifTs sales, successions, gamishments, and redemptions. 
Distributions from the fund are made to various parish agencies and litigants in suits in the manner prescribed by law. 

INMATE DEPOSIT FUND 
This fund is used to account for individual prisoner account balances while in custody of the Jefferson Parish Correctional Center. 
Funds are deposited in the name of foe prisoner and payable upon WTitten request. Balances in the individual prisoner accounts 
are returned upon termination of jail sentence. 

PROPERTY AND EVIDENCE 
This fond is used to account for monies found by individuals and subsequently tumed over to foe Sheriff s Office until claimed. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

CUSTODIAL FUND 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2021 

ASSETS 

LIABIIJTIES 

TAX 
COLLECTOR 

PAYMENT 
IN LIEU 

OF TAXES 
SHERIFFS 
ACCOUNT 

INMATE 
DEPOSIT 

PROPERTY 
AND 

EVIDENCE 

COMBINED 
TOTALS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Cash and cash equivaleats 

Share of pookd assets - General Pool 
Share of pooled assets - Bureau Pool 
Due from other funds 

448,968 

63,390,730 
40,291 

1,913,150 408,917 

71,103 132,918 

2,771,035 

244,312 
63,390,730 

TOTAL ASSETS 63,839,698 40,291 1,913,150 480,020 132,918 66,406,077 

Liabilitks 
Due to other fimds 
Due to taxing bodies and others 63,839,698 40,291 1,913,150 480,020 132,918 66,406,077 

Total Liabilities 63,839,698 40,291 1,913,150 480,020 132,918 66,406,077 

NET POSITION 

TotalFund Equity 

TOTAL UABUJHES AND 
FUND EQUITY S 63,839,698 $ 40,291 $ $ 1,913,150 $ 480,020 $ $ 132,918 $ 66,406,077 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

HARV'EY, LOOSIANA 

CUSTODIAL FUND 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

DEPOSIT BALANCES DUE TO TAXING BODIES AND OTHERS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JIN^E 30, 2021 

TAX 

COLLECTOR 

PAYMENT 

LN LIEU 

OF TAXES 

SHERIFF'S 

ACCOUNT 

LNMATE 

DEPOSIT 

PROPERTY 

AND 

E\TDENCE 

COMBLNED 

TOTALS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

ADDITIONS 

Tax. tines, commissions and other fa;s 

Deposis: 

SheiifFs sates 

Gamislimeote 

Inmate deposits 

Odier 

Amounts receh-ed &om other fitnds 

Interest 

Total Addition 

REDUCTIONS 

96.435 

1,692,917 

1,003,135,5 

7.525.S 

3.S86.C 

592,710 

2 972 

1,003,073.208 

7,525,906 

3,586,005 

2,598,416 

592,710 

96,435 

1,697,212 

1,019,169,892 

Deposits Settled To: 

SheritTs General Fund 

Taxn^ bodies and others 

Litigants/defendants 

AttoiiKys. appraisets, and othets 

Otlier Reductions: 

Coiiunissaiy Sales Fiaui 

Inmate withdrawals 

Anounts paid to otlar tuods 

Total Rednctfons 

NET CHANGE LN DEPOSIT BALANCES 

8.386.443 

3,331,552 

96,435 

988,814,430 

117,432 

I.6M.139 

1.624.856 

196,422 

5.236.086 

4.101.271 

4,682 

11,319,109 

13.069 

(9,591) 

1,210,517 

1.368.414 

110,128,731 

882,150,182 

5,236,086 

4,091,680 

1,210,517 

1,469,531 

1,004,442,519 

14,321,559 14,727,373 

DEPOSIT BALANCES DUE TO TAXING BODIES AND OTHERS 

BEGINNING OF YEAR 

END OF YE.AR 3,291 

1.524.6 

1.913.150 S 480,020 

132,168 

1.32,918 

51,678,704 

66,406,077 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFTCF: 

HARVTY, LOUISIANA 

CUSTODL4L FEND 
COMBINLNG STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS. LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

ALL CUSTODIAL FUNDS - COMBINED 

Balance 
6.'3(l/2020 .Addltious Rednctious 

Baiauce 

6/30,/2021 

ASSETS 
Casli and cash equivBlents 

Share of pooled assets - General Pool 

Share ofpooled assets - Bureau Pool 
Due fiom other finjds 

S 2,197,812 

172,459 

49,350,536 

$ 14.684.440 

3,343,994 

269,969,641 

S (14.111.217) 

(3,272,141) 

(255,929,447) 

S 2.771.035 

244,312 

63,390,730 

TOTAL ASSETS 51,720,807 287,998.075 (273.312.80.5) 66.406.077 

OABILITIES 

Diie Ki oilier fimds 

Diie Ki taxing bodfes and oliiers 
42,103 

51,678,704 283.798.993 

(42.103) 

(269.071.620) 66.406.077 

Total Liabilities 51,720,807 283.798.993 (269.113.723) 66.406.077 

NET POSITION S $ 4.199,082 S (4.199.082) S 

TAX COLLECTOR CUSTODLAL FUND 

Baiauce 

6,30,'2020 Additions Reductkins 

Balance 

6/30./2021 

ASSETS 
Cashard cash e^irivatents 

Share ofpooted assets - GeneralPool 

Share ofpooted assets - BuieauPoo! 

Diie from other finds 

$ 167,603 

49,350,536 

$ 377,858 

269.969.641 

s (96,493) 

(255.929.447) 

$ 448,968 

63.390.730 

TOTAL ASSETS 49.518,139 270,347,499 (256,025,940) 63,839,698 

LIABILITIES 

Due to other finds 

Due to taxiig bodies aud others 49,518,139 270,347,499 (256,02.5,940) 
s 

63,839,698 

Total Labifttes 49,518,139 270,347,499 (256,02.5,940) 63,839,698 

NET POSITION $ $ s $ 

PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES - 088 

Balance 

6/30/2020 Addltious Reductioas 

Baiauce 

6/'30/2021 

ASSETS 
Casli and cash eqiiivakaits 

Share ofpooled assets - GeneralPool 

Share ofpooled assets - Buieau Pool 

Due fiom other finds 

s 
40,291 

$ 
1,726,571 

s 
(1,726,571) 

s 
40,291 

TOTAL ASSETS 40.291 1.726.571 (1.726.571) 40.291 

LIABILITIES 

Due to otlier finds 

Due to taxing bodtes and otliers 40,291 1,726,571 (1,726.571) 
$ 

40,291 

Total LiabiKies 40.291 1,726,571 (1,726.571) 40.291 

NET POSITION $ $ s $ 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, IJ30SIANA 

CUSTODIAL FUND 
COMBLNLNG STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS, LIABILITTES AND NET POSITION 
FOR THE. YEAR ENDEH Jl!NE 30, 2021 

SHERIFF'S ACCOLNT - FUND 080 

Balance 
<5/30/2020 Additions Reductkius 

Balance 
6/30/2021 

ASSETS 
Cash aiid cash eqxrivaJerts 
Stare of pooled assets - Oeiieral Pool 
Share of pooled assets - BuieauPool 
Dite from otlier frsids 

S 1.524,666 S 11,707,593 S (11,319,109) : % 1,913,150 

TOTAL ASSETS 1,524.666 11.707,593 (11.319.209) 1.913.150 

TJABILITIES 
LiabiKties 

IXie to odiei' fiinjs 

EXie to taxaig bodies aisd others 1.524,666 11,707,593 (11,319,109) 
i 

1,913,150 

Tola] Liabilities 1,524,666 11,707,593 (11.329.109) 1,913.2.50 

NET PTOITTON S S S % 

INMATE DEPOSIT - FUND 082 

Balaime 
6/30/2020 Additions Reductions 

Balaace 
6/30/2021 

ASSETS 
Cash and casheiyiivaleite 

Stare of pooled assets - Oeiieral Pool 
Share of pooled assets - BuieauPool 
IXie from ottei fiaids 

s 505.543 S 2,598,989 $ 

1,616,673 

(2.695.615) 

(1.545.570) 

5 408.917 

71.103 

TOTAL ASSETS 505.543 4,215.662 (4,241,185) 480.020 

LIABILITIES 

IXie to odiei' fitnis 
EXie to taxaig bodies and others 

42,103 
463,440 16,580 

(42.203) : i 
480,020 

Tola] Liabilities 505,.543 16.580 (42.103) 480.020 

NET POSITION s s 4,199,082 S (4,199,082) : % 

PROPERTY AND EVIDENCE - FUND 086 

Balaime 
6/30/2020 Additions Reductions 

Balaace 
6/30/2021 

ASSETS 
Cash and casheiyiivalette 
Share of pooled assets - Gei»ral Pool 
Stare of pooled assets - Bureau Pool 

hivestmente 
Accouuis receivable 

Accitied irterest 
IXie fr om other fields 

s 
132.168 

S $ 
750 

5 
132,918 

TOTAL ASSETS 132.168 750 - 132.918 

LIABILITIES 

IX»e to other fcmds 
IX»e to taxkjg bodies and others 132,168 750 

-
132,918 

Total Liabilities 132.168 750 - 132.918 

NET POSITION 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HAR\TY, IOUISL4NA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF FIDUCL4RY NET POSITION 
TAX COLLECTOR CUSTODIAL FllVDS 
JIT^E 30, 2021 AND 2020 

MISCELLANEOUS 
FEES 

CRIMINAL 
CASH 

BONDS 

S15 
CRUVHNAL 
JUSTICE 

FEES FINES 

ASSETS 

Share of Genei"al Pool 
Shaie of Bui«iu Pool 
Investn^ts 
Due fioiii otlier funds 

TOTAL ASSETS 

387.929 

387.929 

3.396.942 

3.396.942 

87.923 2,461.023 

87.923 2,461.023 

LLABILITIES 

Due to oOier funds 
Due to taxii^ bodies and others 

TOTAL LIABILnTES 

NET POSITION 

387.929 

387.929 

3,396,942 

3.396.942 

87,923 2.461.023 

87.923 2,461.023 
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PROPERTY 
STATE 

REWNUE SALES L.4 TOT.4LS 
TAX SHARING TAX OFFSET JL"NE 30, 2021 JUNE 30, 2020 

S S $ S 448,968 $ 448,968 J 5 167,602 

5.151,106 51,905,807 63.390,730 49,350,536 

5,151.106 - 51.905,807 448,968 63,839.698 49,518.138 

5.151,106 
-

51,905,807 448,968 63.839,698 49,518,138 

5,151,106 - 51.905,807 448.968 63,839,698 49,518.138 

S s $ S $ - ! 5 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARWY, LOITSIANA 

COMBLNEVG SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN DEPOSIT BALANCES 
DIT; TO TAXING BODIES AND OTHERS 
TAX COLLECTOR CUSTODIAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JllNE 30, 2021 AND 2020 

DUE TO TAXING BODIES AND OTHERS, 
BEGINNING OF PERIOD 

MSCELI.AN"EOUS 
FEES 

394,C 

CRLMINAL 
CASH 

BONDS 

$ 2,625,072 

S15 CREVHNAL 
JUSTICE 

FEES 

$ 9.750 

COLLECTIONS 
Ad valorem taxes - coirent 
Ad valorem taxes - prior ysses 
Ad valoiein taxes - protested 
Ad valorem taxes - auto dealas 
State re\'eiiue sharino 
Sales taxes 
Licmses - occupatiorral, etc. - - - -
Licenses - angling, liiinting, etc. - - - -
Fines, forfeitures and crimmal costs - - - 9.761.403 
Bonds and bond fees - 9«),645 209,647 -
Notices, costs, fees. etc. 2,448.052 - - -
Inteiest aiKi otba" 
Refenids 

580 3,816 15 3.141 

.Amounts received on Due fkrai otlier Raids . . . 96,435 
TOTAL COLLECTIONS 2,448,632 964.461 209.662 9,860,979 

DISTRIBUTIONS 
STATE 

LA Dept. of Wildlife and Fislieries - - - 67 
LA Dept. ofPublk Safety - - - 50,483 
lADept. oftlieTreasmy(CMIS) - - - 154.842 
LA Dept. ofttieTreasury (East Jeff Levee Dfetiicf) - - - -
lADept. ofTransportation(CrescentCityConnection) - - - -
LA Tax Conitiiissioi! - - - -

JEFFERSON PARISH 
Assessor - - - -
Ckiic of Court - - 17,566 795.742 
Coroner - - - 23.246 
Council - 3.816 - 5,347,756 
Distiict .Attorney 461,330 - 60,670 1.007.906 
Hospital Distiict No. 1 - - - -
Hospital Dalrict No. 2 - - - -
Public Scliool System - - - 352 
Shetiff 609,481 - 35.280 9(»,516 

LOCAL MUNICIPAUTIES 
CityofOietoa - - 324 515 
City of Harahac - - - 283 
CiQ^ofKomer - - - 2.956 
City ofNevv Orleans - - - -
City of Westwe^ - - 9 294 
Town of Giand Isk - - - -
Town of Jean Lafitte - - - -

OTHER 
New Oriels Aviatioi! Board - - - -
ONO Parkway Commfesion - - - 1.072 
LCLE (Criminal A'iciinB Relief) - - - 120,265 
Loinsiana Sifireme Court - - - 11.998 
IndigeiU Defaider Board 461.330 - 17,640 1.176.485 
24th Judicial Court 922,660 - - -
East Jefferson LevK Disttict - - - -
West Jeffei'son Levee r&trici - - - -
Grand Isle Indqieirdent Levee Districr - - - -
Lafitte Area Independent Levee DLtrict - - - -
Grand Isfe Port Comnifesion - - - 50 
State Pension PlajK - - - -
Crime Stoppers, Inc. - - - 49,758 
Refunds to taxpayers - 188.775 - 43,074 
Refiards to tarcfiee shoppers - - - -
Notices, costs, fees, etc. - - - -
Amounts paid on Due to otiiei' funds - - - -

TOTAL DISTRIBUTIONS 2.454.801 192.591 131.489 9.696.660 
DUE TO TAXING BODIES A.ND OTHERS, 

END OF PERIOD ! ; 387,929 i i 3,396,942 S 87.923 : S 2.461.023 
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STATE 
PROPERTY REVENUE S.4LES LA TOTALS TOTALS 

TAX SHARING TAX OFFSET J12SE 30, 2021 JUNE 30. 2020 

S 6.029.133 $ - : $ 37.995,779 $ 167.602 $ 49,518,138 S .53.(K>6,178 

427.321.011 427,321,011 420.834,254 
6.057.084 - - - 6,057,084 4.224,651 
1,594,637 - - - 1,.594.637 -

_ 8,312,3CG _ _ 8.312.302 8,298,578 
- - .524.162,719 - .524,162,719 468.644,518 
- - 12.790,788 - 12,790,788 12.620,478 

_ . _ 377,510 10,138.913 10,085.104 
- - - - 1,170.292 418.096 

1.797,055 - 5.700 - 4.250.807 3,499.999 
1.64.3.661 - 41,356 .348 1,692,917 1.783,727 
4,039.161 - 1..508,923 - 5,548,084 3.873,330 

- - - - 96,435 716,054 
442.452.609 8.312,302 5.18,.509,486 377.858 l.(X)3,135,989 934.998,789 

10.150,198 

116.436 

420,122 

67 
50,483 

154.842 
10.570,320 

116,436 

116 
51,221 

156,484 
10,331,042 

110,248 

4,316,282 
3,075 

5.673,964 
244,167.748 

99,125 
3.729,795 191.236,601 

4,316.282 
816.383 

5.796.335 
444,485,716 

1,529,906 

903,662 
5,559,270 

421.426,823 
1.460,308 

113.982,292 
33.721.982 

1,784,461 
1.294.317 

204,985,879 
71.815,867 

320,752.984 
108,386,443 

300,229.913 
102.236,099 

10,717.488 
2,428.203 

35,281,511 
527,674 

2.917,954 
752,515 
295,117 

10.718.327 
2.428,486 

35,284.467 
527,674 

2,918,257 
752,515 
295.117 

9,322,626 
2,146,292 

37,085.785 
1.084,711 
3.015,763 

623,868 
295.347 

527,674 527,674 
1,072 

120,265 
11.998 

1,6.55.455 
922.660 

1.084,711 
1,270 

138,807 
12.445 

1,567.024 
668.016 

5,084.672 
240.957 
239,600 
256,973 

12,172,616 

5.831.287 

7,372,551 

443,330.636 

5.151,106 

708,250 

276,232 

3.312,302 

1..508,923 
1,228 

1,602.824 

524.599,458 
96.492 
96.492 

51.905.807 $ 448.968 

5,792,922 
240,957 
239,600 
257.023 

12,448.848 
49,758 

7,572,059 
1.228 

8.975.375 
96.492 

988,814,429 

63.839,698 

5.781,298 
248,748 
209,588 
297.385 

16,704.338 
51,559 

6.216,934 
252..546 

8,496,528 
716.054 

938.486,829 

49.518.138 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

HARVEY, LOIISIANA 

GENERAL FLND 
SCHEDULE OF REATNUES 
BLDGET AND ACTUAL (BIDGETARY BASIS) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021 

VARIANCE WITH 

TAXES 

Ad vaforeni taxes 

Ad vaforeni taxes - paymeots in lien of 

Sales and use taxes 

LNTERGOA'ERNMENTAL 

Fed«^ 

Federal grants 

Housing federal prisoners 
State 

State giants 

State wveune sharing 

State suppkmental pay 

Bask training and other 

Video poker allocatkns 
Local 

Reimbursed salaries 

Airpoit and o&er details 

Other 

Reimbursed etqaendhtues 

SERATCE CHARGES, FEES, 

AND COMAHSSIONS 

Commissions 

Taxes, licenses, etc. 

Fines, forfeitures, etc. 
Other 

Civil and criminal fas 

Court attendance fas 

Housing state prisonw^ 

Transportation of prisoners 

Feeding and keeping of prfeoners 

Rentals 
Insurance Pittmiums 

FINES AND FORFETH"RES 

Fines and forfeitures 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Public assignments 
Subrogations and 
Equipment usage 
Other 

TOT.AL REVENUES 

BIDGETARY FINAL BUDGET 
ACTUAL TO GAAP ACTUAL FLNAL POSITIVT: ORIGINAL 

(GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES (BUDGETARY BASIS) BUDGET (NEGATIVEI BUDGET 

S 32.750,859 S $ 32,750.859 S 32,6i9.8<» $ 131,059 S 31,288.000 

117,432 - 117.432 123.0(» (5,568) 85.000 
27.539,466 (506,869) 27,032.597 26,3i8.0(» 714,597 23,350.000 

60.407.757 (506.869) 59.900,888 59,060,800 840.088 54.723,000 

5.105.748 - 5.105,748 4,381,000 724748 4100,000 

1.294,317 
-

1.294.317 1,295.000 (683) 1,295.000 

4.713,603 - 4.713.603 4,713.700 (97) 4,800.000 

15,750 - 15.750 15.900 (150) 25.000 

1.510,952 - 1,510.952 1,437.600 73,352 1,595.000 

4,796.136 (3.843) 4.792,293 4.628,6tX) 163.693 4.800,000 

2,367.881 - 2.367,881 2.244,SCO 123.081 2.240,000 

206.985 - 206,985 i79,3tX) 27.685 195,000 

20.011,372 (3.843) 20,007.529 18,895.900 1.111,629 16,050.000 

46,861,789 (559,523) 46,302.266 45,000.000 1,302,266 43,265.000 

580,979 - 580.979 548.600 32,379 750.000 
2,749.58.3 (30) 2.749,553 2.705,100 44.453 3.495,000 

3,580.566 (30) 3.580,536 3.518,4.50 62.086 3.257,500 

292.593 - 292,593 282,300 10.293 300,000 

1,813.153 - 1.813,153 1.772,000 41.153 1.300,000 

208.977 - 208,977 176,000 32.977 350,000 

1,248.520 - 1.248,520 1.248,880 (360) 1.202,880 
194,188 - 194.188 194.200 (12) 142.000 

26,801 - 26.801 26.800 1 25.500 

57.557,149 (559.583) 56.997.566 55.472.330 1.525,236 54,087.880 

2,078 - 2.0"8 2.270 (192) 2.000 

2.078 . 2,078 2,270 (192) 2,000 

329.388 329,388 309,100 20,288 560,000 

i.430.475 1.430,475 1.457,000 (26,525) 965,000 
732,500 - 732.500 722.8<» 9,700 SiO.OOD 

1.164,568 - 1,164.568 1,160.8<» 3,768 1,200.000 

502,041 - 502.041 504.250 (2,209) 616.500 

3.829,584 . 3.829.584 3,844.850 (15,266) 3.291.50D 

S 142.137.328 S (1.070.295) $ 141.067.033 S 137.585.250 $ 3.481.783 S 128.714.380 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HAR\'EY, LOOSIANA 

GENERAL FIT^D 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENT>ITL"RES - BY BUREAU 

BLT>GET AND ACTITAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2021 

ACTUAL 
(GAAP BASIS) 

BUDGETARY 
TO GAAP ACTLiAL FLNAL 

DIFFERENCES (BUDGETARY BASIS) BUDGET 

\ARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITDE ORIGINAL 
(NEGATIUT:) BUDGET 

EXPENDITUTIES 

Pirfjlic Safety 

Executtve 

Current 

Salaries and benefts 
General opaatiui 
Nfeterials and siyplies 
Tt-arel 

Piopams and activities 

Debt S«vice 

1,278,796 
199,740 

19,618 
22,711 

3,391 

457 

14.592 
(397) 

(1.737) 

1.279.253 
214.332 
19.221 
18,910 

1.654 

1.280.000 
221.975 
20.500 
18,750 

1.750 

747 S 
7,643 
1.279 
(160) 

96 

1.205,300 
246.500 

13,000 
19.125 

1,524,256 9.114 1,533.37 1,542,975 9,605 1.486,925 

Civil and Suj^ort Sei-vices 

Cun«i! 
Salaries and benefts 
General opaatini 
Nfeterials and siyplies 
Travel 

Propams and activities 

Debt Service 

14,828,841 
7,556,209 
4,577,644 

6,846 

2,903,550 

(62.900) 
68,548 
85.831 

(716) 

(710.878) 

14.765.941 
7,624,757 
4.663.475 

6,130 

2,192.672 

14.768.050 
7,496,375 
4.783.075 

5,300 

2,132.700 

2,109 
(128,382) 
119.6(X) 

(830) 

(59,972) 

15.829,300 
9.620.250 
5,431,000 

29,873,090 (620.115) 29,252,975 29,185.500 (67,475) 34.124,050 

Finance and Adnunbtiative 

Cnn«i! 
Salaries and benefts 
General opaatini 
Nfeterials and siyplies 
Travel 

Propams and activities 

Debt Service 

1,936,292 

647,343 
23,261 
3,348 

19,449 
16,352 

(5.584) 

9.353 
1.930.708 

656,696 
24.021 

3.348 

19.449 
16.352 

1.931.600 
702,375 
25.125 

19.700 

16.500 

892 
45,679 

1.104 

652 

251 
148 

2.0.52,100 
759.220 
43.000 

14,000 
16.500 

2.646,045 4.529 2,650.57 2,699.300 48,726 2.912,020 

Revenue and Taxation 

Cnn«i! 
Salaries and benefts 

General operating 

Materials and si^Ses 

Travel 
Propams and activities 

loutby 

Debt Service 

2.622,911 
935,711 

3,155 
1,250 

564 

3.563,591 

(6.784) 

4.605 
(628) 

(2.807) 

:,6!6.127 

940.316 
2,527 
1.250 

564 

3,560.784 

2,617.168 
995.775 

2,900 
2..500 

3,619.243 

1,041 

55,459 
373 

1.250 

336 

58,459 

2.474,726 

1.131,700 

11,500 

3.632,426 

143 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

HAR\'EY, LOOSIANA 

GENERAL FIT^D 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BY BUREAU 
BLTJGET AND ACTITAL (BU"DGETARY BASIS) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2021 

ACTUAL 
(GAAP BASIS) 

BUDGETARY 

TO GAAP ACTUAL FINAL 
DIFFERENCES (BUDGETARY BASIS) BUDGET 

N'ARIANCE WITH 
FLNAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

ORIGINAL 

BIDGET 

Operations 

CiinwB 

Saiaries aod benefits 

1 siypiies 
Travel 

Propanis aod activities 

Coital outky 
IntergoveinmMtai 
Debt S«vice 

21,705,597 

306,742 
16,346 

2,905 

20,928 

22,052,518 

(9,017) 

(1,743) 

(10,760) 

21,696,580 
306.742 

16.346 
1,162 

20.928 

21,698,950 
307.175 

18.200 
1,775 

21.100 

2,370 
433 

1,854 
613 

5,442 

22,805.350 
400,125 

40,000 

26.250 

Special Operations 

Salaries and benefts 

General operating e^«idinires 

Materials and si^Ses 

Travel 
Pio^ams and actK'ities 

IntftpaveiiuiBntal 

5,724,124 
425,335 
189,456 

18,420 

31,698 

20.418 

(127..389) 
(19,234) 

5.744..542 

297.946 

170.222 

31.100 

6,389,033 (126.803) 

5.759.750 
394..525 
169,400 
13,500 

19..500 

15,208 
96.579 
(822) 

(4,920) 

(11.6(X)) 

4.575,450 
256,850 
127.500 
40.000 

35,200 

6.356,675 4,445 

Technical Services 

Ciinenl 
Salaiies and benefits 

Materials and siyplies 
Travel 

. aod activities 

IntergoveinmMtai 

11,263,293 
493,519 
513,987 

6,990 

56,668 

(22.187) 

21.033 

180.078 

12,334,457 

11,241.106 

514.552 

694.065 

63.835 

11,242.800 

527.600 

727.200 
10,550 

65.800 

1,694 

13,048 

33.135 

1,965 

11,216,800 

583,950 

5.56,500 
71.000 

52,000 

53,402 

Internal Manageimnt 

Salaries and benefts 

General operating e^«iditrires 

Travel 

Pio^ams and actK'ities 

IntftpaverirriBntal 

Debt Service 

491,689 
59,924 

125 

551,738 

(1.085) 

(3.897) 

(4.982) 

56.027 

125 

546,756 

491.425 

56.295 

200 

547,920 

821 

268 

75 

491,3.50 

57,590 

7,750 

5.250 

1,000 

Ciiminal Investigations 

Cnnenl 
Salaries and benefits 

Travel 

and activities 

IntergovernmMtai 

Debt S«vice 

12,340,907 
175,377 

15,217 

6,540 

3,630 

12,541,671 

(71.986) 

2.214 

(4) 

9.776) 

12,268.921 
177..591 

15.217 
6,536 

3.630 

12,270.525 

178.625 

17.000 
7,500 

3.000 

1,604 
1,034 
1.783 

(630) 

4,755 

12,735,675 
257,725 

3,5( 
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JEFFERSON P.4EISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARWY, LOmSIANA 

GENERAL FIND 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BY BUREAU 
BIRGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2021 

ACTUAL 
(G.4AP BASIS) 

BUDGETARY 
TO GA,4P ACTU.4L FINAL 

DIFFERENCES (BUDGET.4RY BASIS) BUDGET 

\ARL4NCE WTTH 
FINAL BIDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGAIRR) 

ORIGINAL 
BIDGET 

Special Investlgaftons 
Cimeiit 

Genera! opeiafiig expendiatres 

Travel 
Prograins and activkks 
Capilal outlay 

Intergovenmenial 
Service 

;,670,272 
178,803 

10,756 
6,419 

5,633 

8,871,883 

1212 
1,902 

(46.377) 

8.619,78! 
181.01.'; 
12,658 
6,419 

5,633 

5,575 
0.225 9.210 

542 
581 

(733) 

9,010.815 
381,7.';0 

45.5(W 

9,484.575 

Narcotics 
Current 

Salaries and benefits 

Travel 
Programs and 
Capital outlay 

:etgoveniro 
Mt Service 

1,945 
977 

1,278 

4,200 

(1,945) 
(977) 

(1.278) 

(4.200) 

Corrections 
Cinrent 

Salaries and benefits 
GeneirJ opa^i, 
Mateiiab and siqtplies 
Travel 

Capkal outlay 
Inieigoveninsntal 
Ikbt Service 

23,818,691 
2,202,532 

19,353 
2,806 

18,275 

26,061,657 

(2,231) 

23.747,702 
2.193.530 

19,205 
2,806 

(82,370) 25,979,287 

23.743,725 
2.283.6t» 

22,2C« 
2,5m 

(3,977) 
W,Q70 
2.^5 
(306) 

556 

9,338 

2.335,9.50 
53.225 
12.5(W 

24,842.575 

Gi-and Totals 
Cunent 

Salaries and benefits 
General opei'atiig expendkices 

Travel 
Programs; 

Inteigoveimnenial 
Etebt Service 
TOTAL EXFENDITLRES 

104,681,413 
13,183,180 

5,389,895 
79,513 

3,063,786 
16,352 

(280.148) 
(19.676) 
247.187 

(7.542) 

(708.277) 

104.401,265 
13,163.504 

5.637,082 
71.971 

2.-355,5 
6.3.';2 

13.354.545 
5.799,0(tt 

73.375 

2.285,950 

88.303 
191,041 
161.918 

1,404 

(69.559) 

104,811.276 
16,031,610 
6,355.675 

311,025 

3,378. 

126,414,139 S (768,456) S 125,645,683 S 126,018,938 373,255 S 130,904.286 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

FEDERAL GR-4NTS FL"ND 

STATEMENT OF REVEINUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GRANT TO DATE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

PRIOR 

YEARS 

ACTIJAL 

CLTIRENT 

YEAR 

ACTUAL 

GRANT 

TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

GRANT 

BUDGET 

O\T:R 
(UlsDER) 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Intetgovenimental 

Sm'ke chaiges. fees and commissions 

Fines and forfeitures 

Interest 

Miscellaneous 

9,923,341 17,928,032 (2.181.846) 

TOTAL REVENUES 9,923,341 S.822.845 17,928.032 (2.181,? 

EXPEND rrUDES 

Public Safety 

Curretif 

Executive 

Civil and Support 

Fiiiance & Admiiiisnative 

Fleet 
Revenue & Taxation 

Opeiutions 

Special Operattons 

Teclmical Services 

Internal Man^emetit 
Ciiminal Investigations 

Special Investigatksns 

Narcotics 

Coirections 

Non-departmental 
Debt Servke 

Principal 

Interest 

42,(546 

10.153,718 

492,832 

251,200 

5,226,987 

3.3.59 

53.5.478 

251.200 

15,380.705 

3.359 

1.504.575 

550.000 

16,339,386 

9.548 

(9.58,681) 
(6,189) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10.196,364 5.974.378 18,403.509 (2.232.767) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENU'ES 

OVER EXPENDITURES (273.023) (151,.553) (424.556) (475.477) 

OTHER FINANCLNG SOURCES (ITSES) 

Transfers in 

TransfMS out 

273,023 151,533 424.556 (.50,921) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCES (USES) 273,023 151.533 475,477 (50.921) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) (0) 

FUND BALANCE 

Beginning of year 

End of year 25 S 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOriSL4NA 

COMMUNICATIONS RESERVE CAPITAL PROJECT FUTND 
STATEMENT OF RE\T:NIT:S, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

REV'ENUES 

PRIOR 
YEARS 

ACTUAL 

CL^RRENT 
YEIAR 

ACTUAL 

PROJECT 
TO DATE 
ACTUAL 

Taxes 
Intergovennneiitai 
Service diarsss, fees and coimnissfens 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

36,658,454 

2,277,217 6.334 

36.658.454 

2.283.551 

TOTAL REVENUES 38,935,671 6.334 38,942,005 

EXPENDITURES 

Cirreiit 

Executive 
Civil and Sj^port 
Finance & Adnmiktrarive 
Fket 
Rewmie & Taxation 
Operations 
Speckl Operations 
Technicai Services 
Internal ManagenKiit 
Criminal Hiyest^tfons 
Special liivesr^tions 
Narcotics 
Coirectiom 

CapialOutby 
Finance and Admmistrative 

TOTAL ECPENDITXJRES 

63,320,888 

63,320,888 

911.881 

911.881 

64.232.769 

64,232,769 

EXCESS (DEnCIENCY') OF RE\'ENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES (24,385,21?) )5.547) (25,290,764) 

OTHER FINANCING SOUTICES (USES) 
Transfei^ m 
Transfers out 
Proceeds from loan 

22,374,214 
(663,352) 

1,044,000 23.418,214 
(663.352) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 21,710,862 1.044.000 22,754,862 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OFREVENITS 
OATR EXPENDnUKES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) (2,674,355) 138,453 (2,535.902) 

ITJND BALANCE 
1.677.213 

Fnd ofyear 1,815,666 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HAR\T:Y, LOOSIANA 

BUILDEVGS AND IMPROV'EMENTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN FU"ND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

End ofyear 

PRIOR 
YEARS 
ACTUAL 

CURRENT 
YEAR 
ACTUAL 

PROJECT 
TO DATE 
ACTUAL 

PROJECT 
BUDGET 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Service clmrges. fees and commfaskiiM 

Fines aod forfeitines 

Interest 

648,571 

3,631,922 
356.877 

648,571 

3,632,048 
356,877 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
PubBc Safety 

Ciarem 
Executive 

C ivi! and Sippoit 
Fsmnce & Adminiscrafive 

4,637.370 4,637.496 

Technical Services 
InKmal Manageinenl 
Criminal InvestigatioiB 

Narcotics 
Coneciions 
Non-departmental 

Capttal Outlay 
Management Services 

TOTAL EXPEKDITLRES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENLXS 
OVTR EXPENDITURES 

OTHER nN.ANCTNG SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers ort 

Proceeds &oui sate of bonds 
Bond issuaiKe costs 

59.599,433 

59.599,433 

(54,962,063) 

43,268,333 
(18,000.000) 

30,004,604 
(232.470) 

280,495 

(280,369) 

300,000 

59,879,928 

59.879,928 

(55,242,432) 

43,568,333 
(18,000,000) 

30,004,604 
(232.470) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVXR EXPENDITIRES AND OTHER 
SOLRCES (USES) 

FUND BALANCE 

55.040.467 

78,404 

300.000 

78,404 

19,631 S 

55.340.467 

98,035 S 

316.S 

316,991 

148 



OTHER INFORMATION 

149 



jrmRsox p.uusB MHarr-s OFHCE 
flARVEY, LOnsi.WA 
SCHEDtlE OF EXFENDmHES 01 FEDER.AL .AND 5TATI AW-UtOS 
XHEORE or EXPENDrnTlES OF FEDEBAt. STATE « LOC.Al ATFAROSlCCWTIKtlD) 
FarTitVmEadHJupJI, :on 

ASSISTA.NCE 1 ECPENOrTCRES REYENTE 

FUNDISC.ACENCS'i U5TING PASSTHRC CRASTID GRANT PERIW TOTAL CY REVENUE 

GR.A.VT MldBQl ESTTIY Kl'ilBER NCUBER FROM TO LTPENDm.'RES RECOGNUED 

FEDER.AL.ATARDS 

I'A. DEP.AKTUENT Of Jl'SIlCE 
[){UaPROGR.tMS; 
BmvB of hnm AdniBtnta 

EdKBdBimcMwnillBlice.AHistiice Gnu-2017 16.731 DBCR ]DI7«38};6)277 l-Oa-16 30-Sq>20 I6II2 16112 
Ednsd Byne Hcaenil loiace .AssBtttct GOB-2018 16731 DM 20IU)3BX4>272 i-oa-17 36Set>-21 26000 20.000 
Edrad Bme Mnml liain .AuBtnce Gnit-2019 16731 DM 20t9D7BX4i66 I-Oct-18 36Stf-2: 20.698 20.698 
E4>iid Bm> Mocral TDUKC AMiinGnil- 2020 16731 Dneei 2020-D3.BX6I390 l-0eil9 36Sip-23 59154 59I5I 

116734 116734 
FodenlBacu of ImtstuBU 

116734 

loBi TcnwB lilt Font 1920 161jlioa Docet FBI 1920 1-00-19 36Se^20 6442 6442 
Toot TsniiaB Tub Face 2021 16latio«i DM FBI 2021 1-OO-20 36Se|i-21 16123 16123 
Clod Ejqdoimai Tut Fan 19.20 16 L'atBovn Direct FBI 1920 I-0O-I9 36SeF-20 4.213 6213 
Cbild Ei^Inlatiaii Ttd Face 2021 Id L'otBoin DM FBI 2021 1-Oa20 36SeF-21 10.362 l<U62 
CnilRiibls Tut Face 1920 16 Catioira Diiect FBI 1920 1-00-19 3D-Se|t-20 6060 6060 
CnllRijbti Tut Force 2021 16 Litaon EUea FBI 2021 l-OrO-20 36Seii-21 6905 6805 
K«w Oileiii Grmtei S'iolnii Crime Oifinized Tut FoieeQlOCIVTFl I9i20 161'ntiioini DM SWCTF1920 I.0d.l9 10.Se|>.20 7,043 7.043 
New ftleiai Greulei S'loknt Cnmo OisiDued Tut FoieeCNOGVIF) 2021 16.LTita0ini Dried KOGVOF 2021 1-OO-20 SO-Sep-ll 21.628 21.621 
Sen Ocioui Vioteat Crune Tut Force 19^20 16 UfitsonD Dried NOVCIT192C l-Od-19 30-Sej>-20 6329 4.329 
Sen Ctleui Violeat CmK Tut Face 16 Uatioeni Died NOVCTI2021 1-OO-20 30-S^21 12.861 IZOOl 
USSB-Uojied Statu Seen* Seiure 19'20 16 UatiovD Died USSR 1920 14)0-19 30-Se|i-20 8.1SI 6151 
USSR'L'ajted States Seciei Semre 2021 16 L'stuvii DM usa2a2i 14IO-20 30-Sq>-21 2.616 2.616 

104 733 104 733 
OSce of JMee Propnu 

FY 19 Broea irf.AlcoksL Tobacco. Fieuu t Brfloini (ATE) 16.012 Dned 19460R.233-An 1-0O-19 36Se(>J0 10.013 16013 
FY 20 BSBD ofAkobflLTotocta.FKeiiBs AEipJaineiCAIF) 16.012 DM 207.NOR-U1-AFF 1-00-29 SO-S^JI 33,472 33.472 
FY 19 DNABocUojCtul 16741 DM 2019-DK-SXJ)024 1-7B20 31-Oa21 200.000 200.000 
FY 20 DNABodtijataU 16 741 TW. 2t}0-DK-B5C6)tl7 I-0O-2D 36S<^32 51.200 51.200 
FS'l 5 B7A Htman TnSdoDf 16320 DM 20I5.YT.BX.EO5i l-OolS 3l-fai-i9 <1.596) (1.596) 
FYI8 BlAHimnTiaEdiu KJH DM 2016VT-BK6UI87 i-Oo-l! 30-3^21 144708 I967DI 

4n.797 417.797 
Cn| ErdoGCBeB AdBBDUlnDai 

DEAStaemd Local Tad: FatnOeertme.Atn^Bait I9i20 16.004 IMA KAI620 1-00-19 }0-S4>-20 I7J67 17J67 
DEA- State Bod LocalTaA Face OoBtime.AsiiyiBBnl 2021 16.004 Ebied ISA 2021 1-OO-20 30-S^l J7.505 37.505 

56772 56772 

l'.S.Manliiir!01lke 
EqoillblfSliannjofFedaiU^'FafeiledpTo^at;' 16 912 DM IA0260000 IJol.20 30Jn-2l 285.133 26704 
GSMvshalls OceraiDelOlO 16.L'itaovB DM JlEO-2(M192 1-0O-I9 36Se|>00 12.308 I2J0B 
US ManiaUs OvattOK 2021 16.L'iitaoini DM JIEO2I-0192 1-OO-20 36Seii-21 16019 16019 
15 Manbalb HCl Tbu is tbe Way Hose 2021 16.Uiitio<ni DM M2I-A3 4400379 l-MuJl 144m21 6987 6911 

PASSED-THROl'GH 320.447 66011 
Paned Tbioi^ Loniiiina D^uoma] of PiAlic mdCoTecliiHt 

Niinui Ctioaial HisOy liincnmiiail Propna (NCHP.LAAFB) • FY202I 16356 Dried ARS2021 1-711-20 30-M-2I 183 480 383466 
383.460 383.460 

Puoed nioojt Looaat ComiBiiiii ad IJV Eafcmaar 
CciaddQme lib 2019 16.742 2019-COB2U014 20l$.CO41-529l IJoJD »Jlric-20 16631 16631 
CeiAaira bnesaoln 2019 16JII 10l9-«i7.AX4l6i3 2019.WF-0I-5322 UMO 3l-Da-20 21234 2U34 
Cabaotn bne9Qflt)M2020 I65II }020-TF-AX-(l057 2026WFJI1-5900 1-IBJI 31J)K-21 16733 16733 
VOCA.CUdAbuePmoM 16575 2018-V2-OXW7 201I-VA4I3493I 1-70-20 30701-21 46732 46732 
SOeel Saki Donpta 16 731 20I74II'-BY4I0U 2017.0741-1861 1-00-19 30-Se|i-20 17625 17.625 
Soeet Siln DmpBca 16 731 201U4l'HX6>14I 20]8J)I4I-56I4 l-ao-20 30-$<^21 36309 36J09 
CEEF 16751 HlO-ADBX-Olil 2020J)74I-5S77 IJB-21 31-00-21 27.026 27.026 
SCSJCProiect 16.734 20I5-VF-G2LJ1155 :015-XX41-4744 1-70-19 31-Ai{2l 969.760 969.760 

1.152,050 1.152.050 

TOTAL. t'.S. DEP.ARTMIVr OF JCSTICE 2,619,993 2.359 564 

VA. BEP.ARTMENT OF HOUELLND SECllRHY 
DIRECT PBOOR.AMS: 

TSAS-9E^losinDetectiaiTeu)Pi^na 2021 97Litao<n DM 7On302O1THKCP454 1-711-20 3lT>oc-2I ir,4l7 187,417 
187.417 ir.417 

Piucd AiNthlmaiDi Goniscr') OBo of Hoadud Seenljr 
Oftce of flUc AiasiDce: 
DuiUci Cnslt - Nik Asastun (Bontuc BARRY LA ASSt) 
Diaua OiBls - Pobbc Asustaace (Ffancw BARRY LA LU) 
DIMM OiMils - C.A2RS ACT 
OiatMr QnUi •Pobk TFTA T A AA%T) 
OuaiM Qtati -Pobic AsssUce (HiiiKUeLAlIU LSA) 

hood duou^ IflQcnt ComDoiY 09»of Hcoithad Seemly 
n* 19 Port Securtn'Oiast PEO^UE STAT Gaj 
FYFOPociSemin'OTiiiiPiognm SWAICw 
(^lentiai Stou^ids SI9 
0{cnKe Suiujuiim HX 

TOTAL- tS DEPARTOENT OF HOMELAND SEClTim" 

97.036 Dna tiJMMMA PcciKtCGaplRicB 
97036 Dina PtciiciCciqMca 
11.019 DBCO PcqcclCo^leda 
97.036 Diwi ASn-DB-lA Pn^Co^Inia 
97036 DM Pn^Coo^tta 

97.056 DM EUV-TOIMLUOOSl-SOl I-S^-IP 
97.056 DM EMV-XOOFV-HSll-Stl l-S(^14 
97067 DM EMT-1OI9-5SAKIOM-S01 !.Sq>-!9 
97.067 DM EUV-»1»-$SJM57.S01 l-Scp-M 

lI-Aag-n 
3I-Aig-13 
>6.r*.33 
llJeb-73 

<U17) 
»,3$5 

3J97.100 
20I.4I3 

6.110.090 

13.426 
116.630 

56297 
168 

(U17) 
29.355 

LiT.ioe 
201.413 
601.369 

4.121090 

13.426 
216630 
«297 

161 
287.221 287.221 

4,602.128 6602.721 
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jiFTEiisoiTPAmsH sHiRin's omct 
BARVn',LOim«<A 
SCHEDl^E or mENDirmZS or FniER.AL.O«D 5TAH AW.ASDS 
KHEDllE or KPEM)inH£S OF f EDEK.AL, STATE t LOCAL AW.ARDS {CONnPiTEri 
For Tk Vrir Eidrd Jar JO. JOJI 

.ASSlST.A.1Ct 1 ExrerocmsEs KEJESCE 

RTOIfG.AGEMn'/ USTEfG P.ASSTHRC OLAHTID GR.A.NT PERIOD TOT.AL CYREAXMT: 
CR.4.NT HVUBEK ElfTTTA'NlTJBER KCUBER I»»l TO ESPEMHTCRES RECOGNIZED 

CA.DEI.Ul-nreXT OF THE TRE-ASIHV 
DIil£CTFROGEI.AMS: 
US.Iiii^QoD and Cosrams Ea/tECODest 

Eqoit^ilr SliofimofFedaiily FodDled Piopoty 
Sutr ud Loral U«£jiiivc«BiaitOo«timr(OpamaiSLOT}- IOJTO 
Sblr zod LocilLon £afgrceHicDEOovtiiBe(OpeatkBSLOI)'JOUl 

ism 
iiVikiem 
JLUskngm 

Diist 
Dsseoi 
DlRCT 

LAD2S0400 
aOT 15/20 
aOT 20/21 

tJid-2D 
lAW-W 
1O0I.20 

JSJiaiJl 
9<lS9-20 

IO.JOS 
3470 
3430 

330,054 
3470 
3 530 

TOT.AL • V.S. Dn.ARTJIEKT OF THE TRE-ASm 

JSJiaiJl 
9<lS9-20 

234U 343,390 

SOCLAL SECfRm' .ADUIMSTIUTION 
DBICI PROGELAilS: 

liiiiiarEbcaitr.rFs)EiaitPiogrui{PL lOO-SOi) 10/JQ 
bmatt tofemiw PJ>IMDI Pto|n»(PL 100-503) JO/21 

S&Wd 
S«.M 

Dinrt 
Dntt 

SOCSECll/JO 
SX SEC 20/21 

l-Jii-19 
1-U.20 

JOTioTO 
30JIB.2I 47.000 47,000 

TOT.AL .SOCIAL SECTHm' .ADUISSmAnOH 47OD0 47,000 

OmCE OF N.AnaNALDRlC CONTROL POUCT 
DIRECT PROCRAAIS: 

IS Hn}TA.StaE£ ALoctlAosatuKt-Louuuu Gulf Coast HIDTA 
20 HIDTA.StiK ALocalAsienoce-Louuiau Oalf Coast HIDTA 
2t HIDTA-Stair A Local AsiBtnrr-Lomsiaoa Calf Coast fflDTA il

l Diract 
Dinct 
Dsrcct 

QIPGOKIOIA 
G20GaK)OIA 
CilCCOOOIA 

UusJO 
ITusTO 
I-JID-21 

31T}ic.20 
31T)tr-21 
3I-DCC-22 

2432433 
2,790401 

773,579 

1432,833 
2,790,001 

772,579 

TOTAL - OETICE OF XAmN.AL DKVGCOSTROL POUCA' 4402495 4,902495 

FOER.AL fflCHULAl' iDUINISTR.ATION 
P.ASSED-THROIGH 
Pissed TboughLouiiiaiLi Ki^itay SaSstv Cominssifltt; 

Loiuaiim H^irio SiSny.lO'JO 
Lrassiau Mi^ay Safrfy- 20C1 

JO.tOC 
J0.6M 

Dsiect 
Dnea 

J020.3OJ0 
2C21-J0-30 

lOcl.19 
1OCA20 

JfLS^O 
3<LS^21 

13490 
33 439 

13490 
33,539 

TOT.AL -FEDEILAL HICHttAV .AD1IINISTR.ATI0S 40433 40,933 

TOT.AL FEDER.AL .AH'.ARDS 1344S475 124W.7U 

STATE .A.ND LOC.a .AW.ARD5 

JEFIIRSOS P.ASISH COlOIlWn'Jl'STTCE ACEHCY 
VosibukJjistsu Till Foice lOCO 
VeslbuLOfetu Tist Foico JOCI 

N/A 
KfA 

Gie&iTukFBice 19/20 
GKdne Task Foica 20/21 

IJiA.19 
l.M-20 

JOJBTO 
30.ABTI 

304O3 
93400 

30433 
93,310 

ToUl 120.005 IM,065 

TOTAL ST.AIX.A.ND LOC.AL AlV.AEDS U0400 1»,0«$ 

GR.A.ND TOT.AL 32471440 12,430,7-
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JIFTERSON PARISH SHZRITT'S OFHCE 
aAR\TV.LOimANA 
SCHEDllE OF EAPENDmUFSOf FEIlEJtAL.i.NIi STATI AU.ARW 

SCHEDl^E OF EXPrCDniTttS OF FIDERAI, STATI« LOCAL AWARDS {COMISXED) 
For TLr Yesr Eidrd Ju« 30.2021 

-ASSKI-CiCI 1 EXPErotn'RES Rr*t«l'E 
raronroAGEsn"! usnsG P.ISSTHRU GB-CTD) dU-NTFERlOS TOT.U. n'RETESUE 
GR.AST NlUBOt IKTm'NT-UBEB KntBtB ntou TO ESPEKttmHES RECOG:<IZED 

NOTTS TO SCHIDCrLI; 
1) BaiB efPrrsniMTtop 

Tbc uMuIe ofo|Miuiirum offedaal aftuis (I]M "Sckadtik') iocLdn dK ftdtfil iwud cfdKSbeiffudtf prcfiains ofibefisdeal 
go-.truuDt fwtbe *at o&M huuiO. 20M Hu afrimunciftatto Schadnk H prKOJcd m acMrduKe-nUi tbe ncpveiMDB ofTidoT US 
Coda ofFedaalRa^QODs PiTt 2CN). Uu&m AdmDustmrt Re^OMUt Cc<( Pnaopitt. ajid Audji Requremeus foi Fadeal Awdi 
{Xhnfim Cnidaiicf) Bocns* du SdwdulapoMiin only a salictod portioe of tba f^wntrtons afrfao Sheriff, (t is QOI ioTBdad to ani doas sot 
pioQU tha duDCJiJ posum <i i&gn b oai as$eta, oi cash flows of die SlRiilE 

2) %tBgur> ofSignifkail ApfOBtui]i>PQlift»< 
EqwdmsK nporvd oo dteScbedtdeiEereponedofitfaa aimai basis ofaumiiiBg SuctLo^diiureiamKogiuzed&Hdvui^a^ 
apf^icable. eftb? du cost pnscf Ira Cucnlu A4?, CoU ?hjicip]o& for Stale Local aad ktdiui TnbalOosenuDeits of 1^ coal piii^ka 
n Title 2 U.S. Code ofFedcal Repj]atioci& Parr 20C. I'mfoiai Adiiuju&aBti\'e Reqiueaesta. Coil Pruciplei uid Aiidu Requmaieoli &i Feds^ 
Awards wtuRm cenaui iypc> of eipcadUuret ue sot alowabk oi IK Icaiied as to reuabunauat N^tife n&oiuits sbcwa oi Ik Sdudaie 
r^raaesiadpistmmiorcredftamadesiibenoniJkQurseofbunMssloanaaitsreportedeataif<DdDuretDpncr>ian. l]i(SbenffhuuR 
ekctad tousethe 10 pBcal deiuouDis loduectcostiate 

3) NeT_R£g2^i5S,R£9affPBro(_to^2utablr_Skani^^TSAC]_Faids^pr^BBau_Offi£«_o£tk_^2sbdreA^ 
EqR&dtfom npoited oa die Annual ESAC CertiflcitKniRepon oni&t beidkded oi flie SEFA. wbacLdiflss flan rcrame by 339.637, 

RECONOLLATtON TO CENIILAL LEDGER 
Tool pu Rvoue per abcw; 

PYAtamlCDefaiill S (17,610,206) 
Gtai .^sutttiR J.Kemd 28300,492 
CI' Afcruii 1,740,491 
Nfl Gnat Rntaun Rec^uzed Ps the Schedule J 12430,777 

iQuiee pa GoiaalLedrv. 
OOl-il IlOjit-UjHOW Fedail OniU % 292,040 
OCUlllOJl-IH^mredeniGTaiiB-PiiiTfaraiih 4.612,906 
OCUlSlOJMIOOOOOOStBaGiinli 
(I1345I10J)-OOOOOW Dni| EiibrKimt Fuai 363,336 
fl204U10.&tHM0031 Stieel Sdn Disnjptoi Gnat 33,934 
IUS41110JU04l32(:.4B;Oi 41140 ».'ABi<lb|£Capicifp 251JOO 
02Mlll(l4M0-ImzTSAGRA^'TS 117,417 
02i411I0AIIO.isiKtHItrA' 4,902,296 
02341I104).H.EissiKI2dELAM>SECllIin7(SBSPXUASQA(GOSBS): 

4m0.04»46224 13,427 

411100 0046224 216,630 

41110041046240 (1.596) 

4I1104M)046270 36,298 

411100(1046210 869 

4I1100.0046290 194,708 
02441510.303,40500 LCLE-PASS Thou^ 969,760 
02141310-3-03.40470 
01741110420044300 L>v EataeoRat Koct Gnats - 3017 16,882 
0674111042.00 44300 Lav EabmiDeat Bioch OfiaCB' 3010 20,000 
017411104U044400 Uv EaCsttausit Bbd Gnats - 2019 20.698 
01741110424044400 LavEiArcemeatStoci Gnais -2020 59,134 

Tolil Reusici PB GaBil LedgB J 12,430,777 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA, PARISH OF JEFFERSON 

AFFIDAVIT 

Joseph P. Lopinto III, Sheriff 
and Ex-Offlcio Tax Collector of the Parish of Jefferson 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally come and appeared, Joseph P. 
Lopinto, III, the Sheriff azxl Ex-OiTicio Tax Collector of Jefferson Parish, State of Louisiana, 
who after being duly sworn, deposed and said: 

The following information is true and correct: 

$5,151,106 is the amount of cash on hand in the property tax collector bank accounts on 
June 30.2021; 

He further deposed and said: 

At! itemized statements of the amount of taxes collected for fiscal year 2021 (tax 
year 2020), by taxing authority, are true and correct. 

All itemized statements of all taxes assessed and uncollected for the fiscal year 2021 
(tax year 2020), which indicate the reasons for the failure to collect, by taxing authority, are 
true and correct. 

Signature - Joseph P. Lopinto, III 
Sheriff of Jefferson Parish 

SWORN to and subscribed before me, Notary, this I day ofA^Cgrv^^C^021, i 
my office in Harvey, Louisiana. 

r 
. QVcoiU' 

Signature vNotary Public 

Ibma s. Songy 
Ex-Officio Nota^ 

Notary 10 #146076 

Commission 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

TAXROLL STATUS REPORT - 2020 TAX ROLL YEAR 
AS OF JUNE 30,2021 

Tax 
Code Tadne Bodv 

Mms 
Levied 

Oi^iiial 

2020 
Tax Lew SuDt^DKtrtS Reductions 

Adjudicated 
SuDtdements 

2020 
CoBectilde 
Tax Ron 

CoIIectioas 
Made Refunds 

Refunds 
To Process 

Net 
CoIIectiDns 

Amonnt 
To Be 

Collected 

TaxRoB 
Not Vet 

Collected 

OlM Parish - Kernier Only 0.63 S ; 354,273 $ 95 $ (1,946) $ 181 3 i 352,603 ; i 348,791 S ; (605) ; S (38) $ 348,149 S 4,454 1.26% 
02M Parish of Jefferson 1.27 4,314,586 5,977 (27,244) 1,737 3 i 4,295,057 4,259,101 (9,846) (702) 4,248,554 S 46,503 1.08% 
03M Jefferson Library Maintenance 6.00 23,757,643 29,138 (147,245) 9,933 3 i 23,649,469 23,443,298 (52,274) (3,676) 23,387,348 $ 262,121 1.11% 
04M Jefferson Health Unit 2.08 8,235,973 10,101 (51,045) 3,444 3 i 8,198,473 8,127,001 (18,122) (1,274) 8,107,605 $ 90,868 1.11% 
05M Juvenile Detention Home 3.23 12,789,567 15,686 (79,267) 5,347 3 i 12,731,333 12,620,345 (28,121) (1,979) 12,590,245 $ 141,088 1.11% 
06C Coroner - Forensic Facility 0.95 3,761,653 2,622 (23,314) 1,573 3 i 3,742,534 3,711,882 (8,272) (582) 3,703,028 $ 39,506 1.06% 
06M Coroner - Office 0.54 2,138,203 4,614 (13,252) 894 3 i 2,130,458 2,109,912 (4,702) (331) 2,104,879 $ 25,579 1.20% 
07M Court & Judicial/Community Park 0.94 3,722,069 4,565 (23,068) 1,556 3 i 3,705,122 3,672,822 (8,187) (576) 3,664,059 S 41,063 1.11% 
09M Jeffason Special Services District 2.35 7,194,250 10,903 (46,275) 2,892 3 i 7,161,770 7,098,784 (16,450) (1,185) 7,081,149 $ 80,621 1.13% 
12M Jefferson Transportation Systan 1.94 7,681,678 9,421 (47,609) 3,212 3 i 7,646,701 7,580,039 (16,897) (1,189) 7,561,954 $ 84,748 1.11% 
ISM Jefferson Mobihty hr^raired Transportation 0.97 3,840,861 4,711 (23,805) 1,606 3 i 3,823,373 3,790,043 (8,448) (594) 3,781,000 $ 42,373 1.11% 
14M AmbulatKe Service Dist No. 2 10.92 541,855 225 (4,644) 299 3 i 537,736 536,341 (1,330) (39) 534,972 $ 2,763 0.51% 
16M ConsohdatedGarb^DistNo. I 3.75 11,409,934 17,399 (73,845) 4,615 3 i 11,358,103 11,275,024 (26,251) (1,891) 11,246,882 $ 111,221 0.98% 
21M Jefferson Parish Sheriff 8.28 32,785,537 40,211 (203,199) 13,708 3 i 32,636,257 32,351,744 (72,126) (5,073) 32,274,545 S 361,712 1.11% 
23M Consolidated Sewer District No. I (East&West] 3.36 10,287,387 15,590 (66,502) 4,134 3 i 10,240,608 10,165,333 (23,731) (1,719) 10,139,883 S 100,726 0.98% 
27M Easdrank Consolidated Fire Protection District 23.21 43,882,589 72,977 (212,861) 5,788 3 i 43,748,492 43,494,929 (86,927) (6,118) 43,401,884 $ 346,608 0.79% 
28M Fire Protection District No. 3 18.48 3,515,764 785 (62,021) 1,409 3 i 3,455,937 3,441,481 (9,243) (888) 3,431,349 $ 24,588 0.71% 
29M Fire Protection District No. 5 18.60 3,740,980 5,890 (30,553) 4,436 3 i 3,720,754 3,695,837 (14,170) (1,466) 3,680,201 $ 40,553 1.09% 
30M Fire Protection District No. 9 20.96 1,040,043 433 (8,913) 574 3 i 1,032,137 1,029,460 (2,552) (75) 1,026,833 $ 5,304 0.51% 
31M Fire Protection District No. 6 - M 25.00 5,357,463 959 (48,373) 717 3 i 5,310,766 5,273,033 (15,028) (909) 5,257,096 $ 53,670 1.01% 
32M Fire Protection District No. 7 - M 25.00 4,351,903 25,828 (34,374) 10,960 3 i 4,354,317 4,304,991 (5,950) (432.54) 4,298,607.87 S 55,709 1.28% 
32B Fire Protection IJistrict No. 7 - B - - - - 3 - $ - 0.00% 
33M Fire Protection District No. 8 - M 23.15 7,827,278 1,503 (47,470) 4,148 3 i 7,785,459 7,721,204 (23,523) (1,562) 7,696,119 S 89,340 1.15% 
34 Consohdated Water District No. I 10 3.33 12,327,132 15,975 (77,247) 5,169 3 i 12,271,028 12,176,539 (27,422) (1,954) 12,147,164 $ 123,864 1.01% 
41M Consohdated Recreation and Playground District 9.71 29,533,231 45,052 (191,204) 11,948 3 i 29,399,028 29,181,210 (67,996) (4,895) 29,108,319 $ 290,709 0.99% 
42B Playground District No. 2 - Sub Dist No. 1 - - - - - 3 - - - - $ - 0.00% 
64B Consohdated Drainage District No. 2 (SELA) 4.60 17,893,832 22,245 (110,932) 7,490 3 i 17,812,634 17,675,158 (39,517) (2,802) 17,632,839 S 179,795 1.01% 
64M Consohdated Draint^ District No. 2 - M 4.51 17,543,735 21,809 (108,761) 7,343 3 i 17,464,126 17,329,340 (38,744) (2,747) 17,287,849 S 176,277 1.01% 
69M CommunityCenter and Playground Dist No. 16 10.92 541,855 225 (4,644) 299 3 i 537,736 536,341 (1,330) (39) 534,972 $ 2,763 0.51% 
73M Jefferson Levee District (Easdiank) 3.88 10,557,595 12,975 (61,817) 2,511 3 i 10,511,265 10,442,674 (21,018) (1,500) 10,420,156 $ 91,109 0.87% 
74M Grand Isle Levee District 5.09 252,569 105 (2,165) 139 3 i 250,649 249,999 (620) (18) 249,361 $ 1,288 0.51% 
75C Jefferson Parish School Board - C 2.83 15,402,884 18,891 (95,464) 6,440 3 i 15,332,751 15,199,083 (33,891) (2,384) 15,162,809 $ 169,943 1.11% 
75M Jefferson Parish School Board - M 3.89 11,205,697 13,744 (69,451) 4,685 3 i 11,154,675 11,057,431 (24,656) (1,734) 11,031,041 $ 123,634 1.11% 
75M Jefferson Parish School Board - M 6.80 26,925,350 33,024 (166,878) 11,258 3 i 26,802,753 26,569,092 (59,244) (4,167) 26,505,681 S 297,072 1.11% 
75J Jefferson Parish School Board - J 16.43 65,056,397 79,791 (403,206) 27,201 3 i 64,760,182 64,195,615 (143,145) (10,067) 64,042,403 $ 717,779 1.11% 
77M Grand Isle Port Commission 4.97 291,608 103 (2,113) 136 3 i 289,733 267,609 (605) (18) 266,986 $ 22,747 7.85% 
79M West Jefferson Levee District 9.59 10,878,016 14,304 (76,612) 9,214 3 i 10,824,922 10,696,342 (28,947) (2,133) 10,665,261 $ 159,661 1.47% 
80M Consohdated Road lighting District 2.82 8,558,389 13,084 (55,356) 3,470 3 i 8,519,587 8,456,081 (19,574) (1,422) 8,435,086 $ 84,501 0.99% 
81 Inspector General 0.47 1,426,425 2,181 (9,226) 578 3 i 1,419,958 1,409,375 (3,262) (237) 1,405,875 $ 14,082 0.99% 
88 SNIBD 44.02 956,844 (5,646) 3 i 951,198 951,479 (2,311) (330) 948,838 S 2,360 0.25% 
91M Jefferson Road lighting District No. 7 5.46 270,927 113 (2,322) 150 3 i 268,868 268,171 (665) (20) 267,486 S 1,382 0.51% 
92M Fire Protechon District No. 4 17.32 868,056 - (4,541) 348 3 i 863,863 810,786 (3,469) 807,317 $ 56,546 6.55% 
UNKN 1 lafitte Area Levee Ind Levee 5.79 263.904 . (1.127) 116 3 i 262.893 244.787 (899) 243.888 $ 19.005 7.23% 

364.04' 3 ; 433.285.934 $ 573.254' $ (2.725.538V $ 181.658'3 i 431.315.308 ; i 427.768.508 ' S ; (970.069)" ; S (68.767) $ 426.729.672' $ 4.585.636 1.06% 

Note: Hiis schedule includes onlythe activity related to the2020 tax roll (i.e., the cuirent year tax roll). Activityrelatedtopiioryeais'tax rolls is not pcesaited 
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Per tiie above schedule, approximately 1.13 percent of tlie total tax le\"yhas j^t to be collected Reasotis fornot collec-tii^ total roll include. 

> Adjudications 
> Baiilaai[jtcies 
> NSF payments 
> Dual assessments 
^ Assessmeius under review by the Louisiana Tax C'ommrssron 
^ Insufficient notice on tax sale 
> Business closed 
> Pending court cases 

The Sheriff continues to make collections on this tax roll as the above noted items are resolved 
RECONCILIATION OF TAXROLL STATCS REPORT TO DISTRIBt TTON SUMMARY REPORT 

Collections 
\fede Refunds 

Refunds 
To Piocess 

Net 
Coilertions 

PerTaxroll Status Report (above) S 427,768,508 S (970,069) $ (68,767) S i 426,729,672 

Otlier Collections 

RefiuKls Not Yet Processed 

RefiuKls of Cost 

1,062,333 

(135,485) 
68,767 

1.062,333 

68,767 
(135,485) 

Per Distribution Report 428,830,841 (1,105,554) - 427,725.288 

Collections of Costs, Fees. etc. 

Secmitv Districts 

613,652 

586.612 
- - 613.652 

586,61'' 

Total Per Distribution Report 430,031,105 (1,105.554) - 428,925,552 

hiterest ou delinquent pavmeuts 793.607 793,607 

Total Collections 430,824.712 (1.105,554) - 429,719,158 

OtliM' Collections 

State Revenue Sharing 

7.S74 - - 7,874 

Total Distributed to Date S 430,832.586 S (1.105.5541 $ - i i 429,727.032 

429.727,032 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 

HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS, AND OTHER PAYMENTS 
TO AGENCY HEAD OR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
FOR THE nSCAL YEAR ENDED JUT^E 30, 2021 

Ageocj' Head Name/Title: Joseph P. Lopiirto, HI 

PuiDose .4moiiiit 

197.019 (1) 

Benefits - Retirement - Enpbj^r Requked Coiitribiaioiis 24,187 (2) 

Benefits - Iiisiagiice (Gion) HeaMi) 16,626 (3) 

Benefits - Otlier 2,898 (4) 

Car Allowance - (5) 

Yes (5) 

Per Diem 

ReinburseiiEnte 

5,543 (6) 

Travel (iiKal per dieiiB) 

Tiiitbii and RegBtiBtion Fees 540 (7) 

Conference Tmvel (Airtare, Lod^^. Conference Ejg>enses) 3,077 (7) 

Continuing Professbnal EdiKatbii Fees 

Housing 

Unvouctered E^)enses 

Special Meab 

Notes to Schedule: 

(1) Tlie Sheriffs salary is set by state statutes and inckides a IG% expeise albwance. 

(2) Tlie Sheriff is a member of tlie Louisfana Sheriffs Peision and Relief Fimd, as are all flill-liiiie 

eiiipioyees of the Sheriffs Office. The emptayer contribution rate for 2021 was 12.25% of 

eligibfe sakiy. This represents that coufnbufiiTn cost to tie office. 

(3) The Sheriffs Office is self-insured firr gixtq) heahh coverage. AH fiill-tiine enq)byees are covered by the 

heakhphn n)on hire. Under state law, the Sheriffs Office pays 100% of the einpbyee-only 

coverage. Tlie Sheriffs Office also pay^ a percent of family, spousal or child coverage. This amount 

repiesents the cost to the office. 
(4) The Sheriffs Office provides some siq^lemental insurance coverage to each of its eiiqibyees, 

incbding a tenn life pofcy, accidental death and dismembennent, shorf-tenn disability, and 

professiomi iiabiiity. The Sheriff pays 100% of these costs. This amoimt represents the cimailative 

cost of these coverages. 

(5) Hie Sheriff is assigned a departmental take-home vehbfe; however, no amount is considered 

taxabfe uncter the IRS rubs for vehicfes piovided to Law Eiiforcenieiit Officers. The use of 

tlie veliicle is consklered to be a "working conditbn benefit" and it meets the definition of a 

"quaiffed non-persom! use velible". White some personal use is albwed, tiie car B primarily 

used for publb safety/business pmposes. Use of tlie veliicle is limited to iii-parish travel 

(in general) and peisoiialnse is typbaltymade up of commuting. Tlie Sheriff pays an "in-parteh" 

vehtete lisage fee of SliW/montli as per office policy. 

(6) Amount represents memlxrsliip dues to varbiB professbnal organizatbns related to the positbii of 

Sheriff such as. tl^ Narbnal Sheriffs Assoctetioii (NSA), the Major Coiintfes 

Associatbn, and the Louisiana State Bar Association (LSB.A). 

(7) Incbdes attendance at various conferences such as for the NSA's Mki-winter 
conference, Jefei'soii Bar Association conikeiKe, tlie LACP coiiterence, and the LSA's 

anmal conference. 
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Justice System Funding Schedule - Collecting/Disbursing Entity 
As Required by Act 87 of the 2020 Regular Legislative Session 

Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office 

LLA Entity ID #111111-11111 

Reporting Period 07/01/2020 - 12/31/2020 

Cash Basis Presentation 

Beginning Balance of AnKHinte Collected (i.e. cash on hand) 
The total amount of CASH payments that were collected prior to the start date of 
this report that wet e rxrt disbursed by the start date of this report. 

Add: Collections 
avil Fees 
Bond Fees 
Asset Forfeftur^Sale 
Pre-Trial aversion Program Fees 
Qlminal Court Costs/Fees 
Oiminal Rnes - Contempt 
Qlminal Rnes - Other 
Restitution 
Probation 
Service/Collection Fees 
Interest Earnings On Collected Balances 
Other 

^btotal Collections: 

Less: Disbursements to Govemntents & Nonprofits 

JER=ERSON PARISH RNANCE DEPARTMENT-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
JEFFERSON PARISH RNANCE DEPARTMENT-CRIMINAL RNES - CONTEMPT 
JEFFERSON PARISH RNANCE DB>ARTMENT-CRIMINAL FINES - OTHER 
JEFFERSON PARISH RNANCE DEPARTMENT-PROBATION 
JEFFERSON PARISH DISTRICT ATTORNEY-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FES 
JEFFERSON PARISH DISTRICT ATTORNEY-CRIMINAL RNES - CONTEMPT 
JEFFERSON PARISH DISTRICT ATTORi^-CRIMINAL RNES - OTHER 
TREASURH^, STATE OF LA - CMIS^RIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
TREASURER, STATE OF LOUISIANA (HCAP)-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
TREASURER, STATE OF LA. (GNOEC)-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
OFRCE OF STATE POUCE-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
LA. WILDUFE & RSHERIES-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
U COMMISSION ON LAW ENFORCEMENT-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
JEFFERSON PARISH CORONER'S OFRCE-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FffiS 
JEFF PARISH CLERK OF COURTS-BOND FEES 
JEFF PARISH CLERK OF COURTS-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FffS 
INDIGENT DEFENDER BOARD-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
INDIGENT DEFENDER BOARD-CRIMINAL FINES - OTHER 
INDIGENT DEFENDER BOARD-SERVICE/COUHTION FffiS 
CITY OF KEN^ER-CRIMI^1AL COURT COSTS/FEES 
CITY OF HARAHAN-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
CITY OF WESTWEGCFCRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
CRIME STOPPERS, INC-CRIMINAL COURT COST^FffiS 

173,243.56 

.00 
196.98 

.00 

.00 
960,988.19 
256,326.42 
505,760.76 

.00 
126,670.38 

6,352.39 
.00 

4,511.20 
1,860,806.32 

227,230.59 
178,714.29 
261,900.18 
111,019.64 

65,753.33 
28,217.36 
41,345.81 
10,191.20 

790.93 
245.85 

14,173.04 
38.24 

28,288.73 
5,722.72 

18.29 
144,775.70 
160,569.82 

351.50 
6,540.22 

686.66 
93.20 
95.26 

6,860.81 
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Justice System Fuiuling Schedule - Collectlng/DlsbLirsing Entity 
As Required by Act 67 of the 2020 Regular Legislative Session 

CITY OF GRETm-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FtES 
TREASURER, STATE OF LA. (SdTFKRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FffS 
TREASURER, STATE OF LA. (SOTTF)-PROBATTON 
JEFFERSON PARISH SCHOOL BOARI>CRIMINAL FINES - OTHB^ 
SUPREME COURT OF LOUISIANA (JC)-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 

Less: Amounts Retained by Collecting Agency 

Collection Fee for Collecting/Disbursing to Others Based on Percenteje of Coilection 

Collection Fee for Collecting/Disbursing to Otheis Based on Fixed Amount 

AmoixTts Self-Disbursed 

SHERIFFS GENERAL FUNCFBOND FEES 
SHERIFFS GENERAL RJNCFCRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
SHERIFFS GENERAL FUND-CRIMINAL HNES - CONTEMPT 
SHERIFFS GENERAL RJND-CfTHER 

OVBVUNDER AMOUNT 

Subtctal Amounts Retained by Collecting Agency 

Less: Disbursements to Indlvidiials/3rd Party Collection or Processing Agencic 

Gvil Fee Refunds 

Bond Fee Refunds 

Restitution Payments to Individuals 

Other Disbusements to Individuals 

Payments to 3rd Party Gollection/Processtng Agendes 

Subtotal Disbursements/Retainage 
Total: Ending Balance of Anraunts Collected but not Disbursed/Retained 
(i.e. cash on hand) 
The total arrxxjnt of CASH payments collected prior to the end date of tNs report th^ were 
not yet disbursed by the end date of this repoit 

81.14 
9,052.97 
5,270.09 

224.18 
1,617.46 

1,309,879.21 

41,376.38 

0.00 

45.71 
80,906.17 
28,217.36 

84.81 

953.04 

151,583.47 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,461,462.68 
572,587.20 
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Justice System Funding Schedule - Collecting/Disbursing Entity 
As Required by Act 87 of the 2020 Regular Legislative Session 

Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office 
LLA Entity ID #111111-11111 
Reporting Period 01/01/2021 - 06/30/2021 
Cash Basis Presentation 

Beginning Balance of Aniounte Collected (i.e. cash on hand) 
The total amount of CASH payments that wet e collected prior to the start date of 
this repat that weie not yet disbutsed by the statt date of this l epoit. 

Add: Collections 
Ovll Fees 
Bond Fees 
Asset Faferture/Sale 
Pre-trial Diversion Program Fees 
Criminal Court Costs/Fees 
Criminal Rnes - Contempt 
Criminal Rnes - Other 
Restitution 
Probation 
Service/Coltection Fees 
Interest Eamirrgs On Collected Balances 
Other 

Subtotal Collections: 

Less: Disbursements to Governments & Nonprofits 

JEFFERSON PARISH RNANCE DEPARTMENT-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
JEFFERSON PARISH RNANCE DEPARTMENT-OyMINAL RNES - COfTOIPr 
JEFFERSON PARISH RNANCE DEPARTMENT-CRIMINAL RNES - OTHER 
JEFFERSON PARISH RNANCE DEPARTMENT-PROBATION 
JEFFERSON PARISH DISTRICT ATTORNEY-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FffiS 
JEFERSON PARISH DISTRia ATTORNEY-CRIMINAL RNES - CONTEMPT 
JEIFERSGN PARISH DISTRICT ATTORNEY-CRIMINAL RNES - OTHER 
TREASURER, STATE OF LA - CMISCRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
TREASURER, STATE OF LOUISIANA {HCAP)-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FSS 
TREASURER, STATE OF LA. CGNOEC)-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
OFRCE OF STATE POUCE-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
LA. WILDLIFE & RSH0UES-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
LA COMMISSION ON LAW ENFORCEMENT-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
JEFFERSON PARISH CORONER'S OFRCE-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FKS 
JEF PARISH CLERK OF COURTS-BOND FEES 
JEF PARISH CLERK OF COURTS-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
INDIGENT DEFENDER BOARD-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
INDIGENT DEFENDER BOARD-CRIMINAL RNES - OTHER 
INDIGENT DEFENDER BOARD-SERVICE/COLLECnON FEES 
CITY OF KENNER-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FES 
cm OF HARAHAN-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
cm OF WESTWEGO-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FES 
CRIME STOPPERS, INC.-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FES 

572,587.20 

.00 
54.83 

.00 

.00 
2,795,537.38 

805,689.39 
1,888,111.94 

.00 
313,419.31 

16,521.31 
.00 

10,236.60 
5,829,570.76 

836,586.47 
547,951.73 

1,343,228.56 
279,617.88 
259,455.72 
86,516.89 

212,079.58 
39^79.93 
2,456.97 

660.94 
26,298.73 

15.00 
73,060.48 
13,704.42 

57.78 
440,584.71 
622,255.19 

2364.25 
13,930.42 
1,924.66 

122.30 
105.21 

26,620.25 
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Justice System Fuiuliiuj Schedule - Collecting/Dislnirsiiuj Entity 
As Required by Act 87 of the 2020 Regular Legislative Session 

TOWN OF GRAND ISLE-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
CITY OF GRETNA-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 
TREASURER, STATE OF LA (SCITF)-CRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FKS 
TREASURER, STATE OF LA. (SOTTF)-PROBATION 
JEFFERSON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD-CRIMINAL HNES - OTHH^ 
SUPREME COURT OF LOUISIANA (JCKRIMINAL COURT COSTS/FEES 

Less: AnKNints Retained by Collecting Agency 

Collection Fee for Collect»)g/Disbursjng to Othets Based on Percentage of Collection 

Collection Fee for Collecting/Disbursing to Others Based on Fixed Amount 

Amounts Self-Disbursed 

SHBUFF'S GENERAL FUN[>80ND FEES 
SHBUFFS GENERAL FUNDCRIMINAL COURT C0ST5/FSS 
SHBUFFS GENERAL FUND<RIMINAL RNES - CONTEMPT 
SHBUFFS GENERAL FUNCKJTHER 

OVBVUNDER AMOUNT 

Subtotal AnxxxYts Retained by Collecting Agency 

Less: Disbursentents to Individuals/3rd Party Collection or Processing Agenck 

Civil Fee Refunds 

Bond Fee Refunds 

Resbtution Payments to Individuals 

Other Disbursements to Individuals 

Payments to 3td Party Colection/Processing ^endes 

Subtotal Disbursements/Retainage 
Total: Ending Balance of Anwunts Collected but not Disbursed/Retained 
(i.e. cash on hand) 

total anxxjnt of CASH payments collected prior to the end date of this report that were 
not yet disbused by the erid date of this report 

50.00 
2ia86 

29,785.42 
10,469.34 

127.82 
6,405.87 

4,875,535.38 

212,097.01 

0.00 

144.55 
225,867.86 
86,516.89 

270.28 

11,141.29 

536,037.88 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

5,412,573.26 
989,584.70 
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STATISTICAL SECTION NARRATIVE 

This part of the Sheriffs Comprehensive Annual Financial report represents detailed information as a context for 
understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary 
information says about the Sheriffs overall financial health. 

Contents Page 

FinaDclal Trends 
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the Sheriffs fmancial 
performance and well-being have changed over time. 

Table 1 - Net Position by Component 165 
Table 2 - Changes in Net Position 166 
Table 3 - Program Revenues by Function/Program 168 
Table 4 - Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 169 
Table 5 - Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 170 
Table 6 - Tax Revenues by Source - Governmental Funds 171 

Revenue Capacity 
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the factors affecting the Sheriffs ability 
to generate its property and sales taxes. 

Table 7 - Assessed Value of Taxable Propert}.' 172 
Table 8 - Property Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governments 173 
Table 9 - Principal Taxpayers 174 
Table 10 - Property Tax Levies and Collections 175 
Table 11 - Taxable Sales by Category' 176 
Table 12 - Direct and Overlapping Sales Tax Rates 177 
Table 13 - Sales Tax Revenue Payers by Industry' 178 

Debt Capacity 
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the Sheriff s current 
levels of outstanding debt and its ability to issue additional debt in the future. 

Table 14 - Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 179 
Table 15 - Computation of Direct and Overlapping General Obligation Debt 180 
Table 16 - Computation of Legal Debt Margin 181 

Demographic and Economic Information 
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand the 
environment within which the Sheriffs financial activities take place and to help make comparisons 
over time with other govemments. 

Table 17 - Demographic and Economic Statistics 182 
Table 18 - Principal Employers 183 

Operating Information 
These schedules contain information about tlie Sheriffs operations and resources to help the reader 
understand how the Sheriff s financial information relates to the services the Sheriff provides and 
the activities it performs. 

Table 19 - Full-Time Equivalent Employees by Function 184 
Table 20 - Operatmg Indicators 185 
Table 21 - Capital Asset Statistics by Function-Program 186 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEY, LXJIHSIANA 

NETPOSmON BY COMPONENT 
LASTTEN FISCAL YEARS 
(ACCRUAL BASED OF ACCOUNTING) 

(UNAUDFIED) 

(1) 
2014 2020 

GovemmeDfal Activities 

Net investzneut ii Capital Assets 
Restricted 

911 Fjiwgonry Cnfnrtawwratinns 

D^t Service 

ConstTuctzon 

Claims and ladgments 
Umestiicted 

$ 56,942.313 $ 57.400.787 S 59.055,613 $ 57,080.147 $ 59.672.449 $ 64.391,627 S 62,376.088 $ 64,740.267 

6,221.370 4.599.345 
215 

774.562 
4.484.174 

46.145.349 

6.199.781 
817 

2.132.751 
53.496.116 

6.064.003 
453 

679.918 
1.554,367 

5.846.598 
674 

5.513.724 
279 

1.498.965 
6.999.238 

6.490.996 
382 

1.098.815 
(5.546,162) 

7.125.734 
185 

774.136 
(7,233.659) 

62.593.957 $ 

6.206.048 $ 

1.738.914 
8.436.609 $ 

63.869,373 

7.087,885 

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACllVlllLS NET POSITION $ 112.945.958 $ 119.230.252 $ 67.354,354 $ 70.615.603 80.195.617 S 78.403,833 S 64.420.119 $ 65,406.663 $ 78.975.528 $ 

NOTES; 
(1) Amounts have been restated to iichxle adjustments required by GASB Stateomis 68 and 71 rebted to pension labilities. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

HAR\EY, LOUISL4NA 

EXPENSES AND REVENIE 

LAST TEN FISC AL YEARS 
(ACCRUAL BASED OF ACCOUNTING) 

(UNALDITED) 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

Expeuses 
Goven*i»&dActivkies: 

Public Safety 

B«Cl1t£V« $ 1.000,118 $ 1,060.985 $ 1,017,289 $ 1,104.874 $ 965,621 $ 1,662,142 $ 1,931,283 $ 1,525,868 $ 1,585.709 S 1,688.724 

Mauaganectf Services 12,667,751 22,956.160 13,534,956 22,868.149 13,616,751 13,104,553 13,446,781 34,144,712 33,586.114 S 36,945.417 

Fkauce and Adnamstrath'e 9,535,890 9,729.961 10,075,299 21,248.184 11,539,343 11,367,771 11,458,242 6,737,200 5,631.538 s 5,809.163 

Fleet 14.595,410 23,564.442 12,489,132 22,748.774 11,392,905 11,023,729 13,069,790 - -
Revenue and Tajatbn 3,459,727 3,286.041 3,247,624 3,872.359 3,564,091 3,472,475 1,510,326 5,834,372 3,961.296 s 4,050.632 

OperatioiB 22,202,679 23,224.794 22,595,108 22,763.550 22,808,960 24,599,544 27,148,492 23,427,110 26,546.643 s 26,571.072 

Special Operations 4,375,301 6,049.249 4,383,286 5,149.953 4,881,433 5,601,166 4,117,517 6,250,362 5,991.368 s 7,946.321 
Technica] Services 15,127,681 27,281.779 18,153,634 28,397.173 18,700,879 19,604,658 19,677,278 17,106,166 19,758.646 s 18,680.958 

Memal Manapment 1,916,858 1,483.852 1,013,074 587.863 613,514 667,075 1,083,151 829,528 840.487 s 825.544 

Ciiniualln\«st^ lions 11,700,193 21,725.916 11,848,570 22,349.841 12,591,923 13,734,348 13,725,558 14,150,974 14,865.760 s 14,871.514 
Special IiTvesligatioiK 9,825,741 9,556,757 10,247,417 9,616,545 9,870,223 11,412,317 12,073,382 10,298,903 10.551,572 s 15,634,009 

Narcotics 4,869,626 4,222,232 4,240,403 4,385,646 4,637,320 5,064,879 4,979,199 5,745,156 6.632,296 

Conections 22,973,991 23,575,235 23,559,157 23,841,527 24,017,738 25,538,712 26,220,598 25,894,475 27.974,858 s 30,959,425 

IiTOrest on Loi^-term Debt and fees 2,036,057 1,245,093 954,144 842,100 756,311 651,184 540,914 418,335 289,317 s 138,644 

Total Govemmental Activities EijKnses 135,337,023 138,862,496 137,359,093 139,776,538 139,957,012 147.504.553 149,982,511 152,363,158 158.215,604 s 164,111,423 

Total Primary Govenuoeiit Espettses $ 135,337,023 $ 138,862,496 $ 137,359,093 $ 139,776,538 $ 139,957,012 $ 147,504,553 $ 149,982,511 $ 152,363,158 $ 158.215,604 s 164,111,423 

Poi^ram Revenue ^ee TaUe 3) 

Goven^r^stial Ac trvtfies ^ 

Charges for Services 

B«ciit£ve $ 204,147 $ 219.818 $ 134,766 $ 100.495 $ 79,414 $ 171,291 $ 173,013 $ 166,502 $ 176.654 s 181.306 

Mauaganectf Services 8,056,991 7,697.723 8,047,278 8,423.646 8,712,202 8,488,109 8,639,652 9,618,569 9,359.240 s 11,307.366 

Fkauce and Administrative 2,748,263 2,733.937 2,969,211 2,990.964 3,219,371 3,205,307 4,113,750 5,127,894 6,427.355 s 5,331.108 
Fleet 2,084,085 1,208,698 2,100,132 1,139,455 1,168,138 1,160,790 2,208,083 - -
Reveme and Taxation 99,121 96,807 102,287 31,822 - - - - -
OperatioiB 63,872 56,666 57,618 48,309 52,735 32,957 23,498 27,403 22,396 s 70,643 
Special Operatkins 82,227 81,781 64,360 52,228 133,218 109,609 102,144 95,223 532,687 s 681,459 
Technica] Services 849,039 8,885 12,486 277,770 5,382 2,019 1,393 1,247 535 s 606 

IITOHBI Mana^nenl 196 51 51 - - - - 48 -
Criminal hrvest^tkms 2,124,205 1,092,419 2,155,426 1,232,172 1,205,829 1,180,122 2,225,581 1,472,954 1.494,723 s 1,411,896 

Special IiTvesligatioiB 420,738 416,413 415,989 428,218 417,710 467,082 463,150 461,009 8,221 s 18,822 

Narcotics 122 1,655 2,872 2,306 2,926 689 1,442 1,776 1,231 

Conections 3,170,606 3,085,132 3,033,528 3,439,618 3,890,157 3.805.120 3,710,216 3,524,284 4.077,104 s 5,269,690 

Total Charges for Services 17,903,612 16,599,985 17,096,004 18,067,003 18,887,082 18,623,095 19,661,922 20,496,909 22.099,146 s 24,272,886 

Operrtling Grants and CorirlwtioiB 19,033,090 21,961,748 17,966,921 21,879,035 22,914,367 23,379,741 23,686,068 25,097,069 42.345,996 s 29,338,359 

Captfal Oitirfls and ConO^rutioiB 2,683,774 1,004,562 738,021 507,517 459,674 472,475 205 43,805 99,236 s 495,889 

Total Governmental Activities ftogramReveimes $ 39,620.476 $ 39,566.295 $ 35,800.946 $ 40,453.555 $ 42,261.123 $ 42,475.311 S 43,348.195 $ 45,637.783 $ 64,544,378 s 54,107.134 

Net (Elxpense) ReveuiK 
TOTALPRLMARYGOVTRNMENTNET(EXPENSE) $ (95,716,547) $ (99,296,201) $ (102,558,147) $ (99,322,983) $ (97,695,889) $ (105,029,242) $ (106,634,316) $ (106,725,375) $ (93.671,226) S (110,«)4,279) 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARV'EY. LOUISIANA 

TABLE 2 

EXPENSES AND REVENLX 
LAST TEN FISCAL "VE.ARS 
(ACCRUAL BASED OF ACCOLT^TING) 

(UNAUDITED) 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

Governmental Activities: 
Taxes 

Property Taxes $ 26J6T993 $ 27.447.509 S 27.810,657 S 28.506,512 S 28,739,300 $ 29,514,255 $ 29,916,247 $ 30,596,972 $ 31,168.714 $ 32,750,859 
Propeiy Taxes - PaymeiBs ii Lieu of - - - - - 88.949 90.974 50.849 89.217 $ 117.432 

Sales TaiKs 20.922.633 22.622.549 22.131.936 22,955,740 22.390,927 22,873,663 23.214,151 23,204,060 23,727.197 S 27,.139,466 

State ReveutK Sliaiii^ 1.30.1.506 1.302,140 1.297.687 1,296,204 1,243,006 1,293.783 1,294.084 1,293.822 1.294,158 S 1.294.317 
Video Poker .Albcalious 1,776.197 1,798.858 1.665,316 1.625,919 1.655,037 1,622,587 1,589,831 1,538,260 1,366.449 $ 1,510,952 

Coinnissknis on Tax CoUectoas 43.090,170 50.894,975 44.054.063 46,693,546 46,039,225 45,609.370 46,677.808 48.438.068 47.093,282 $ 50.228,281 
Cbaraes for Servxes 

Court Attendaise 225.522 172.890 428.181 298,215 336,514 337.341 293.600 320.026 297.064 S 292.593 
UnresDxted Interest 111.741 285.712 263,475 345.267 352,734 878.547 1,013.896 1.085.982 1.164.382 $ 418.510 

Gain (Loss) on Diiposal of Coital Assete 33.844 163.821 532,309 3,257 691,0.19 (124,322) . 71.906 5.655 $ (143,813) 

SubrogatbiB 1.313.670 352,122 364,674 .134.962 5,391,880 699.115 989.634 629.940 476,838 $ 732.500 
Other 495.804 .139.919 334.100 324,610 436,221 444.170 309.050 482.035 557.135 S 789.954 

Total Piiinaiv GoveinmeDt General Revenues $ 96,043.080 $ 105.580.495 S 98.882.398 S 102.584,232 S 107.275,903 $ 103,237,458 $ 105.389,275 $ 107,711,920 $ 107,240,091 $ 115,131,051 

Extraordinaiv Items 

Foreiveixss ofCDL ban - FEMA $ - $ - S 7,233.273 S - s S - $ S - $ - S -

Total ExIraoi'dBnaiy Items $ - $ - S 7.233,273 S - s - $ - $ - $ - $ - s -

Chaises hi Net Position 
Total Primary' Goverament $ 326.533 $ 6.284.294 S 4.557,524 S 3.261,249 s 9,580,014 $ (1,791,784) $ (1,245,041) $ 986,545 $ 13,.168.865 $ 1,126,772 

NOTES; 
(1)- TlttSlieiTffbe^nforepoitaccnHliiifoiiimlbiiwtoniiiplenBitedGMB SfatemsibNo. 34 in fiscal >ear elided JIBK 30.2003. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICF 
ayiwY.mnsiANA 

TABLE3 

PROGRAM REVKNUES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 
LAST TEN nSCALYL\RS 
(ACCRUAL BASED OF ACCOUNTING) 

(UNAIDITFD) 

Function/Program 
Go\«mnieiflal ActRTliKi; 

2612 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

B«ciitive S 231,281 $ 243,684 $ 15.5,050 $ 157,454 $ 136,795 S 241,694 S 259,230 S 241..341 3 ; 255,605 $ 245,824 

Management Servxes 8,220,677 7,959.245 8,188,040 8.71L341 9,007.438 8.780,937 8,945,784 10,148,083 10,5.36,181 12,469,683 

FinaiKe and Admaiistiative 4,472,078 3,761,580 3,829,737 4,022,916 4,535,940 4,124.562 4,965.430 6,146.698 23.968,805 10.626,933 

Fbet 1,108,380 1,132,274 1,111,831 1,201,490 1,231,638 1,219,301 1,268,646 - - -
Reverax aal Taxatbn 129,125 126,639 136,724 158,326 128.308 118.003 113.502 1.016398 110,702 111,1.59 

Operatxm 1,949,081 1,813,033 1,745,735 2,601,780 2,428,047 2,590,932 2,693,833 1,905391 2,846,692 2,803,751 

Special Operatbns 1,440,790 2,892.888 1,020,482 950.241 1,039.206 1.228,069 953,750 1,285,093 1,453,890 1,635,363 

Technical Senxes 9,942,245 9,691,403 8,341,750 8,830,816 8,763,271 8,652.990 9,202.357 8,672.189 8.715,238 9.006,812 

Internal Maia^nKot 82,896 48,382 21,279 41,717 44,513 46,293 47,644 49,641 50,098 49,925 

Ciiimai Investptbm 1,956,680 1,9.30,517 1,960,856 2,498,055 2,523,045 2,497.167 2.617.2.54 2.954,024 3.079,336 2,941,578 

Special Inwstptbus 1,042,509 4,680,856 4,342,719 5,042,694 5,251,501 5,783,688 5,660,870 6,124,593 5,643,420 7,487,978 

Narcotics 4.880,560 1,228,953 1,023,886 1,237,272 1,687,382 1,768,235 1.284,479 1.924..604 2,278,525 -

Coiiectbns 4,164,174 4,056.841 3,922,857 4,999,453 5,484,039 5,423,440 5,335,416 5,169,628 5,605,886 6,728,128 

TOTAL PRIMARY GOWRNMENT PROGRAM REVENUES 39,620,476 5,566,295 $ 35,^ .555 $ 42.261.123 42.475.31 3.195 $ 45.637,783 $ 64..544,.37J 54,107,1.34 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASED OF ACCOUNTING) 

(UNAUDITED) 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 
General Fimd 

Committed 

Assigned 
Unassigned 

$ 16,933,975 5 

13,195,835 

17,356,624 

> 18,192,138 a 

10,123,193 

31,560,605 

; 16,007,540 3 

8,011,591 
35,006,900 

> 13,766,580 3 

10,835,309 

36,195,083 

; 11,519,657 3 

10,826,281 

40,086,050 

> 8,541,186 3 

12,837,360 

34,895,036 

i - 3 

10,999,907 

43,046,232 

i - 3 

11,899,316 

42,549,190 

i - $ 

12,405,422 
57,709,424 

18,949,935 
65,659,097 

Total General Fund $ 47,486,434 5 > 59,875,936 3 ; 59,026,031 3 > 60,796,972 3 ; 62,431,988 3 > 56,273,582 3 i 54,046,139 3 > 54,448,506 3 i 70,114,846 $ 84,609,032 

Major Funds 

Restricted 
Ass^ned 

$ 5,373,907 5 
11,647,912 

> 6,199,781 3 
8,813,983 

; 6,064,003 3 
10,307,506 

> 6,221,370 3 
9,448,529 

; 5,846,598 3 
9,165,763 

> 5,513,724 3 
10,593,674 

i 6,490,996 3 
5,722,183 

> 7,125,734 3 
1,703,899 

i 6,206,048 $ 
1,755,642 

7,087,885 
1,913,726 

Total Major Funds $ 17,021,819 5 > 15,013,764 3 ; 16,371,509 3 > 15,669,899 3 ; 15,012,361 3 > 16,107,398 3 ; 12,213,179 3 > 8,829,633 3 ; 7,961,690 $ 9,001,611 

Other Governmental Funds 

Restricted 

Assigned 

$ 215 5 
3,344,115 

> 817 3 
3,833,977 

; 453 3 
3,842,961 

> 71 3 
4,571,027 

; 674 3 
5,123,760 

> 279 3 
5,316,231 

; 382 3 
5,568,323 

> 185 3 
6,084,368 6,810,150 5,163,031 

Total Other Governmental Funds $ 3,344,330 5 > 3,834,794 3 ; 3,843,414 3 > 4,571,098 3 ; 5,124,434 3 > 5,316,510 3 ; 5,568,705 3 > 6,084,553 3 ; 6,810,150 $ 5,163,031 

TOTAT, ATT FTTlSrnSl $ 67,852,583 5 > 78,724,494 3 ; 79,240,954 3 > 81,037,969 3 ; 82,568,783 3 > 77,697,490 3 ; 71,828,023 3 > 69,362,692 3 ; 84,886,686 $ 98,773,674 

NOTES: 
(1) The JefiersoD Parish SberiffioipletiieDted GASB Statement No. 54 in FY 2011 and restated the fund balances from the prior years into the cnnrent categories and format 
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JEfFERSOS P.«iJSH SHERIFFS OFHCE 
a4RVTY,L0ETaASA 

CHA-ifGES IN RND BALANCE. - GOVERNMLNIAL FIT^TO 

lASriO FBCU. FEARS 
(MODIFIED ACCRCAL BASED Cff.ACCOlNTTNGl 

(INAroilED) 

2012 2813 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 M5 20M 2021 
RefeotKS 

Taxes (See S 47.690.626 $ 50.070.058 49.942393 51.462.252 51.130.227 52.476.867 53221372 S3S53.295 54.983.717 #.407.757 

lifierarsnHfSBl 30.436146 30.983.949 26205.332 2? 125.587 2?,348.403 27,834,132 28.120.411 29.840.794 46.57? 251 34,901,405 
Sefvxeelsii^ fees. ^ ccazazas. IKS 50,044.612 57,4^1376 50.862438 54.153219 3a.21273S 53307,520 54.334,715 56272198 55.288.164 59,908.830 
Fm aed Ixfesixes 890.389 724.057 523.134 578.387 917906 918.152 411944 iC37i69 1.385.477 959226 
laeseS 32 O?' 251298 230.716 330.ra 318708 808,211 874.729 ^2713 976119 389,239 
Mscefefleeas 3,832360 3,13S,K18 3285.708 2362.8® 8.671.644 3,536,420 3.656,115 3311,477 3.354.086 3,839.991 

TOTAL REVENLES $ 132.9''6.230 142609.146 S 131.840.011 $ 136612382 1 1#.599716 S 138071.323 S 1«.610J16 S 145398346 j 162 564814 1 160.409.448 

Ezpe&Srses 
Danes 

PtifcSafc-
E^curx t 9«75g 1 998,408 S 0«.308 $ 1.071316 $ 948806 8 1,636,651 S I.842C«8 S 1.417.429 1.4#.847 1,521.256 

Senses 11.799.043 11.869.910 12.49C.721 11.918.#; 12863.931 12266.540 12387940 32.4l7.im 30,369.711 29.873.422 
Fjte^e ^ .AdoeBET^ 7.445.682 3352384 10.091 212 !0,iS7,0ft; 10.422384 9385.884 9 586.625 3E46.3# 3.791,296 4.064.17! 

Ftes 11,264 #1 12157,364 12670.015 10.143.537 13.914.345 11343,258 10.938361 
Resess fe TastiMi 3.317.192 3,051,732 3.041,552 3.7C7218 3.416.474 3721.951 3.464309 3293945 3.580.142 3.563.591 
Opeiaaets 20.941.848 21241.054 20.762 574 21,541,824 21.7K.6S0 22.790.749 ?3??'282 23,184.623 22»0.iSS 22.052.518 
SpecalOpesaixsE 3,802280 5,410,642 3526.362 4.610.775 a.331.9W 5,038,021 4.339332 4.720.692 5.202.082 6,886.650 
TerWal Spnyes 13.690.557 15,721,968 16.727,553 172C3221 17.903.642 18m593 17,423,588 163®,052 17.859.473 I6.177.#0 
isenalMa^arETS l"25.S7S 1.169207 548 621 550,710 596,250 623.868 624.814 #3.701 593,177 551.738 
Cj23fi»l insesttgaKtfs 11.162177 10.8^5.559 11073 549 11,870.255 12238.592 12905.125 12 854.004 13.130250 13.131,113 12.541.671 
SpecalEjssipixsjs 9.521.296 8,387,308 9.7^130 93322"^ 10.149.263 12J)01.«») 11.133301 10.K8.O45 10.814.492 14.938.412 
Naicoijcs 4.032317 3.652293 3.636696 4,075,3# 4.334.725 4344.226 4421313 5,074.242 5.793,688 
Ccsaectm; 21.96i.K0 21.8^.969 22064 181 22973.475 23.292035 23953.657 24 799.837 24.M7 37! 24883,121 27.49§.?62 

TwslPeHfc Safety S 121.624.811 $ 125.403.386 S 127.736.674 S 129.1B6.«8 $ 136.176,211 $ 138381.929 5 136910.854 1 ;38.73;i24 $ 140.669.320 $ 139.673.791 

D^Sersre 
Ptir|fi! $ l.Q20.0ffi $ 1.070.&» 5 i.no.oM L:75,^ $ US'TOOO 5 1290.W) S :350.0W 5 !,4i5,0(» $ 1,480X410 $ U50.»3 
liKte^ 

Cajjsalcaiky 
874.546 471.464 434,137 392.5« 342413 292100 226.100 156.975 92.1M0 320W 

Pr6t Ssfciv-
Fxe^e ^ AAmmaxte 2474.064 4337.311 ;.605.4;9 1.597,639 291.318 678.826 3349.840 i.nO.029 9S3.;38 2.694.605 
Mai^ozS Setixes 4.171441 191.493 47.537 96301 741.759 5200,570 2637331 3.844.547 668915 280,495 
Specal Imss^KXis W9560 263,581 388,724 7.183 282201 323,600 13.047 291.572 

TOT.ALESItlSDITl.'RES 5 131.164 422 S 131.737.233 S 13U32351 $ 132365.»7 1 t 139.068.902 8 I46.194.i8i S 144.48 8.6M S 145263.675 $ 143.876658 8 144.522.463 

Eeess {Peitieaea)<^ReveiiiEes 

OsarEspeiifiaies 1.811.808 10.871.911 5164# 4,247,015 3.530.814 (7222.861) (3 86 9248) 34.671 18,688,156 15.886.985 

$ 25.9«3.456 
;25.98,4S6) 

5.274.#? S 8JIMA29 
(5274.407) (S3044S) 

$ 6,13! 199 S 8,791,054 S 
(8.i3i.!59) a0.791.05i) 

4351,569 

6,7SL920 S 5.9M,777 J 74?''2# I 6,928,19! 
^7S2.037j (8.3K777) ri0.S9i,401) iS228.i8^ 

TOTAL OTHER EIN.ANONG 
SOCRCBdSE) - J G.450.®)) $ 0.1 10,11?) s (liCQ.OM) I (s.m.ta.) 

$ ;16.6?'.873) $ 10.871.911 5 5164# t 1,797.015 $ 1.530.814 5 (4.871.. >93) S (5 8«.465 ) S (2.465 743) $ 15.523,993 $ 15.886.988 

$ 84.533.456 $ 67.852.583 S 78.724 «4 S 79,240,954 $ 81.037.969 S 82268. 783 5 77 697.488 S 71E29.434 $ 69.362691 $ 84.886.686 

TS.IA.AOA 5 79,24i 8!Ai3",969 $ 82568,783 5 77.697.4W S 7:.S28.023 5 ®,362,69! 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

TABLE6 

TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASED OF ACCOUNTING) 

(UNAUDITED) 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

Tax Revenues by Source 
Taxes 

Advabremlaxes $ 26,767,993 $ 27,447,509 $ 27,810,657 $ 28,506,512 $ 28,739,300 $ 29,514,255 $ 29,916,247 $ 30,596,972 $ 31,168,714 $ 32,750,859 
Ad vabremtaxes - Payments InlieuOfTaxes ..... 88,949 90,974 50,849 89,217 117,432 

Sales and use taxes 20,922,633 22,622,549 22,131,936 22,955,740 22,390,927 22,873,663 23,214,151 23,204,060 23,725,786 27,539,466 

TOTAL TAX REVENUES $ 47,690,626 $ 50,070,058 $ 49,942,593 $ 51,462,252 $ 51,130,227 $ 52,476,867 $ 53,221,372 $ 53,851,881 $ 54,983,717 $ 60,407,757 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFPS OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUSIANA 

TABLE7 

ASSESSED VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(AMOUNTS EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS) 

PAUDTIED) 

(I) (4) (3) Taxable Assessed 
(1) (I) Pubfic (I) Total TaiaUe Percentage Total Estimded Value as a 

Fiscal Tax Red Industrial and Service Total Homestead Assessed Change Fbm Direct Actual Percentage of 
Year RoD Estate Commercial Corporations Assessments Eieii|)t Value Prior Year Tax Rate Taxable Value Taxable Value 

2012 2011 3,164,652 677,201 163,067 4,004,920 757,359 3;47,561 0.40% 0.68 3,724,831 87.19% 
2013 2012 (R) 3,237,553 686,109 165,633 4,089,295 75U71 3,338,024 2.79% 0.66 3,805,381 87.72% 
2014 2013 3,265,555 705,590 165,078 4,136,223 746,756 3,389,467 1.54% 0.66 3,846,000 88.13% 
2015 2014 3,307,755 723,192 179,681 4^10,628 742,507 3,468,121 2.32% 0.67 3,909,670 88.71% 
2016 2015 3,329,095 712,036 186,918 4^28,049 741,598 3,486,451 0.53% 0.66 3,928,398 88.75% 
2017 2016 (R) 3,450,825 684,425 196,172 4,331,422 740,238 3,591,184 3.00% 0.68 4,037,890 88.94% 
2018 2017 3,503,897 682,789 196,062 4,382,748 743,245 3,639,503 1.35% 0.67 4,089,798 88.99% 
2019 2018 3,573,378 689,716 201,187 4,464,281 746,242 3,718,039 2.16% 0.66 4,167,313 89.22% 
2020 2019 3,762,484 718,702 228,842 4,710,028 751,763 3,958,265 6.46% 0.74 4,394,180 90.08% 
2021 2020 3,817,243 690,706 235,384 4,743,333 744,256 3,999,077 1.03% 0.63 4,434,636 90.18% 

SOURCE: 
Jeffirson Pai^ Sleiiffs Cffiie 

NOTES: 
(I) Peilltecomtitiilk)ii,aD]aitdaiKlieskleiiliali]|)rovei]£iiKaieassessedatIO% 

(2) HoiiEsteadexeii|)lk)nrateB$7,500ofassessedvalue. 
(3) lalideslax-exenptjKoperty. EstmledActuallmbfeVahieiscahiatedby 

dividiig taxabk assessed vak by tie peiceilages ioNote (2). Tax raks aie 

(4) TotalDrectlaxRaleforJefersonPaiishSiifflff 
(R) Indkatesa'Reassessmerf'year. 

T ! 1 r 

A A > A vte ^ ^ 
# # # # # 4 # 

•Toal Assessed Values 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARWY, LOllSIANA 

TABLES 

PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIREC T AND 0\^LAPPING GOWRNMENTS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 

(UNAUDITED) 

Direct Overiapping 

(1) Jefferson 
Jefferson Parish 

Fiscal Tax Parish Jefferson School 
Year RoU Sheriff Parish Board Other Total 

2012 2011 0.68 1.54 1.87 0.13 4.22 
2013 2012 0.66 1.50 1.83 0.12 4.11 
2014 2013 0.66 1.51 1.83 0.12 4.12 
2015 2014 0.67 1.52 1.84 0.13 4.16 
2016 2015 0.66 1.55 1.83 0.12 4.16 
2017 2016 0.68 1.54 1.87 0.12 4.21 
2018 2017 0.67 1.51 1.84 0.12 4.14 
2019 2018 0.66 1.50 1.82 0.12 4.10 
2020 2019 0.74 1.69 2.74 0.12 5.29 
2021 2020 0.63 1.41 2.30 0.11 4.46 

SOURCE: 
Jeferson Parish Assessor's Office 

NOTES: 
(1) Hie Direct Rate for the Sheriff includes only "operating" imTlage rates (the Sheriftlias rK> millage 

to debt service or capital prograrrs). 
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JEFTERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OIFICE 
HARWY, LOUISIANA 

TABLES 

PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS 
FOR THE FISCAL \EAR ENDED JL^E 30, 2021 AND JL^E 30, 2012 
(AMOLTSfTS EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS) 

(UNAUDITED) 

2020 Tax Roll 2012 Tax Roll 
Taxable Percent ol Taxable ftirent of 

Assessed Total Assessed Assessed Total Assessed 
Taxpayer Tv'pe ofBusiDess Yaluadon Rank Valuation Valuation Rank Valuation 

Entergy Loiifeiana. LLC Etectrk Utility $ 121,318 1 2.56% S 
ATMOS Eterg' Louisiaiia (fomerfy Lotiiskiia Gas) Gas UriH}' 36,463 2 0.77% 20,403 4 0.50% 
Causeway Associates (Lakeside SlK>ppii^Certter) Retail Stoppiig Mai 33.396 3 0.70% 28,471 3 0.70% 
Entei^' Services, IIK. Efeclric UtHy 27,673 4 0.58% 72,138 1 1.76% 
Comeistoie Cleiiiicai Co. Cheiiiicai Pfaiit 18.844 5 0.40% -
Lakeway Associates, LLC Cotmiereai Property Buildi^ 18.425 6 0.39% -
Tutrabx T J C Manufecturmg Corr^raity 17.019 n 0.36% -
JW Stone Oil Disirfcutors, LLC Oil & Gas Brokerage 15,838 8 0.33% 17.306 6 0 
Hanwood Retell Propeites LLC 
Iteiicock Wliliey 

Reteil Slioppa^ Mai 
Banking 

14,568 
14.157 

9 
10 

0.31% 
0.30% 

0.00% 

Capial One Bank (formeriv Hibeinia Natbiial Bank) Banki^ 12,964 - 0.27% 17.549 5 0.43% 
BeD Sotith Teieplione Utlttj- 12,009 - 0.25% 30.521 -) 0.75% 
Five Piopeites CotmiKrkai Property Buiiding 116.556 - 2.46% 0.00% 
Noithru) Griian Sbpyard - - 0.00% 15,884 7 0.39% 
Metels USA Industry - - 0.00% 10.650 8 0.26% 
Rkhards Clearview Retafl Shopping Mall - - 0.00% 10,604 9 0.26% 
.TP Morgan Cbase Banking - - 0.00% 9,956 10 0.24% 
TOTAL $ 459,230 9.68% $ 233.482 0 

Total A^ssed Vale (Table 7) 4,743,333 S 4.089.295 

SOURCE: 
Jeffeison Paiisli Assessor's Office 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERDFS OFHCE 
HARVEY, LOllSIANA 

TABLE 10 

PROPERTY TAX LE\TES AND COLLECTIONS 
LAST TEN nSCALllARS 

(LNAIDIIED) 

SOmCE: 
JefersoD Pamfc 

(1) (2) 
Collected Within The (1) (1) Peixentof Cnnent Percent of 

Taxes levied Fiscal Year of the Levy Dellnqixnt Total Total Tax Ontstanthng Delinquent 
Fiscal Tax for tlte CunentTax Percent of Tax Tax CoUectioiK to Delinquent Taxes to 
Year Roll Fiscal Year Collectioiis Conent Lew Collecions Collections Total Tax Lew Taxes Tax Lew 

2012 2011 26,606.800 26,281,151 98.78% 486,842 26,767.993 100.61% 325.649 1.22% 
2013 (R) 2012 27,363.527 27,017,949 98.74% 429,560 27,447.509 100.31% 345,578 1.26% 
2014 2013 27,914,277 27,400,587 98.16% 410,070 27,810,657 99.63% 513,690 1.84% 
2015 2014 28,412,165 27,919,756 98.27% 586,756 28,506,512 100.33% 492.409 1.73% 
2016 2015 28,616,671 28,347,055 99.06% 392,245 28,739,300 100.43% 269,616 0.94% 
2017(R) 2016 29,468,398 29,246.328 99.25% 267,927 29,514,255 100.16% 222,070 0,75% 
2018 2017 29,986.882 29,689,121 99.01% 227,126 29,916.247 99.76% 297,761 0.99% 
2019 2018 30,568,266 30,283,782 99.07% 313,190 30,596,972 100.09«/^ 284,484 0.93% 
2020 2019 31,347,910 30,877,691 98.50% 85,638 30,963,329 98.77% 470,219 1.50% 
2021 2020 32,636,257 32,343,658 99.10% 102,618 32,446,276 99.42% 292,599 0.90% 

NOTES: 
(R) Wicates a "Reassessn-fiiil" year 
(1) It should be noted tlat the delinqueitf tax cofeclion cokm inc Wes taxes collected durii^ that particular fecal year for ^ open tax rofl years. 

As a result, the total tax colectfon 
(2) At iteeiidofeach tax season, the 

k mto coinmerce. 
s a "tax sale" on 

tax safe. 
taxes 

adiidkates to fee Parish of Je 
taxes will not be collected iinti 

•rson; teefore, there w 

for dte partfoular tax rol year. 
fee property- is sold or 

ant 
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JEfTERSOX PARISH SHERIFFS OITICE 
HAR\'EY, LOIISIANA 

TAXABLE SALES BY CATEGORY 
LAST TEN FKCAL YEARS 
(AMOLNIS EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS) 

(UNAUDITED) 

Pereentage 
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 of Total 

Categoiy 
AsScutaire, Foresny, Fshina aai Huitk^ S 78,135 S 87,891 S 110,549 S 140,926 S 38,955 S 175.818 S 328.974 S 347.123 i ; 299.144 $ 379,941 0.11% 
Mining Quanviag, aud Oil and Oas Exttactioii 4,689.594 4,471.692 18.975,137 4.737,787 3.291,111 2.489,544 2.276,907 2.809,242 3.212,012 2.013,842 0.5654 
UtiSes 467,356 497,706 487,500 473.536 412.025 453,088 440,703 356,255 2«),498 328.121 0.09% 
Consttuctbn 748.470 817.382 933,790 855.934 737.013 949,920 1,231,241 1,257,608 1,201,066 1,217.379 0.3454 
Maiaifecturs^ 17,808,988 27,095,365 31,573,387 28,580,856 21,169,461 24,696,949 23,819.108 24,330.054 12,970,227 20,897,393 5.84% 
WhoksaJe Trade 47,291.126 65,321.102 71,756,963 43,318,376 31,278,643 34,927,830 39,299,209 39,871,905 36.707,001 36,776,216 10.2"54 
Retell Trade 108.543,781 105.000,746 103,791,835 100,059,604 144,273,621 148,580,010 165,620,550 190,894,389 245,470,274 268,995,102 75.13% 
TransportatiDii and Wawhousing 971.626 630.383 168.291 149,486 132,833 121,368 130,397 151,969 173,675 1,432,332 0.40% 
Informatioii 12.954,080 10.968,031 10,049,353 8,679,450 7,384,828 7,396,942 7,428,257 7,174,732 6,436,615 7,919,865 2.21% 
FiaiKe and Insnanee 330.739 336.849 402.835 372,393 354,861 456,765 421,063 421,842 510,297 504,436 0.1454 
Real Estate aiiiReMaiandLeasiig 5.551,374 6.041,522 6,237.268 6,088.591 5,599.962 5,826,414 6,032,490 8,033,777 5,738,209 5,281.792 1.48% 
ProfesssMHl, Scieiiifi;, and Techncal Sei-vices 1,312.899 807.090 863,482 1,116.220 1,227.361 1,106,761 1,045,864 1,308,338 1,184,181 1,075.547 0.3054 
Manaea^meii! ofConpaniss andBiteiprees - 162 136 1,554 3,803 4.031 2.908 2.819 3,402 61,894 0.02% 
AAiinscratiye. Siq:^rt,Waste Management and E kusdiatbn 878.068 969.055 1,075,618 1,116,718 960,772 1,144,297 1,149,918 1,068,571 746,956 808,845 0.2354 
EducatioiMl Servjces 18,733 68,163 65,394 58,350 49,517 41,475 38,073 33,360 21,386 33,984 0.01% 
Healli Care and Social Asskteace 341.467 218.764 210.071 252,004 282,205 242,179 310,278 361,760 349,797 .540,459 0.15% 
Arts, &ke!lamiiert. and Reereatkm 154,323 190,633 190,098 227,762 220,472 216,135 182,694 1,54,408 188,472 209,198 0.06% 
Acconmodaban and Food Servkes 4,032.952 3,829.070 3,807,789 3,969,046 3,935,483 3,880,438 4,113,723 4,784,997 4,733,549 4,625,661 1.2954 
Odiei Services (except Piibik Adniiktrahon) 5.084,623 5.286,089 5,512.664 5,183.441 5,337.313 5,484,991 4,909,696 5,254,519 4,871,741 4,751.447 1.3.3% 
Public Admnntoition 176.872 166.351 178,952 168.278 129.439 85.049 102,208 111,740 136,203 175.910 0.0554 

TOTAL TAXABLE RE\ENUiE $ 211,435.206 S 232,804.046 S 256,391,112 S 205,550,312 S 226,819,678 S 238,280,004 S 258,884,261 S 288,729,408 J i 325.244,t05 $ 358,029,364 100.0054 

Sales taxiale varies by tvpe ofiem taxed: 
GeKiaiSaks 4.750% 4.750% 4.750% 4.750% 4.750% 4.750% 4.750% 4.750% 4.750% 4.75054 

Food and Dn^ 3.500% 3.500% 3.500% 3,500% 3,500% 3.500% 3.500% 3.500% 3.500% 3,500% 
HoKl-Motel RoomRettak 3.750% 3.750% 3,750% 3,750% 3,750% 3.750% 3.7.50% 3.7.50% 3.7.50% 3,750% 

Sleriffs Dkect Saks Tax Elate 0.37.5% 0.37.5% 0.375% 0.37.5% 0.375% 0.375% 0.375% 0.375% 0.3755-0 0.375% 

SOIRCE: 
Jefiei'wn ParisiiSteriffaijd Ex-Oficp TaxCoBsctor 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

TABLE 12 

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING SALES TAX RATES (1) 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(INAIDITED) 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

State Taxing Bodies 
State ofLonisBna 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 5.000% 4.450% 4.450% 4.450% 

Local Taxing Bodies 
Jefeison Parish Coimcil 3.000% 3.000% 3.000% 3.000% 3.000% 3.000% 3.000% 3.000% 3.000% 3.000% 

Less taxes dedicated to: 
Jeflerson Parish Publk Scliool Sj'stem -0.500% -0.500% -0.500% -0.500% -0.500% -0.500% -0.500% -0.500% -0.500% -0.500% 
Jefersou Parish Sheriffs Office -0.125% -0.125% -0.125% -0.125% -0.125% -0.125% -0.125% -0.125% -0.125% -0.125% 

Net Direct Tax Rate for Jeffei^son Parish CouiKil 2.375% 2.375% 2.375% 2.375% 2.375% 2.375% 2.375% 2.375% 2.375% 2.375% 

Jefferson Parish Pifolic School S>^tein 1.500% 1.500% 1.500% 1.500% 1.500% 1.500% 1.500% 1.500% 1.500% 1.500% 
Add taxes dedicated foom Jefersou Parish Coiincfl 0.500% 0.500% 0.500% 0.500% 0.500% 0.500% 0.500% 0.500% 0.500% 0.500% 

Net Direct Tax Rate for Jefeison Parish Public Sclwol System 2.000% 2.000% 2.000% 2.000% 2.000% 2,000% 2.000% 2.000% 2.000% 2.000% 

Law Enforcement Distiict (re., tlie Sheriffs O&e) 0.250% 0,250% 0.250% 0.250% 0.250% 0.250% 0.250% 0.250% 0.250% 0,250% 
Add taxes dedicated from .Telfeison Parish Coinicil 0.125% 0.125% 0.125% 0.125% 0.125% 0.125% 0.125% 0.125% 0.125% 0.125% 

Net Direct Tax Rate for Jeferson Parish Steriffs Office 0.375% 0.375% 0.375% 0.375% 0.375% 0.375% 0.375% 0.375% 0.375% 0.375% 

Local Tax Rate 4.750% 4.750% 4.750% 4.750% 4.750% 4.750% 4.750% 4.750% 4.750% 4.750% 

TOTAL SALES TAX RATE 8.750% 8.750% 8.750% 8.750% 8,750% 8.750% 9.750% 9.200% 9.200% 9.200% 

SOURCE: 
Jefei^on Parish SIKI® aiid Ex-Offick) Tax Colkctor 

NOTE: 
(1) None of the inunicpalities in JeflersonPaiishlevy a sales tax direct^'. AUcoUecfbiis ofPaiishor Law Enforcement saks taxes in the niunicpalities are reinitred back to tlie 

tmmicpaltty to fond the respective dedkated operations. Thus, the Paiisli Council and tlK Sheriffs Oflice on^' see colkctbiis from tite unicorporated areas of the Farisli. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HAR\TY, LOUISIANA 

TABLE 13 

SALES TAX REVTNUE PAYERS BY INDUSTRY 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 AND JUNE 30, 2012 
(AAIOI:NTS EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS) 

(UNALT)ITED) 

2021 2012 
Number Percentage Tax Percentage Number Percentage Tax Percentage 
of Filei-s of Total Liability of Total of File ix of Total Liability of Total 

Indus tiy 
Agiicutee, Forestryv Frihing and Himting 23 0.13% : S 700 0.14% 36 0.23% S 458 0.17% 

Mining, Quanymg. and Oil and Gas Extraction 182 1.02% 1,053 0.21% 210 1.33% 5,779 0.40% 

Utilities 41 0.23% 2.857 0.57% 52 0.33% 1,452 0.39% 
Constriction 694 3.91% 4,263 0.85% 539 3.41% 5.031 2.04% 
Maiaifecturing 2,318 13.05% 18,873 3.77% 2,202 13.93% 19.692 8.56% 

Wholesale Trade L628 9.16% 26.263 5.25% 1,108 7.01% 20,456 6.20% 
Retail Trade 5,735 32.28% 309,548 61.87% 5.102 32.27% 242,343 56.63% 
Transportation arrd Warehousing 164 0.92% 3,054 0.61% 146 0.92% 1,232 0.46% 

Infom^tbn 612 3.44% 8.526 1.70% 511 3.23% 5,823 2.11% 

Finance arrd Insmance 194 1.09% 2,031 0.41% 153 0.97% 1.294 0.35% 
Real Estate, Rental and Leasir^ 892 5.02% 16.721 3.34% 888 5.62% 15,913 3.77% 
Professioial Scientific, aiKi Technical Services 801 4.51% 2.984 0.60% 543 3.43% 2,387 0.68% 

Management of Con^anies and Enterprises 13 0.07% 155 0.03% 1 - 18 -
Adiniiribtrative. Support, Waste Mgmt and Renrediat ion 406 2.29% 1.619 0.32% 384 2.43% 2,066 0.64% 
Educatkrnal Services 77 0.43% 62 0.01% 64 0.40% 109 0.04% 

HeaMi Care and Sockl Assistance 287 1.62% 26,091 5.22% 203 1.28% 12.680 2.58% 

Arts. Entertaimrient. aiKi Recreatkrn 233 1.31% 3.497 0.70% 212 1.34% 3,809 2.25% 
Accommodatfon aid Food Services 1,631 9.18% 54,780 10.95% 1,624 10.27% 43.499 8.83% 
Other Servkes {except Public Adimifetiatbn) 1,796 10.11% 17,092 3.42% 1.782 11.27% 15,070 3.82% 

Publk Adininibtratfon 38 0.21% 120 0.02% 48 0.30% 435 0.08% 

TOTAL 17,765 100.00% ; S 500,289 100.00% 15.808 99.99% S 399.546 100.00% 

SOURCE: 
Je&rsoii Parish Sheriff and Ex-Offick) Tax Collector 

NOTES: 
(1) DIK to conMentiality issues, the names ofdie ten krgest revenue pavei^s are not available. The categories piesented are intended to provkle aftermtive 

infcimation regarding the sources ofthe Sheriffs revenue. 

(2) Several diffirent types of liabilities are not included above as they relate to tax liabiifes nor ^nerated by a rehmt Tte distrSjutbn ofLotikiana State Auto 
Rental Tax B not included. Also not iuckided are instalhiKnt agreements and accrued mterest payments. 

(3) Audit collectiDiB are reported kthe fecal year con'espondingto Decen±>er ofthe last year oftlie audit periad. 

(4) Annual returns are reported on a calendai- year basis and are inckided in tlie fecal year correspondiig to E^ceinber for the return. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISLANA 

TABLE 14 

RATIOS OFOUTSTANDINGDEBTBYTYPE 
LAST TEN nSCAL YEARS 
(AMDI:NTS EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER CAPITA) 

(UNALIDITED) 

Govenjmental Activities 
(2) (1) (3) 

Limited Community Total Pereentage (3) 
Fiscal Cajatal Tax Revenue Disaster Primary of Peisionai Per 
Year Leases Bonds Loan Goveniment Income Capita 

2012 11,680 7,037 18.717 0.10% 43.38 
2013 - 10.610 7,198 17,808 0.09% 41.25 
2014 - 9,490 - 9,490 0.05% 21.83 
2015 - 8,315 - 8,315 0.04% 19.08 
2016 - 7,085 - 7,085 0.03% 16.24 
2017 4,352 5,795 - 10,147 0.05% 23.25 
2018 4,352 4,445 - 8,797 0.04% 20.04 
2019 3.481 3,030 - 6,511 0.03% 15.00 
2020 2,610 1,550 - 4,160 0.02% 9.62 
2021 1,740 - - 1,740 0.01% 3.95 

NOTES: 
(1) Details regarding tbe Sheriffs outstaaling debt can be found in tte notes to the fimnckl staten^nts. 
(2) The Sheriff borrowed S6 nilion in Coinniuntty Disaster Ix)aiB fijlbwing Hiirrkane Katrina. Die amounts shown iiKkide acciiKd interest. 
(3) Bureau of EconomK Am^'sis, U.S. Department of ComnKrce. as of No\«nl)er 14,2018 
(4) Effective fiscal year 2012, the SlKiiff defeased a fer^ portion of the outetamliugboiKls. 
(5) Effective fiscal year 2014, the CDL ban to tlie Sheriff was forgiveii by FEMA under tiie revised ban forgiveQess mfes. 
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JESTERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

HAR\^, LOUISLANA 

TABLE 15 

COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPnNG GENERAL OBUGATION DEBT 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 
(AM01;NTS EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS) 

(L^AUDITED) 

Taxing Jurisdiction 
Direct Bonded Bebt: 

JefersoiiPajKh Sheriff 

(1) LED Liniired Revenue Bonds 
(2) Capital Lease - Radios 

(5) 

Outstanding 
Debt 

Oveilapping 
Percentage 

Overiapinng 
Debt 

1,740 
1,740 

100.00% $ 
100.00% 1.740 

1,740 

Parish of.Tefersou 
(3) Special Safes Tax aiKl Geiienal Ob%ation Boiids 397,170 

397,170 

100.00% 397.170 

397.170 

Jefeison Parsh Public Scliool System 

(4) GeneralOb%atbn(Tax)E!onds 196,691 
196.691 

100.00% 196,6 
196.691 

593,861 593,861 

Total Direct and Overlappiiig 595,601 595,601 

2021 Popuktjon 432,493 

Per Capita $ 1.377 

NOTES: 
(1) The Bonds weie issued by the Law Enforcement District (LED) of.leferson Parish (Le.. the Sheriffl. Tlie ad valorem taxes of the LED/Sheriffare speci5ca% dedkated to pay these bonds. Airwnnt as of June 30, 2021. 
(2) Capital Lease for Motoioki radios. Amount as of June 30, 2021. 
(3) These amounts are as ofDecenfoer 31. 2021. 

(4) These amounts are as of June 30, 2021. 
(5) Overbppir^ ^vemirents are those tliat coHKide, at least at part, with the aeographk boundaries ofthe Parfeli. Thk schedule estiiimtes the portion of tlse outstandiig^neral oblation debt ofdsose overlappiig governments 

that is to be bons by the residents and businesses ofthe Parish. This process recognizes that, when considering the £K)vemnKnt's ability to issite and lepay tang-term debt, tlie etitiie debt burden borne by the resMents and 
businesses should be taken asto accoimi. However, tlfo does not inp^ that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore respoi&fofe for repaying the debt, of each overlappiig goveinirent. Onfy tlwse debt issuances tliat are 

I be paridi-wide" aifo fimded as "gesKial-obli^tion bonds" ofthe agencies are reported. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARWY, LOUISIANA 

COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(AMOUT^TS EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS) 

{UNAUDITED) 

TABLE 16 

Assessed Vaiie (Table 7) 

Times 10 pei^eiit 

Debt Liiiitt 

BoiKled Debt Applkable to Limit (Table 14) 

Legal Debt Margin 

2012 

400.492 

11.680 

388.812 

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

$ 4.004.920 S 4,089.295 S 4,136.22.1 $ 4.210,628 $ 4.228,049 S 4,331,422 S 4,382,748 $ 4,464,281 $ 4.710.028 S 4,743,333 

10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 

408,930 

10,610 

413,622 

9,490 

421,063 

8.315 

422,805 

7.085 

433,142 

5,795 

438,275 

4.445 

446.428 

3.030 

471,003 

1.550 

5.320 S 404,132 $ 412,748 415.720 S 427.347 433,830 $ 443,398 $ 469.453 

474,333 

474.333 

NOTE: 
(1) Per LRS 39:562. no debt slialbe aiciirred and ^leral obligation bonds sstied dierefore by ai^ subdivKioii teretmder vviiich slal exceed ai tie aggre^te 10 perceiU' of die assessed valuation of die taxabk propeity ofsuchsulxUvsioii. includii^ 

bodi homestead exeii^it property aisl noisexwrpt proper^. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HAR\EY, L011SL4NA 

TABLE 17 

DEMCKiRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(L^ALTHTED) 

Fiscal 
Year 

(A) 
Population 

(B) 
School 

EnroUnKnt 

(A) 
Per Ca|Hta 

InconK 

(A) 
(in Sl,000's) 

Personal 
Income 

(C) 
Unemployment 

Rate 

2012 431.426 65.082 43,315 18.687,270 8.10% 
2013 431J32 46,108 44.821 19,391.284 7.30% 
2014 434,767 45,048 45,932 19,969,663 6.40% 
2015 435,716 47,977 45,954 20,022,745 6.30% 
2016 436,275 48,737 46,922 20,471,082 6.10% 
2017 436.523 49.076 47,591 20.774,666 5.20% 
2018 439.036 49,328 48,563 21.321,109 6.10% 
2019 434.051 48.912 51,005 22.138,952 5.30% 
2020 432,493 50,582 54.032 23,341.824 10.60% 
2021 440,781 49,862 -55,516 22,608,304 5.90% 

SOURCES: 
(A) US Census. Aprfl 2020 
(B) USNEWS.com 
(C ) Louisiana Woikforce CoiianKsioii aixl/'or Bneau of Labor Statistics, as of2021 

NOTES: 
(1) Starting in 2013, tlie onfy data 

a number of piivate and 
was fi:ompi±)lic school enroUiiKiit; neaning, tliere are 

in tte area in which data was iK)t i 
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JEFTERSOX PARISH SHERIFF'S OFOCE 
HARWY, LOUISIANA 

TABLE 18 

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLT^E 30,2021 AND JLT^E 30,2012 

a'NAUDITED) 

2021 2012 
Peieeot of Percent of 

Total Total 
Employer Ty|» of Business Eiqdovees Rank Eitftlovinent En^rfovees Rank Enjoyment 

Odisiier Healh System 
Jeferson Parisli School Board 

MedEal-'HDspital 
Pi4)fc Education 

22.009 
6.400 

1 
2 

12.23% 
3.55% 

11,402 
7.000 

1 
2 

5.74% 
3.53% 

Jefesoii Parish Parish Government 2,818 3 1.57% 3.671 5 1.85% 
East Jefersoii Geiseral Hospital 
ACOK Tnck LKK Inc. 

Medical/Ho^M 
TlanspoiTatiDii'Ix)pstics 

2,304 
2.100 

4 
5 

1.28% 
1.17% 

2.310 
2,500 

n 

6 
1.16% 
1.26% 

The Lattiam C oipcration 
Jefferson Parfeh Sheriffs Office 

Gtobal Manufecturing 
Law Eiilbieeiiieiit 

2,032 
1,421 

6 
7 

1,13% 
0.79% 1.418 10 

0.00% 
0.71% 

West Jefferson Medkal Center-Hospital 
West Jefferson Medical Center 

MedEal-'HDspital 
Medical'HbspM 

1.244 
1.167 

8 
9 

0.69% 
0.65% 

1,849 9 0.93% 
0.00% 

Audifcoii Eiigineerirffi 
Oschiier Clinic Foundation 

Eiigineeii^ Finn 
MedkakHospteil 

932 10 0.52% 
0,00% 

- 0.00% 
0.00% 

Nortiirop Gnmmaii Shi) SystenB, Avotulak Open 
Planet Beach 

itbiis Sh|)building 
Tannnig Franchise 

- - 0.00% 
0.00% 

3,800 
2.000 

4 
8 

1.91% 
1.01% 

Siperior Energy Services ProdiKtioi!-Related Services - - 0.00% 
0.00% 

4.400 3 2.22% 

TOTAL 42.427 23.57% 40.350 20.33% 

SOURCE: 
Jeferson Pai^Bh Ecoiwmk; Dev'ebpixKnt Corporation (JEDCO) 

NOTE: 
(1) Data as ofOecenber 31stfor eachyeai (tlius. 2021 is actual^'as ofDeceniiei'31. 2020). 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARWY, LOUISIANA 

TABLE 19 

FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES BYFUNCTTON 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(L^NAUDITED) 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

2021 

Authorized 

Over 

(Under) 

Public Safetj-
Executive 8 8 7 7 8 13 14 12 13 12 13 (1) 

Mai^geuent Servkes 88 86 87 85 81 78 88 169 163 176 162 14 

Finance aix! Administrative 60 66 89 87 88 66 84 31 31 32 32 -
(1) Ffeet 29 28 25 26 25 23 25 25 - - -

Revenue and Taxation 51 49 46 47 47 45 45 44 47 47 49 (2) 

Opeiatioiis 311 295 288 293 293 296 316 296 302 290 293 (3) 

Speckl Operatioiis 41 41 46 45 47 46 48 50 51 53 53 -
Teclmical Services 190 183 205 200 202 197 188 181 179 172 198 (26) 

Internal Management 20 8 7 8 8 7 8 8 7 10 7 3 
Criminal Invest^tions 151 152 151 155 153 147 1.56 167 155 169 172 (3) 

Special Investi^tions 72 69 79 77 80 82 78 53 60 42 39 3 

Narcotfes 51 47 50 51 50 52 49 63 64 72 77 (5) 

CoiTections 382 365 359 358 367 352 369 322 337 297 379 (82) 

TOTAL 1.454 1.397 1,439 1,439 1,449 1,404 1,468 1,421 1,409 1.372 1,474 (102) 

SOmCE: 
Jeferson Palish Slieiiffs Office - Pereomiel Depailnieitt 

NOTE: 
(1) Efective Jx%' 1. 2018, tte Ffeet Bxueaxi was tramferred to the Maiiageirent Services Bxffeaxu 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 

HARNFTY, LOLXSIANA 

OreRATING INDICATORS 

EAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

ILNAETJUED) 

Petxentage of 
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Change 

Popuiation - Total (B) 431.425 431.732 434,767 435.716 436.275 435,523 439.036 434.051 432,493 440.781 1.9% 

Popuialicin - JeBersonl^risli wiintoipGittled areas (estimatei^ (C) 323,570 323,799 330.729 330,557 331,414 331.110 333,579 329,8.54 329,295 337,957 2 6% 

Calls for Service 335.688 313.740 290,822 278.330 301.449 278,869 267.331 263.360 245,965 233.133 -5.2% 

Responses to Calls forServicfi 315,472 295,36S 273.384 251,183 283,913 263.729 253,724 251,684 234,796 223,014 -5 0% 

Assigived Cases 152,361 152,415 129.291 106,706 103,842 88.073 84,758 85,706 75,179 66,058 -12 1% 

Invesdgated Cases 64.809 65.224 55,244 62.597 61.750 57,439 68.905 68.776 49,781 44.685 -10.2% 

Deaths 530 648 548 595 632 699 746 697 832 950 15 4% 

Tiafiic Tickets Issued 45,478 39,888 41.898 22,998 25,008 17.571 15,752 18,103 13,127 9,988 -23 9% 

Average Response Tinne (in tonntes) (1) 3.68 3 76 4.10 5.37 5 34 5.42 5.34 5.22 5.01 5.11 2.0% 

Cihne Staffefics: 

Minders 37 41 48 30 31 44 25 36 45 57 26.7% 

Rapes 75 50 77 81 90 58 87 106 91 109 19 8% 

RoNneries 477 372 448 413 404 415 321 274 264 212 -19 754 

Assanhs 1,190 1,165 1.058 1,166 1,132 1.071 1,009 930 879 853 -3 Q% 

Total Persons Crimes 1,779 1,629 1.531 1,590 1,6.57 1.589 1,442 1,346 1.279 1,231 -3 854 

Biitglaiy 2.721 2.576 2.254 1,877 1,710 1.558 1,207 1,200 996 813 -18 454 

Tlreft 9,639 8,927 9.681 9,518 9.128 S.358 7,588 7,855 7,607 6,396 -15 954 

VeWcle Tlreft 858 745 810 724 672 699 530 5SS 468 520 11 154 

Total Propeitj* Climes 13.218 12-248 12,755 12.119 11.510 10,615 9.425 9.640 9,071 7,729 -14.8% 

TOTAL 14.997 13.877 14,386 13.809 13.167 12,204 10.867 10.986 10,350 S.960 -13.4% 

Arson 84 70 77 70 59 57 58 40 51 47 -7 85-4 

Estimated A'alne of IVopeitv- Stolen $ 24.368,572 S 20,953.590 $ 21,944.339 $ 20,986,281 S 25,232.547 $ 19,027.916 $ 21.818,345 S 17.755.981 1 1 16,742,135 $ 18.573,5.59 11 554 

EstimatedA'aie of Pioperty Recovered S 5,326,251 S 4.900,373 $ 3,096.195 S 3,269,805 S 3.547,248 $ 2,467.165 S 2,353,729 S 2.305,720 ! ; 2,408.155 S 4,069,271 69.0% 

Clime Rate pel' 1,0(H> Residents (nmncotpoiated) 45.3 42 9 43.5 41.8 39 7 36.9 32.6 33 3 31 4 26.5 -15.6% 

Area in Squatv Miles: 
Waier-272 LaniJ-3S9 

SOmCES: 
(A) Jeffirson Pamk Sbenffs Office - Ura&mi Craie Report (XJCR) 

(B) U.S. CeiRus BiffgatiQiackFacts* Je^isonPamK -
(C ) LQUtaria Hoir^TowiiLocator - Jefferson Psr^ unfftcoiponiied 

NOTE: 
(I) In FY 20iS. respome fsie.s cakubtcu f oindte CAD (rfespatcliir^ svsteniwas lOMli&d lo sb>w d® average unS response line for Code 2 or 3 (eneigencv) code.s only. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BYFl"NCTION/PROGRAM 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

Public Safetj-
Nunjaer of BuEdrrr^s 

General and Si^ort 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 11 11 
Dktrict Stations 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 

Emer^nay Operatioirs 3 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 6 6 
(2) Other Law Errforcernent 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 6 6 

Rndki Tower Sites 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 3 3 
(4) TOTAL 24 24 25 25 25 25 25 24 30 30 

(1) NtmlrerofVehicles 
Executive 9 9 9 8 10 14 9 14 15 14 
Management Services 81 81 76 79 77 74 73 309 360 347 

Fiiairce and Admrnisnative 37 50 48 60 59 59 40 6 8 5 
(3) Fleet 176 199 131 164 207 262 330 - - -

Revenie and Tassliou 28 28 25 24 24 25 21 23 24 24 
Operations .399 410 402 426 413 403 323 382 397 398 

Special Operatiorrs 237 242 238 234 231 225 63 218 235 223 
Technkal Servkes 75 80 91 91 94 90 57 72 69 66 
InKmal MarragertKnt 30 16 16 9 8 6 5 6 5 6 

Criminal Investigations 135 14! 138 141 144 151 124 149 155 147 
Special Invest^ tions 115 114 106 107 106 118 64 74 86 90 
Narcotics 66 60 66 69 67 64 62 60 63 59 

Conectrons 35 .34 37 36 37 33 22 46 47 47 
TOTAL 1.423 1.464 1.383 1,448 1,477 1.524 1.193 1.359 1,464 1,426 

SOURCE: 
Je&i'son Parish Sheriffs Office - PayroE and Gei»ral Services Divfeions 

NOTES; 
(1) Vehkfes iuckide psttol cars, adnaiusttatiw cars, pool cars, reserve cais. boats, traHeis, rescue vehicles, SWAT vehicles, inobib conanaijd centers, etc. 

(2) The JefersonPakshCorrectbna! Center (ie., the jail) k exchiried since tlie Parisli of Jefeisonowns the building ai*l the Sheriff onfystefe the jafl. 

(3) Effective .Tufy 1. 2018. the Fleet Bureau wts transferred to the ManageuKitt Services Bureau. 
(4) The toalniurf>er ofbirikfags references the JPSO Braiding Lkt provide General Services. The itrmkjer inckides btriidin^ that IPSO are ciBreutfy wiffm lease 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Sheriff Joseph P. Lopinto, III 
Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office 
Harvey, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to the financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office (the Sheriff) as of and for 
the year ended June 30,2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the 
Sheriffs basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 27,2021. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Sheriffs internal control 
over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sheriffs internal control. Accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sheriffs internal control. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A materiai weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial 
reporting that might be material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our 
audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Sheriffs financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial 
statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Govemment Auditing Standards. 
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Purpose of this Report 
This purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion of the effectiveness of the entity's internal control on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the 
Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

A Professional Accounting Corporation 

Covington, LA 
December 27, 2021 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM 
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

Sheriff Joseph P. Lopinto, III 
Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office 
Harvey, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 
We have audited the Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect 
on each of the Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 
2021. The Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office's major federal programs are identified in the summary of 
auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 
Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and 
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office's 
major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. 
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Phnciples, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance 
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect 
on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about 
Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office's compliance with those requirements and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Jefferson Parish 
Sheriffs Office's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 
In our opinion, Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office, complied, in all material respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its 
major federal programs for the year ended June 30,2021. 
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 
Management of the Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In 
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Jefferson Parish Sheriff Office's 
internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on 
each major federal program to determine our auditing procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each major federal program 
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office's 
internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will 
not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control 
over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with 
a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in 
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the 
Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised 
Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

A Professional Accounting 

Corporation Covington, LA 
December 27, 2021 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Section I. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 

Financial Statements 

Type of report the auditor issued on whether the financial 
statements audited were prepared in accordance with GAAP 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

Material weakness(es) identified? 

Significant defiGiency(ies) identified? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

Material weakness(es) identified? 

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Type of auditor's report issued on complian(^ for majorfederal programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 
accordance with section 2 CFR 200.516(a)? 

Unmodified 

No 

None Reported 

No 

No 

None Reported 

Unmodified 

No 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Numberfs) 

95.001 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
type A and type B programs 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area 

$ 750,000 

Yes 

Section II. FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

None 

Section III. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS 

None 
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END OF REPORT 
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